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This Annual Report pursuant to Section 13 or 16fdhe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, including tot limited to the Management'’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &websults of Operations, contains or may contain &odalooking statements as such term is
defined in Section 27A of the Securities Act of 3@31d Section 21E of the Securities Exchange A&98#. Readers are cautioned not to
place undue reliance on such statements becausarthsubject to numerous uncertainties and factbdasing to the Company’s operations
and business environment, all of which are diffitalpredict and many of which are beyond the Camgjsacontrol. Forward-looking
statements include information concerning the Camgjsapossible or assumed future results of opanatidVhen used in this Report, the
words “anticipate,” “believe,” “estimate,” “expettfuture,” “intend,” “plan,” “should” and similar expressions or the negative thereotlue
comparable terminology or discussions of stratptpns, or intentions, identify such forward-lookistgtements. These statements are based
on assumptions that have been made in light o€dmapany’s experience in the industry as well apétgeptions of historical trends, current
conditions, expected future developments and dtutors that the Company believes are appropriadeithe circumstances. These
statements are not guarantees of performance dtsef\lthough the Company believes that thesedod-looking statements are based on
reasonable assumptions, many factors could afiec€bmpany’s actual financial results or resultspdrations and could cause actual results
to differ materially from those in the forward-ldolg statements. Some of these factors includestesforth under Item 1A. Risk Factors

The forward-looking statements made in this Repoitcorporated by reference into this Report eetatly to events as of the date on which
the statements are made. The Company undertakasligation to update any forward-looking statententeflect events or circumstances
after the date on which the statement is made wftect the occurrence of unanticipated events.

Part |
ltem 1. - Business
Organization

Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation (the “Company‘Great Lakes”), a Delaware corporation, is thegest provider of dredging
services in the United States. The Company wasded in 1890 as Lydon & Drews Partnership and eoted its first project in Chicago,
lllinois. The Company changed its name to Gre&ielksaDredge & Dock Company in 1905 and was invoiveal number of marine
construction and landfill projects along the Chizdakefront and in the surrounding Great Lakesiang

On April 24, 2001, the Company purchased 80% ottyatal stock of North American Site Developers,. [(“NASDI”), a demolition
services provider located in the Boston, Massadtaiaeea. In 2003, the Company increased its mshiein NASDI to 85%. One NASDI
management stockholder retains a 15% non-votiregest in NASDI. With the acquisition of NASDI, tlmmpany began operating in two
reportable segments: dredging and demolition. rigi@ information about the Company’s segmentsdasided in Note 16, “Segment
information” in the Notes to the Consolidated FiciahStatements.

On December 22, 2003, Madison Dearborn CapitaheegtlV, L.P. (“MDP"), an affiliate of Chicago-baterivate equity investment firm
Madison Dearborn Partners, LLC, acquired contrdbogat Lakes from its former owner, Vectura, foprgximately $361.6 million, includir
fees and expenses, in a transaction accounte@ foparchase. The acquisition was




effected by a new company established for this@eepGLDD Acquisitions Corp., which acquired 100the equity securities of the
Company. As a result, certain members of GLDD’s ag@ment owned approximately 15% of outstanding comstock of GLDD
Acquisitions Corp. and MDP and certain of its cadstors owned the remaining 85%.

On December 26, 2006, GLDD Acquisitions Corp. (“Asitions Corp.”) merged with a subsidiary of AldalAcquisition Corporation
(“Aldabra”). Aldabra was a blank check companynied for the purpose of raising capital throughratial public offering with the intent to
use the proceeds to merge with a business to launigdterm value. Under the terms of the Agreenasat Plan of Merger (the “Merger”)
entered into on June 20, 2006, the stockholdefsqtiisitions Corp. received 28,906,189 sharesldaBra stock in exchange for all comn
and preferred stock outstanding. Aldabra then eargto an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary andc@mnection with this holding company
merger, the stockholders of Aldabra, including fivener Acquisitions Corp. stockholders, receiveatktin a new holding company that was
subsequently renamed “Great Lakes Dredge & Doclp@ration.”

Dredging Operations

Dredging generally involves the enhancement orguuegion of navigability of waterways or the prdten of shorelines through the removal
or replenishment of soil, sand or rock. The Uigdding market consists of three primary types offlkivcapital, beach nourishment and
maintenance. The Company’s bid market is defireetha population of domestic projects on whichidtdr could have bid if not for capacity
constraints (“bid market”). The Company achievembabined U.S. market share of the projects awandgdn its bid market of 36%, 31%
and 43% in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.dtiten, the Company is the only U.S. dredging ®e&rprovider with significant
international operations, which averaged 18% adlieziging contract revenues over the last threesyehe Company'’s fleet of 27 dredges,
25 material transportation barges, two drillboatsj numerous other specialized support vessdig iatgest and most diverse fleet in the
U.S. The Company estimates its fleet would costicess of $1.0 billion to build in the current ketr

Domestic Dredging Operation:Over its 116-year history, the Company has growneta leader in each of its primary dredging atitigiin
the U.S., including:

»  Capital (approximately 34% of 2006 dredging revenues). tahgredging projects are primarily port expangioojects, which involve
the deepening of channels to allow access by ladgeper draft ships and the providing of landfditl building additional port facilities.
Capital projects also include other land reclanmetjdrench digging for pipes, tunnels and cabled,ather dredging related to the
construction of breakwaters, jetties, canals ahdratnarine structures. Although capital work carirbpacted by budgetary constraints
and economic conditions, these projects typicadigegate an immediate economic benefit to the pordssurrounding communities. The
Company’s bid market share of total U.S. capitajguts averaged 41% over the last three years.

The U.S. capital market includes “Deep Port” prigeauthorized under the 1986 Water Resource DenedopAct (“WRDA”) as
amended and supplemented, most recently in Dece2®o&. Without significant deepening efforts, mamgjor U.S. ports risk losing
their competitive position as a result of beinghlaao accommodate larger cargo vessels. The WRDi&lation provides the
authorization for federal funding for the deepenifighese major domestic ports. While Deep Pontkwas historically comprised a
substantial




portion of past bid markets, in the last three geBeep Port work has only averaged 21% of thenzitket (see discussion below). The
Company still obtains a large share of the Deep rojects, winning an average of 44% over thetlagte years.

Beach Nourishmerfapproximately 25% of 2006 dredging revenues). cBesurishment projects generally involve movingdscom

the ocean floor to shoreline locations when erokias progressed to a stage that threatens substrdreline assets. Beach nourishment
is often viewed as a better response to erosiantth@ping sand through the use of sea walls atidgeor relocating buildings and other
assets away from the shoreline. Beach nourishalsatfacilitates shoreline real estate developraadtrecreational activities. Genera
beach nourishment projects take place during tharfid winter months to minimize interference witind and marine life migration and
breeding patterns and coastal recreation activiliee Company'’s bid market share of U.S. beachislonnent projects averaged 44%
over the last three years.

Maintenancgapproximately 18% of 2006 dredging revenues). ntéaiance dredging consists of the re-dredgingefipusly deepened
waterways and harbors to remove silt, sand and att@mulated sediments. Due to natural sedimentadictive channels generally
require maintenance dredging every one to threesy#daus creating a recurring source of dredgingkwioat is typically non-deferrable if
optimal navigability is to be maintained. The Camp's bid market share of U.S. maintenance projetsaged 28% over the last three
years.

Foreign Dredging Operation(approximately 23% of 2006 dredging revenues).refgm capital projects typically relate to chandeépening
port infrastructure development and land reclanmatio Since the early 1990’s, the Company has tedggpportunities that are well suited to
its equipment and where competition from its Eusspeompetitors is reduced. While the Company nésaminor share of the internatio
dredging market, it has maintained its presendhearforeign markets to enable it to diversify, gauarly at times when there is anticipatior
a decrease in domestic demand. Over the laste@rs ythe Company has worked in Europe, the MiBid, Africa, India, Mexico and South
America. In recent years, the Middle East regias presented the most attractive prospects. Tdrerghe Company currently maintains
certain dredging assets located in Middle East;dwar, these assets are mobile and may be repe@siteecording to project requirements.
Revenues from foreign capital projects averaged @B#lbe Company’s dredging revenues over the hasgetyears.

The Company believes that the following factorsiamgortant drivers of the demand for dredging swiin the U.S. market:

Deep Port capital projectsHistorically, the average controlling depth of tt@largest U.S. ports has been 45 feet comparedeio50
feet for the ten largest non-U.S. ports worldwidféithout continuing significant deepening effomsost major U.S. ports risk being
unable to accommodate the larger cargo vesselsasitigly in use throughout the world, which rendeesn less competitive with deey
ports. Funding for Deep Port projects had represktan average of 35% of the market for the these period of 2002 to 2004 but has
declined over the last three years to 21% dueddithding issues of the Army Corps of Engineers (tBorps”) as discussed below.
However, the Company continues to believe that DRamp work will provide significant opportunitiesrfthe domestic dredging industry
over at least the next ten years.




*  Substantial need for beach nourishmenBeach erosion is a continuous problem and tisemggrowing awareness among state and local
governments as to the importance of beachfrontsass¢he multi-billion dollar tourism and coastahl estate industries. Beach
nourishment projects are generally funded by betlefal and state and local monies; therefore, antiow in the economy can impact
amount of available funding, particularly from staind local sources. The recent annual beach &ikiats, however, have grown due to
the effects of severe storm activity, especiallfFiorida. The annual bid market over the lastéhrears has averaged $178 million, and
current bid schedules provided by project owneesitifly beach projects up for bidding in 2007 valieéxcess of $190 million.

»  Additional significant long-term opportunitie©ther capital projects make consistent contribitinthe Company’s annual revenues,
and, although not part of the Deep Port prograniire similar technical expertise and equipmengbidljties. For instance, the
Company completed one project in 2006 and commeopethtions on another to provide ship accessuoligeefied natural gas
(“LNG”) terminals in Texas. The Company is invalvin several significant project solicitations wjihivate customers for additional
LNG terminal work. This private market appeardéogaining momentum as the global supply of LNGihaseased and importation of
fuel becomes more cost-competitive, due to thedrighices of domestically-produced natural gaser@fore, it is likely that this work
will provide supplemental opportunities in the neam as the private contractors work to devel@apitifrastructure necessary for new
LNG terminals. Additionally, there are anticipatedbe significant capital dredging opportunitiefated to projects to contain the eros
of wetlands and coastal marshes particularly inisiana (“Louisiana Coastal Restoration”). This kbas the potential to drive
substantial increases in the dredging market fpr@pmately the next eight to ten years.

While these market conditions provide stimulustf@ domestic dredging industry, recently some negédtinding developments have
occurred related to the Corps, the Compargrgest domestic customer. The Corps has baapédrad in getting projects out to bid due to
current federal budget constraints, the change taveentral control in Washington governing theasle of Corps funds and new restrictions
concerning obligation of funds for contracts thalt into future years.

In September 2006, Congress failed to pass thedklaedget and this has resulted in the operatidheogovernment under a continuing
resolution. This has been particularly problemédiche dredging industry when combined with tastrictions on the Corps on the use of
“continuing contracts”. In the past a project abbk bid if appropriations were identified for therrent year's work only and the rest of the
contract could be continued into the next year. f#meaining funding would be taken out of the foliowyear’s appropriations. However, in
2006 Congress mandated that only projects thaullyefunded can go forward. Unfortunately, sinihie Corps did not have enough funding
for every project proposed in the last fiscal yeartain amounts were carried over to be combiniéid this year’s appropriations. However,
because the government is operating under a camgimasolution, none of this money can be spent aftudget is passed. Due to the
inability to fund “continuing contracts”, the Corsbidding projects that include a base amountark, which can be more easily funded out
of the current year’s appropriations, plus optithe can be awarded as additional funds are raleaBiee problem for the industry overall is
the scheduling of equipment and forecasting utilirasince the contractor has to commit and resequépment for a scope of work that may
never be awarded.




The Corps’ funding limitations have predominantiypiacted the letting of beach and capital projéatstunately, state and local authorities
have been developing funding sources for beach teopkotect vital tourism and beachfront propentgiests. In addition, the developing
market for new LNG terminals has recently produpedately funded demand for capital dredging wddkth situations have filled the void
in the domestic market caused by the Corps’ fundifficulties. Moreover, during this time periathe Company focused on the overseas
market to utilize equipment that might otherwiseédbeen idle in the U.S. market. During 2006,Gloenpany expanded its presence in the
Middle East by repositioning more vessels to thatkat and signing several projects in Bahrain foombined value in excess of $200
million.

Demolition Operations ( approximately 11% of total 2006 revenue

NASDI, founded in 1976, is a major U.S. provideicommercial and industrial demolition services. Tiregority of NASD's work is
performed in the New England area. NASDI's coreiess is exterior and interior demolition. Extem@molition involves the complete
dismantling and demolition of structures and fouiwdtes. Interior demolition involves removing spéciftructures within a building. Other
business activities include site development ahestes and other hazardous material removal. NA@BDéErally contracts hazardous material
removal to insured subcontractors and does notgaksession of hazardous materials, which remaipibperty of the site owner. NASDI
typically performs numerous small projects (eachegating revenue of $0.1 million to $0.5 millio)ttNASDI is one of a few providers in
New England with the required licenses, operatixgeetise, equipment fleet and access to bondirxéaute larger, complex industr
demolition projects. For instance, in recent yelsSDI has successfully performed a large denwsiiproject involving the dismantling and
disposal of an aging power generation plant, atagdiarge projects at Logan Airport and varioust®n-area office buildings and former
manufacturing facilities.

Competitive Strengths

The Company possesses a number of competitivegsiiethat have allowed it to develop and maintiteading position within the
dredging industry.

»  Favorable competitive dynamicThe Company benefits from significant advantagéstive to both existing and potential
competitors, including (i) the requirements of Bereign Dredge Act of 1906 (the “Dredging Act”) afdction 27 of the Merchant
Marine Act of 1920 (the “Jones Act”), which effaatly prohibit foreign dredges and, to a certaireaktforeign-owned dredging
companies from competing in the U.S. (see “BusireG®vernment Regulations™); (ii) the relativelyntplead time and high capital
cost associated with the construction of a newglkedhich the Company estimates to be two yeardatwleen $20 to $60 million,
depending on the type of dredge; and (iii) the Canyfs reputation for quality and customer serviaétlup over its 116-year
operating history, during which time it has newated to complete a project.

» Largest and most diverse dredging fleekhe Company operates the largest and most divizesiging fleet in the U.S., with over
180 pieces of equipment, including the largest aytic dredges in the U.S. The size, versatilitg sgchnical capabilities of the fleet
improves the Company’s competitiveness by affordirgCompany the flexibility to select the mosiaént equipment for a
particular job and enabling the Company to




perform multiple projects at the same time. Tontan the value and effectiveness of its fleet,Gloenpany emphasizes preventa
maintenance to minimize downtime, increase proilitgbextend vessel life and reduce replacemepitahexpenditure requiremer

Specialized capability in capital project§he Company is a leader in U.S. capital dredgivtgch generally requires specialized
engineering expertise, specific combinations ofijggent and experience in executing complex projéidie Company believes its
extensive experience performing complex projegsiicantly enhances its ability to bid for and qalete these contracts profitably.

Proprietary and proven project costing methodolasgieOver the course of its 116-year operating hystiitre Company has
developed an extensive proprietary database ofgyHalvailable dredging production records fromatsn and its competitors’
activities and past bidding results. The Compagliebes that this database, combined with its actat®d estimating and bidding
expertise, is a significant competitive advantagkidding for new dredging contracts.

Diversified revenue bas&he Company benefits from a dredging revenue liegad broadly diversified across the three dreglgin
sectors, which have different demand drivers. tahprojects primarily consist of port expansiom aleepening work, which is
driven by competitiveness between ports and granvth.S. trade and commerce. Beach nourishmentraidtenance projects are
more heavily influenced by weather and recurringira sedimentation and erosion. Revenue withahed the Company’s
dredging sectors comes from a portfolio of separatdracts, which helps to mitigate project-spedqifsk. For the year ended
December 31, 2006, the Company’s U.S. dredgingwes® were derived from over 70 separate dredgingacis, and no one
contract represented more than 8% of its reverities Company’s foreign dredging operations and deimoeloperations further
diversify its revenue and customer base.

Proven, experienced management teaithe Company'’s top executive management has emrage of 25 years of experience in the
dredging industry. The Company believes that mamage’'s experience provides it with a significanvatage over its competitors.

Customers

Dredging.The dredging industry’s customers include fedestalte and local governments, foreign governmerdshath domestic and foreign
private concerns, such as utilities and oil comganiMost dredging projects are competitively kith the award going to the lowest
qualified bidder. There are generally few econ@hsubstitutes that customers can use for dredggngces. The Corps is the largest
dredging customer in the U.S. and has respongiliditfederally funded projects related to navigatand flood control. In addition, the U.S.
Coast Guard and the U.S. Navy are responsiblewarding federal contracts with respect to their daailities. In 2006, approximately 41
of the Company’s dredging revenues were earned &ppnoximately 50 different contracts with fedeagencies or companies operating
under contracts with federal agencies.

Foreign governments requiring infrastructure depelent are the primary dredging customers in inteynal markets. Approximately 23%
of the Company’s 2006 dredging revenues were edroadcontracts with foreign governments or comparaperating under contracts with
foreign governments, primarily in Bahrain




Demolition. NASDI’s customers include general contractorspomations that commission projects, naofit institutions such as universiti
and hospitals, and local government and municigahaies. NASDI benefits from key relationshipshwiertain customers in the general
contracting and public infrastructure industriese ajority of the demolition services are concaaett in New England. In 2006, no
customer contributed more than 17% to NASDI’s ahnerenues.

Bidding Process

Dredging. Most of the Company’s dredging contracts areiabththrough competitive bidding on terms specifigdhe party inviting the
bid. The nature of the specified services dictiegypes of equipment, material and labor invehadl of which affect the cost of performi
the contract and the resulting bid.

For contracts under its jurisdiction, the Corpsagfly prepares a fair and reasonable cost estilmaged on the specifications of the project.
To be successful, a bidder must be determinedéZtrps to be a responsible bidder (i.e., a bittdergenerally has the necessary equipr
and experience to successfully complete the progext submit the lowest responsive bid that do¢exeeed 125% of the Corps’ original
estimate. Contracts for projects that are not adiared by the Corps are generally awarded téothest qualified bidder. While substantie
all of the Company’s dredging contracts are contigety bid, some government contracts are awartlezligh a sole source procurement
process involving negotiation between the contra@ial the government, while other projects arebgithe Corps through a “request for
proposal” (“RFP”") process.

Demolition. NASDI negotiates the majority of its demolitioantracts as fixed price (“lump suntdntracts with other projects negotiated

a time-and-materials (“T&M”") basis. NASDI frequentieceives revenues from change orders on existingracts. NASDI has established a
network of local contacts with developers and prauoetractors that act as referral sources and émttyjuenable NASDI to procure demoliti
jobs on a solsource basis. When NASDI bids on a project, @#leates the contract specifications and develamstestimate to which it
adds a reasonable margin. While there are numeuagetitors in the demolition services market, NDABenefits from its relationships and
reputation. Therefore, there are occasions wh&®IN is not the lowest bidder on a contract, budti awarded the project based on its
reputation and qualifications.

Bonding and Foreign Project Guarantees

Dredging. For most domestic projects and some foreignegtsj dredging service providers are required tainlthree types of bonds, wh
are typically provided by large insurance compani&did bond is required to serve as a guarattatift a service provider’s bid is chosen,
the service provider will sign the contract. Timeoaint of the bond is typically 20% of the servicevpder’s bid, up to a maximum bond of

$3.0 million. After a contract is signed, the




bid bond is replaced by a performance bond, thpgqa of which is to guarantee that the job wilcbenpleted. A performance bond typic:
covers 100% of the contract value with no maximwmdamount. If the service provider fails to coetpla job, the bonding company
assumes such obligation and pays to complete théfjthe Company were to default on a project,iibading company would complete the
defaulted contract and would be entitled to be pfaédcontract price directly by the customer. Aiddially, the bonding company would be
entitled to be paid by the Company for any costsiired in excess of the contract price. A compsaiayility to obtain performance bonds v
respect to a particular contract depends uponitleso$ the contract, as well as the size of theisemprovider and its financial position. A
payment bond is also required to protect the sermpiovider's suppliers and subcontractors in thenethat the service provider cannot make
timely payments. Payment bonds are generallyewrigtt 100% of the contract value.

Great Lakes’ projects are currently bonded by TiergeCasualty and Surety Company of America (“Thens®). Great Lakes’ has never
experienced difficulty in obtaining bonding for aafits projects. Travelers has been grantegtarity interest in a substantial portion of
Company’s operating equipment as collateral fositsety obligations.

For most foreign dredging projects, letters of @dredbank guarantees issued by foreign bankseapeired as security for the bid, performa
and, if applicable, advance payment. The Compatgimbits letters of credit under the Company’slitragreement with its senior secured
lenders (the “Credit Agreement”) or letters of dtéssued with the Export-Import Bank of the UnitSthtes (“Ex-Im”) under the Ex-Im’s
Working Capital Guarantee Program. Foreign bid guiges are usually 2% to 5% of the service pro\dded. Foreign performance and
advance payment guarantees are each typically 3%%oof the contract value.

Demolition. NASDI'’s contracts are primarily with private, mgovernment customers; thus, it often is not nexglifo secure bonding. When
NASDI does have bonding requirements, the bondalaceprovided by Traveler

Competitive Environment

Dredging. Competition is limited by the size and complgxif the job, equipment requirements, bonding negmeénts, certification
requirements and government regulations. Greag¢sakd four other key competitors perform the nitgjorf the work within the Compang’
domestic dredging bid market. On average oveldasiethree years, Great Lakes’ share of the mavkst37% with the other four entities
obtaining a 45% share. However, the Company hassitoned two medium size hopper dredges and oradl fopper dredge to the Middle
East from the U.S. at the same time a competitgab@perating a new hopper dredge on a projebeiGulf Coast. The result of these two
changes is not yet known, but may shift the U.Sketashare footprint in the future.

Competition in the international market is domirmhblby four large European dredging companies alftuth operate larger equipment than
Great Lakes. However, Great Lakes has sought otk that suits the size of its fleet. As a re€ueat Lakes has carved out a niche market
primarily in the Middle East over the last few ygar

The Dredging Act and the Jones Act provide a sigaift barrier to entry with respect to foreign catifion. Together the two regulations
prohibit foreign-built, chartered or operated vés$®m competing in the U.S. See “ — GovernmesagRations.”

Demolition. The U.S. demolition and related services inguisthighly fragmented and is comprised mostlyro&$ regional companies.
Unlike many of its competitors, NASDI is able torfoem both small and larger, more complex projeatd competes in the demolition and
related services industry primarily on the basigéxperience, reputation, equipment, key clietdtionships and price.




Equipment

Dredging. Great Lakes’ fleet of dredges, material bargesather specialized equipment is the largest aost diverse in the U.S. The
Company operates three principal types of dredgimgpment: hopper dredges, hydraulic dredges authamical dredges.

*  Hopper Dredges Hopper dredges are typically self-propelled aadehthe general appearance of an ocean-going velseldredge has
hollow hulls, or “hoppers”, into which materialssictioned hydraulically through drag-arms. Oneehbppers are filled, the dredge sails
to the designated disposal site and either (iobotlumps the material or (ii) pumps the materiatfithe hoppers through a pipeline to a
designated site. Hopper dredges can operate ghreaters, are less likely than other types of gesdo interfere with ship traffic, and
can be relocated quickly from one project to anothe

*  Hydraulic Dredges Hydraulic dredges remove material using a remgleutterhead which cuts and churns the sedimeti® ocean
floor and hydraulically pumps the material by pipehe disposal location. These dredges are va@merful and can dredge some type
rock. Certain dredged materials can be directinped as far as seven miles with the aid of a bopstep. Hydraulic dredges work
with an assortment of support equipment, which éth the positioning and movement of the dredgadiing of the pipelines, and the
placement of the dredged material. Great Lakesapgethe only large electric hydraulic dredgenm®.S., which makes the Company
particularly competitive in markets with stringamhissions standards, such as California and Houston

Mechanical Dredges There are two basic types of mechanical dredgegating in the U.S.: clamshell and backhoebdth cases, the
dredge uses a bucket to excavate material frorodban floor. The dredged material is placed bybtieket into material barges, or
“scows”, for transport to the designated disposaaa The scows are emptied by bottom-dumpingctipemp-out or removal by a crane
with a bucket. Mechanical dredges are capablembwring hard-packed sediments and debris and caniwtight areas such as along
docks or terminals. Clamshell dredges with spizadlbuckets are ideally suited to handle mateei@liring controlled disposal. The
Company has the largest fleet of material bargélsarindustry, which provides cost advantages wredged material is required to be
disposed far offshore or when material requiregrotied disposal. Additionally, the Company recgritbnverted one of its clamshell
dredges to electric power to better compete ingthmarkets with stringent emissions standards.

Great Lakes’ domestic dredging fleet is typicalbsffioned on the East and Gulf Coasts, with a smallmber of vessels on the West Coast
and on inland rivers. The mobility of the fleetabfes the Company to move equipment in responsleanges in demand. Great Lakes’ fleet
also includes assets currently positioned inteonatly in the Middle East.

The Company continually assesses its need to upguad expand its dredging fleet to take advantdgaproving technology and to address
the changing needs of the dredging market. Thepaomis also committed to preventive maintenandechvit believes is reflected in the
long lives of most if its equipment and its low édwf unscheduled downtime on jobs. To the extesit market conditions warrant the
expenditures, Great Lakes can prolong the usdéubfiits vessels indefinitely. As such, the Compapent an average of $28 million on
maintenance




and $23 million on capital additions and enhancememnually over the last three years. During ttiiee year period, the Company’s capital
expenditures included money to buy out certain aiiey equipment previously under operating leasayell as expenditures on equipment
that was funded from the proceeds of sale-leasshautter operating leases or the proceeds fromaibeo§ certain equipment under a like-
kind exchange transaction. Therefore, in a typyealr, the Company generally funds $13 to $18 omilbbf capital expenditures with cash fl
from its operations.

Demolition. NASDI owns and operates specialized demolitipmgment, including a fleet of excavators equippétth shears, pulverizers,
processors, grapples, and hydraulic hammers tbaid® high-capacity processing of construction dearholition debris for recycling and
reclamation. NASDI also owns and maintains a lang@ber of skid-steer loaders, heavy-duty large-cipdaders, cranes, recycling
crushers, off-highway hauling units and a fleetra€tor-trailers for transporting equipment andeniats to and from job sites. NASDI rents
additional equipment on a project-by-project basisich allows NASDI flexibility to adjust costs tbe level of project activity.

Equipment Certification

Certification of equipment by the U.S. Coast Guamnd establishment of the permissible loading cayp&gi the American Bureau of Shipping
(“A.B.S.”) are important factors in Great Lakesedging business. Many projects, such as beaclishouent projects with offshore sand
borrow sites, dredging projects in exposed entrahemnels, and dredging projects with offshorealispareas, are restricted by federal
regulations to be performed only by dredges or sahat have U.S. Coast Guard certification andchd lme established by the A.B.S. The
certifications indicate that the dredge is struallyrcapable of operating in open waters. The Camyghas more certified vessels than any
domestic competitor and makes substantial invedsitermaintain these certifications.

Seasonality

Seasonality does not currently have a significanaict on the Company’s dredging operations. Saseaast beach nourishment projects
are limited by environmental windows, which requiat certain work be performed in winter monthgtotect wildlife habitats.
Environmental windows did impact operations in tiied quarter of 2006. However, in recent years fias been mitigated by the increased
volume of capital and maintenance work in the mankéich can generally be performed throughoutyss. The Company has been able to
respond to these environmental restrictions sinbad the flexibility to reposition its equipmemidacontinue to utilize equipment on different
projects that are not limited by these restrictionslowever, in the future, seasonality may becameee of a factor if the project mix changes
and the Company is unable to be as flexible inzirtd) its equipment. The Company’s demolition igi@ns are not significantly impacted

by seasonality.

Backlog
The Company’s contract backlog represents managérestimate of the revenues which will be realineder the portion of the contracts
remaining to be performed. Such estimates areesuty) fluctuations based on the amount of matadalally dredged or scope of demolition

services to be provided as well as factors affgdtie time required to complete the job. In additbecause a substantial portion of the
Company’s backlog relates to government contréeésCompany’s backlog can be canceled at any tiittout penalty; however, the
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Company can generally recover actual committedscarsdl profit on work performed up to the date afoedlation. Consequently, backlog is
not necessarily indicative of future results. Td@mpany’s backlog includes only those projectsifbich the customer has provided an
executed contract. The components of the Compdracklog are addressed in more detail in Iltem 7arisgemens Discussion and Analy:
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.”

Employees

Dredging. At December 31, 2006, the Company employed aqupiately 270 full-time salaried personnel, with &ashal U.S. hourly
personnel, most of who are unionized and hired progect-by-project basis. During 2006, the Compemployed an average of 500 hourly
personnel to meet domestic project requirementew€are generally available for hire on relativ&tprt notice. In addition, the Company
employs approximately 23 expatriates and foreigionals to manage and administer its overseas tipesa The Company’s overseas crews
are generally provided through an employment agesénvith a company in the Philippines.

Demolition. At December 31, 2006, NASDI employed approxinya2® full-time salaried administrative employe#saddition to
approximately 125 unionized employees who are garfgur union agreements. The unionized emplogeeshired on a project-by-project
basis and are generally available for hire on inadt short notice.

The Company is a party to numerous collective angg agreements in the U.S. that govern its retestihips with its unionized hourly
workforce. However, four primary agreements agplgpproximately 84% of such employees. The Comigawo contracts with Local 25
Operators Union for the northern and southern regyicepresenting approximately 51% of its unionizedkforce were renewed in Septen
2006 and will expire in three years. The Compaoyfer two union agreements, Seafarers Interndtidn@an and Local 3 Operating
Engineers both expire in July 2009. The Comparsyrttd experienced any major labor disputes in #st five years and believes it has good
relationships with its significant unions; howeviiigre can be no assurances that the Companyatiéixperience labor strikes or disturbar

in the future.

Joint Ventures

Amboy Aggregate

The Company and a New Jersey aggregates compamywacs50% of Amboy Aggregates (“Amboy”). Amboy wiasmed in December
1984 to mine sand from the entrance channel tdltve York Harbor and to provide sand and aggregatege in road and building
construction. Great Lakes’ dredging expertiseigsdartner’s knowledge of the aggregate markehéaf the basis for the joint venture. The
Company’s investment in Amboy is accounted for gshe equity method.

Amboy is the only East Coast aggregate producerine sand from the ocean floor. Amboy has a spgaasigned dredge for sand mining,

de-watering and dry delivery. No other vessehif type operates in the U.S. Amboy’s ocean-basegly of sand provides a long-term
competitive advantage in the Northeast as landebsard deposits are depleted or rendered less@ogtetitive by escalating land values.
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Mining operations are performed pursuant to pergriégited to Amboy by the federal government andsthges of New York and New
Jersey. In 2002, Amboy was successful in obtaiajmgroval for a new permit allowing it to mine deep its sand borrow areas. Amboy’s
revenues have remained strong over the past tlears gue to improvement in the construction matketprimary customers for Amboy’s
product.

Government Regulations

The Company is subject to government regulatiomsyant to the Dredging Act, the Jones Act, the @hipAct, 1916, as amended, and the
vessel documentation laws set forth in ChapterdfZiitle 46 of the United States Code (the “Ved3etumentation Act”). These statutes
require vessels engaged in dredging in the nawgahbters of the United States to be documentedavithastwise endorsement, to be owned
and controlled by U.S. citizens, to be manned Wy. drews, and to be built in the United Statese UIS. citizen ownership and control
standards require the vessel-owning entity to beaast 75% U.Scitizen owned and prohibit the chartering of thesed to any entity that do
not meet the 75% U.S. citizen ownership test. @statutes, together with similar requirementsofber sectors of the maritime industry, are
collectively referred to as “cabotage” laws.

Certain of the above requirements were made ajiyidica the dredging industry in 1992, when Congesesnded the Dredging Act to brin
into conformity with the U.S. citizenship requiremt® of the rest of the nation’s cabotage lawsthat time, Congress included grandfather
clauses to protect certain existing dredge operatidfected by the change in law. A grandfathevigion exempted the hopper dredge
STUYVESANT from the 75% ownership and control reqoient. The STUYVESANT is chartered to Stuyvesamdding Company, Inc., a
foreign corporation and wholly-owned subsidianyRafyal Boskalis Westminster, NV, a Dutch companye ofithe largest dredging service
providers in the world. In early 1999, the Stuyar@sDredging Company exploited a loophole in trengdfather provision and expanded its
control of additional dredging vessels throughiatjgenture, Bean Stuyvesant LLC, in which it has0&6 ownership interest. As of
December 31, 2006, at least seven dredges plusabilary vessels operating in the United Statese foreign controlled under this
grandfather provision.

A coalition of U.S.eitizen dredging companies, labor unions, U.S. timag operating companies and U.S. shipbuilders f@ined together t
try to close the STUYVESANT grandfather clause loalp, through a legislative solution to ensure nexqeitable treatment among the
industry participants.

Environmental Matters

The Company’s operations and facilities are sulijgefrious environmental laws and regulationsteeldo, among other things: dredging
operations; the disposal of dredged material; ptite of wetlands; storm water and waste watertdisges; demolition activities; ashestos
removal; transportation and disposal of other tdmas substances and materials; and air emissifims. Company is also subject to laws
designed to protect certain marine species anddiabiCompliance with these statutes and regulsiian delay appropriation with respec
and performance of, particular projects and inareatated expenses.
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The Companys projects may involve demolition, excavation, sfaortation, management and disposal of hazardostewad other hazardc
substances and materials. Various laws strictjylege the removal, treatment and transportatidmaardous water and other hazardous
substances and materials and impose liability émndén health effects and environmental contaminatéursed by these materials. The
Companys demolition business, for example, requires ttdasport and dispose of hazardous substances atediabs, such as asbestos.
Company takes steps to limit its potential liakility hiring qualified asbestos abatement subcottra¢o remove such materials from its
projects, and some project contracts require tieatclo retain liability for hazardous waste getiera

Based on the Company’s experience, its manageneéiaves that the future cost of compliance withsémg environmental laws and
regulations (and liability for known environmentainditions) will not have a material adverse effatits business, financial condition or
results of operations. However, the Company caprettict what environmental legislation or regulaiavill be enacted in the future; how
existing or future laws or regulations will be ertfed, administered or interpreted; or the amourfitiiofre expenditures that may be require
comply with these environmental or health and gdfet's or regulations or to respond to future clgamatters or other environmental
claims. See “Item 1A. Risk Factors — Environmenggjulations could force Great Lakes to incur gigant capital and operational costs.”
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ITEM 1A. —Risk Factors

Great Lakes depends on its ability to continue tolatain federal government dredging contracts, and isherefore greatly impacted by
the amount of government funding for dredging projests. A reduction in government funding for dredgirg contracts can materially
reduce Great Lakes’ revenues and profits.

A substantial portion of the Company’s revenueeiswd from federal government dredging contra&svenues related to contracts
with federal agencies or companies operating uadstracts with federal agencies and its percerdagetotal of dredging revenue for the
years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004asdotiows:

Year Ended
2006 2005 2004
Fed government dredging revenue (in US $1,000) $156,34¢ $297,100 $235,62:
Percent of dredging revenue from federal governt 41% 79% 75%

Great Lakes’ dredging operations depend on préjgcting by various government agencies and areradlyeaffected by decreased
levels of, or delays in, government funding. Begig in the second half of 2003 and into the fivalf of 2004, the domestic dredging bid
activity declined. Although the Corps’ fiscal ye#303 and 2004 budgets were approved at similaiddo the preceding years, it appeared
that funds were not being distributed to the Cotistricts. Based on conversations with Corpstespntatives and others in the industry,
Great Lakes’ management attributed the declinaitiybtary pressures given the state of the deficittae diversion of funds to support the
nation’s efforts in Iraq. Additionally, during thtime period the Corps underwent a reorganizatfarertain of its administration functions
which also delayed its ability to request and reediinding.

As a result of these funding issues, Great Lake=dging fleet was underutilized through much of£d8ading to intense competition and
pricing pressures for work that was bid during fhésiod. Although the bidding activity levels ingmed towards the end of 2004 and
throughout 2005, the industry did not have confadeim the market, and continued to bid very ag@vebsto gain utilization. In the fourth
quarter of 2005, as the industacklog improved, the pricing finally began todemte, although pricing has not recovered toghiel$ see
prior to 2004.

If Great Lakes is unable, in the future, to obtainbonding for its dredging contracts, Great Lakes’ alility to obtain future dredging
contracts would be limited, thereby adversely affeéng Great Lakes’ business.

Great Lakes, like all dredging service providesggénerally required to post bonds in connectidh s domestic dredging contracts to
ensure job completion upon failure of the Companijrtish a project. Great Lakes has entered irtiorading agreement with Travelers
pursuant to which Travelers acts as surety, iskigelsonds, performance bonds and payment bondylalightes itself upon other contracts
of guaranty required by Great Lakes in the dayap-operations of the Company’s dredging and maramstruction business. However,
Travelers is not obligated under the bonding ageero issue future bonds for Great Lakes. TheeeibGreat Lakes were unable to obtain
additional bonds, its ability to take on future Wwevould be severely limited.
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Great Lakes’ business is subject to significant opating risks and hazards that could result in damag or destruction to persons or
property, which could result in losses or liabilites to Great Lakes.

The dredging and demolition businesses are gepexatject to a number of risks and hazards, inoly@nvironmental hazards, indust
accidents, encountering unusual or unexpected gealdormations, cave-ins below water levels, is@hs with fixed objects, disruption of
transportation services and flooding. These riskdd result in damage to, or destruction of, desgdgransportation vessels, other maritime
structures and buildings, and could also resuybieirsonal injury, environmental damage, performatedays, monetary losses or legal liabil

Great Lakes is subject to risks related to its intenational operations.

Revenue from foreign contracts and its percentagetal dredging revenue for the years ended Deeelib, 2006, 2005 and 2004 is as
follows:

Year ended
2006 2005 2004
Foreign revenue (in US$1,000) $86,03¢ $47,40z2 $62,86=
Percent of revenue from foreign contre 23% 13% 20%

International operations subject Great Lakes thitmshal risks, including:
*  uncertainties concerning import and export licerespiirements, tariffs and other trade barriers;
*  restrictions on repatriating foreign profits baokifie United States;
» changes in foreign policies and regulatory requéets,
» difficulties in staffing and managing internatiormgderations;
* taxation issues;
» greater difficulty in accounts receivable colleatiand longer collection periods;
» currency fluctuations; and
»  political, cultural and economic uncertainties.
The amount of Great Lakes’ estimated backlog is syéct to change and not necessarily indicative of fure revenues.

Great Lakes’ dredging contract backlog represdstsstimate of the revenues that the Company alize under contracts remaining to
be performed based upon estimates relating to, grothrer things, the time required to mobilize tieeessary assets to and from the project
site, as well as, the amount and type of matenidlthe time it takes for that material to be dretlgelowever, these estimates are necessarily
subject to fluctuations based upon the amount ymel of material that actually must be dredged, el ag factors affecting the time required
to complete each job. Consequently, backlog immoessarily indicative of future revenues or pabiiity. In addition, a significant amount
of Great Lakes’ dredging backlog relates to govemnitontracts, which can be canceled at any tintleowt penalty, subject to the
Company’s right, in some cases, to recover itsedctommitted costs and profit on work performedahe date of cancellation.
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Below is Great Lakeddredging backlog from federal government contrastsf December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 and themege t
total backlog as of the same period.

December 31
2006 2005 2004
Government contracts in backlog (in US$1,000) $ 75,31t $ 99,63( $233,48:

Percent of government contracts in back 21% 38% 83%

Great Lakes’ profitability is subject to inherent risks because of the fixed-price nature of most afsi contracts.

Substantially all of Great Lakes’ contracts withdustomers are fixed-price contracts. Underedfigrice contract, the customer agrees
to pay a specified price for Great Lakes’ perforoeaf the entire contract. Fixed-price contraetsycinherent risks, including risks of losses
from underestimating costs, operational difficidtand other changes that may occur over the comteaiod. One of the most significant
factors affecting the profitability of a dredgingpject is the weather at the project site. Incletog hazardous weather conditions can result
in substantial delays in dredging and additionaitiact expenses. Due to these factors, it is ples#iat Great Lakes will not be able to
perform its obligations under fixed-price contrasithout incurring additional expenses. If Greakkes were to significantly underestimate
the costs on one or more significant contractsrékalting losses could have a material adverseedin the Company.

Great Lakes’ business could suffer in the event af work stoppage by the Company’s unionized labor fae.

Great Lakes is a party to numerous collective liangg agreements in the U.S. that govern its retegihips with its unionized hourly
workforce. However, four primary agreements agplgpproximately 84% of such employe€eghe inability to successfully renegotiate
contracts with these unions as they expire, anyéustrikes, employee slowdowns or similar actiopn®ne or more unions could have a
material adverse effect on Great Lakes’ abilitpperate Great Lakes’ business.

Great Lakes’ business would be adversely affecteflit failed to comply with the Jones Act provisionson coastwise trade, or if those
provisions were modified or repealed.

Great Lakes is subject to the Jones Act and o#aaral laws that restrict dredging in U.S. waters maritime transportation between
points in the United States to vessels operatirtputhe U.S. flag, built in the United Stateseast 75% owned and operated by U.S. citizens
and manned by U.S. crews. Compliance with these lacreases Great Lakes’ operating costs in casgrato non-U.S. dredging
operations. Great Lakes is responsible for moinigothe ownership of its common stock to ensuredrspliance with these laws. If Great
Lakes does not comply with these restrictions,atild be prohibited from operating its vessels m thS. market, and under certain
circumstances it would be deemed to have undertakemapproved foreign transfer, resulting in seyemnalties, including permanent los
U.S. dredging rights for its vessels, fines orédtfre of the vessels.
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In the past, interest groups have lobbied Congressodify or repeal the Jones Act to facilitategign flag competition for trades and
cargoes currently reserved for U.S. flag vessetleuthe Jones Act. Foreign vessels generally ltaver construction costs and generally
operate at significantly lower costs than Greatdsatoes in the U.S. markets, which would likelyuheis reduced pricing for dredging work.
Great Lakes believes that continued efforts magnbde to modify or repeal the Jones Act laws culyrdrginefiting U.S. flag vessels. If these
efforts are successful, it could result in sigrafitly increased competition and have a materiatetveffect on Great Lakes’ business, results
of operations and financial condition.

Great Lakes has a significant amount of indebtednas which makes Great Lakes more vulnerable to advee economic and competitiv
conditions.

The Company has a significant amount of indebtesinds of December 31, 2006, Great Lakes had odstg long-term indebtedness
of $194.7 million and stockholders’ equity of $128nillion. This amount of debt is substantial aned#& Lakes’ debt could:

* require Great Lakes to dedicate a substantialgrodf Great Lakes’ cash flow from operations torpapts on Great Lakes’
indebtedness, thereby reducing the availabilit¢ofat Lakes’ cash flow to fund working capital, ikalexpenditures and other
general corporate purposes;

« limit Great Lakes’ flexibility in planning for, areacting to, changes in Great Lakes’ businesstaméhtiustry in which Great
Lakes operates;

» place Great Lakes at a competitive disadvantageoaced to Great Lakes’ less leveraged competitars; o

* increase Great Lakes’ vulnerability to both genaral industry-specific adverse economic conditiams} limit, among other
things, Great Lakes’ ability to borrow additionahfis.

For example, due to the reduction in Great Lakami@gs in 2004, Great Lakes needed to seek andimet from its senior lenders of
the covenants in its Senior Credit Agreement toiglegreater flexibility. In exchange, Great Lakeapital spending limits were reduced i
Great Lakes’ borrowing availability under its Sen@redit Agreement was reduced. In addition, Gte&ies obtained certain waivers during
2005 on the minimum net worth requirements undeBdnding Agreement. See “Information ConcernimgdbLakes—Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &wbults of Operations—Liquidity and Capital Resesrt

Capital expenditures and other costs necessary t@erate and maintain Great Lakes’ vessels tend to @arease with the age of the vessel
and may also increase due to changes in governmehtagulations, safety or other equipment standards.

Capital expenditures and other costs necessanyeiate and maintain Great Lakes’ vessels tendctease with the age of the vessel.
Accordingly, it is likely that the operating cosibits older vessels will increase.
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The average age of Great Lakes’ more significaas&ks, by equipment type, is as follows:

Type of Equipment Quantity Weighted Average Age in Year:
Hydraulic Dredge: 13 39
Hopper Dredge 8 24
Mechanical Dredge 6 33
Unloaders 1 22
Drillboats 2 30
Material Barges 95 27

Total 125 29

Remaining economic life has not been presentedusedtis difficult to quantify. To the extent thatarket conditions warrant the
expenditures, the Company can prolong the vesselsihdefinitely. Great Lakes operates in an siduwhere a significant portion of
competitors’ equipment is of a similar age. Iténmon in the dredging industry to invest mainteeaand capital expenditures into
equipment to extend the economic life.

In addition, changes in governmental regulatioafety or other equipment standards, as well as tange with standards imposed by
maritime self-regulatory organizations and custoregquirements or competition, may require Greatdsatio make additional expenditures.
For example, if the U.S. Coast Guard enacts nemdatals, Great Lakes may be required to make sigmifiexpenditures for alterations or
addition of new equipment. In order to satisfy angh requirement, Great Lakes may be requiredkmita vessels out of service for exten
periods of time, with corresponding losses of resen In the future, market conditions may notifyushese expenditures or enable Great
Lakes to operate its older vessels profitably dutire remainder of their economic lives.

Great Lakes’ employees are covered by federal lavtbat may provide seagoing employees remedies fojaelated claims in addition
to those provided by state laws.

All of Great Lakes’ seagoing employees are covéregrovisions of the Jones Act and general maritemae These laws typically
operate to make liability limits established bytstaorkers’compensation laws inapplicable to these employedsapermit these employe
and their representatives to pursue actions agamptoyers for job-related injuries in federal dsurBecause Great Lakes is not generally
protected by the limits imposed by state workemshpensation statutes, Great Lakes has greatesangfor claims made by these employ
as compared to employers whose employees are vetezbby these provisions.

For example, in the normal course of businessCttrapany is a party to various personal injury latgsuThe Company maintains
insurance to cover claims that arise from injuteegs hourly workforce subject to a deductible.eDthe last year, there has been an increase
in suits filed in Texas due in large part to twodg law firms aggressively pursuing personal inglaims on behalf of dredging workers
resident in Texas. Aggressive medical advicedssiasing the seriousness of claimed injuries aacthount demanded in settlement. In fi
2006, $4.5 million was recorded for our self-inglpsrtion of these liabilities. While the Compasiyecorded self insurance reserves
represent its best estimate of the outcomes oétblesms, should these trends persist, the Compamlg continue to be negatively impacted
in the future. See Note 18, Commitments and Cgastigies in the Notes to the Consolidated FinargGt@ements.
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Environmental regulations could force Great Lakes ¢ incur significant capital and operational costs.

Great Lakes’ operations and facilities are sulfjeetarious environmental laws and regulations idgtio, among other things: dredging
operations; the disposal of dredged material; ptite of wetlands; storm water and waste watertdisges; demolition activities; ashestos
removal; transportation and disposal of other tdmas substances and materials; and air emissi@resat Lakes is also subject to laws
designed to protect certain marine species andatabiCompliance with these statutes and reguisittan delay performance of particular
projects and increase related project costs. Ttelses and increased costs could have a matesiatse effect on Great Lakes’ results of
operations.

Great Lakes’ projects may involve demolition, exai#on, transportation, management and disposahzdifious waste and other
hazardous substances and materials. Various taetfysregulate the removal, treatment and tramsgimn of hazardous waste and other
hazardous substances and materials and imposktyidén human health effects and environmentaltaomnation caused by these materials.
Great Lakes’ demolition business, for example, meguthe Company to transport and dispose of hamardubstances and materials, such as
asbestos. Services rendered in connection witarddous substance and material removal and sitdaggnent may involve professional
judgments by licensed experts about the natureibésnditions and other physical conditions, irtthg the extent to which hazardc
substances and materials are present, and abqutaihable effect of procedures to mitigate problematherwise affect those conditions. If
the judgments and the recommendations based upsa jiadgments are incorrect, the Company may bkelfar resulting damages that its
clients incur, which may be material. The failofecertain contractual protections, including angieémnification from Great Lakes’ clients or
subcontractors, to protect Great Lakes from inogrsuch liability could have a material adversedfbn its business, financial condition or
results of operations.

Great Lakes’ demolition business (NASDI) depends okey customer relationships and its reputation inhe Boston contract market
developed and maintained by its key operations maig@r. Loss of any of these elements would materiglfeduce Great Lakes’
demolition revenues and profits.

Demolition contracts are entered into on a prdjgaproject basis, so NASDI does not have contingioigtractual commitments with its
demolition customers beyond the terms of the ctiwentract. The Company benefits from key relatips with certain general and
construction contractors in the Boston market. Chenpany also benefits from its reputation in tlest®n market developed over years of
successfully performing on projects. Both of thaspects of the business were developed and antaim&id through the demolition business’
key manager. The inability to maintain relatiopshivith these customers or obtain new customeiesdbars NASDI'’s reputation would
reduce the revenue and profitability from demotfitaontracts. The inability of NASDI to retain key demolition manager would have a
material adverse affect on NASDI's current custonsdationships and reputation.

Item1B.- Unresolved Staff Comments

The company has no unresolved comments from tHé Sta
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Item 2. — Properties

Dredging. Great Lakesdredging fleet is the largest in the U.S. and dith® largest fleets in the world. The fleet catsiof over 200 piece
of equipment, including most of the large hydradliedges in the U.S., and is sufficient to meetGbempany’s project requirements.

The following table provides a listing of the Comp fleet of dredging equipment as of December28D6, including equipment under
long-term operating leases.

Type of Equipment Quantity
Hydraulic Dredge: 13
Hopper Dredge 8
Mechanical Dredge 6
Unloaders 1
Drillboats 2
Material Barge: 25
Other Barge: 70
Booster Pump 7
Tugs 6
Launches and Survey Bos 53
Other ancillary equipment 30

Total 221

A significant portion of the Company’s operatingigament is subject to liens by the Company’s sel@nders and bonding company. See
Note 5“Property and Equipment,” and Note 11, “Long-termabB” in the Notes to the Consolidated Financiat&nents.

The Company leases approximately 40,000 squarefedtice facilities in Oak Brook, lllinois, whickerves as its principal administrative
facility. The primary lease for this property watkpire in 2008. The Company also leases watdrfsmperties in Baltimore, Maryland and
Green Cove Springs, Florida. These locations seswaooring sites for idle equipment and invenstoyage.

Demolition. NASDI leases 13,000 square feet of office, garand maintenance facilities in Waltham, Massaattsisfrom the president of
NASDI which expires in 2016. See Note “Related Party” in the Notes to the ConsolidatethRcial Statements. NASDI maintains a fleet
of operating equipment including excavators, loaditcks, and similar equipment, to meet itsgubjequirements. Certain pieces of
equipment are obtained under capital lease arra@igesnor rented on a project by project basis.

Item 3. - Legal Proceedings

Although the Company is subject to various claimd kegal actions that arise in the ordinary cowmfdausiness, except as described below,
the Company is not currently a party to any makég@gal proceedings or environmental claims.

The Company or its former subsidiary, NATCO Limitedrtnership, are named as defendants in approdyr280 lawsuits, the majority of

which were filed between 1989 and 2000, and 18latkwwere filed in the last three years. In thiasesuits, the plaintiffs allege personal
injury, primarily fibrosis or asbestosis, from expoe to asbestos on our vessels. The vast magdrity
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these lawsuits have been filed in the Northernri2isbf Ohio and a few in the Eastern District oidiigan. All of the cases filed against the
Company prior to 1996 were administratively disratstn May 1996 and any cases filed since that limes similarly been administratively
transferred to the inactive docket. Plaintiffghiese cases could seek to reinstate the casdstateadate without being barred by the statute
of limitations. However, to date, no plaintiffstiviclaims against the Company have sought reimstate There are therefore no active
pending cases against the Company. Managemenndbéslieve that these cases will have a matada¢rse impact on the business.

On February 10, 2004, the Company was served wstibpoena to produce documents in connection witgkderal grand jury convened in
United States District Court for the District ofiBb Carolina. The Company believes the grand lpay been convened to investigate the
United States dredging industry in connection withrk performed for the U.S. Army Corp of Engineeiidie Company believes it has fully
complied with all requests related to the fedeudippena matter and has delivered its affidavih&t effect. The Company has received no
additional communications from the Justice Depaninsence that date; however, the matter contina@srhain open. The Company contin
to incur legal costs although at a much reduceel ligem prior years.

On April 24, 2006, a class action complaint wasdiin the U.S. District Court for the Eastern Dgitof Louisiana, on behalf of Louisiana
citizens who allegedly suffered property damagenfthe floodwaters that flooded New Orleans andosumding areas when Hurricane
Katrina hit the area on August 29, 2005 (the “KatrClaims”). Reed v. United States, et al., Ne2062 (E.D. La.). The Reed suit names as
defendants the U.S. government, Great Lakes Dr&dgeck Company and numerous other dredging comgathi& completed dredging
projects on behalf of the Army Corps of Enginearthe Mississippi River Gulf Outlet (‘“MRGO”) betwed 993 and 2005. The Reed
complaint alleges that the dredging of MRGO caubedlestruction of Louisiana wetlands, which haal/jated a natural barrier against some
storms and hurricanes. The complaint allegestttimtoss of natural barriers contributed to thufa of levees as Katrina floodwaters
damaged plaintiffs’ property. The Reed complasdeats claims of negligence, warranty, concealmpdtviolations of the Water Pollution
Control Act. Other plaintiffs have filed similalass action complaints. Anderson v. U.S. ethd., 065162 (E.D. La.) (filed Aug. 28, 200¢
Russell v. U.S. et al., No. 06-5155 (E.D. La.)eilon Aug. 28, 2006). In addition, plaintiffs héfited one mass tort case. Ackerson et al. v.
Bean Dredging, LLC, No. 06-4066 (E.D. La. Aug. 008). All these cases raise the same claims ad. R@ee dredging company has filed a
cross-claim seeking contribution and indemnificatiddanson Constr. Co. et al. v. Bean Dredging, L NG. 062824 (E.D. La.) (filed on Ju
14, 2006). The amount of claimed damages in thies®g is not stated, but is presumed to be sigific On October 19, 2006, Great Lakes
filed for exoneration or limitation of liability uder the Limitation of Liability Act in federal digtt court. In re Great Lakes Dredge & Dock
Company, No. 06 C 8676 (U.S. Dist. Ct., E.D. Loansi). This limitation action stays all outstandi€afrina lawsuits against Great Lakes,
including the lawsuits mentioned above, pendingltg®n of Great Lakes’ exoneration and limitatidaims. Great Lakes believes that it has
meritorious claims to either exoneration from &lbility or limitation of liability at not more tha$55 million, which is was the value of the
vessels which conducted the MRGO dredging workesehdefenses include arguments for both statutahyanstitutional immunity from
liability for the Katrina Claims. In addition, Grehakes maintains $150 million in insurance coverég the Katrina Claims. On March 9,
2007, the District Court dismissed with prejudibe Reed and Ackerson claims against Great Lakethasé plaintiff's have filed an appeal
to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circutbreat Lakes' continues to prosecute its limitatbliability proceeding against all the
plaintiffs in the District Court on similar grountizat lead to the dismissals in Reed and Ackersameat Lakes believes that the Katrina
claims will not have a material adverse impactterinancial condition or results of operations @asgh flows.
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Item 4. — Submission of Matters to a Vote of Secity Holders

No matters were submitted to a vote of the Com’s stockholders.
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Part Il
Item 5. — Market for the Registrant’s Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters
Market Information
Great Lakes’ common stock and warrants have beeedrunder the symbols “GLDD”, and “GLDDW?”, respeely, on the NASDAQ

Global Market since December 27, 2006. The tablewbsets forth, for the calendar quarters indicatld high and low sales prices of the
common stock and warrants as reported by NASDA®@ fiecember 26, 2006 through December 31, 2006.

Common Stock Warrants
High Low High Low
Fourth quarter 200 $6.81 $588 $157 $1.45

On March 15, 2007, the reported sale prices ocoutmon stock and warrants on the NASDAQ Global Markas $6.80 and $1.91 per
share, respectively.

Holders of Record

As of March 9, 2007, we had approximately 39 shaldgrs of record of our common stock and one hoddieecord of our warrants.
Dividends

The Company has never paid or declared any castediys on our common stock or other securities.dliiity of the Company to pay
dividends is restricted by certain covenants coetin the Company’s Credit Agreement, as welludgext to limitations contained in the

Company’s indenture relating to its subordinatetde

The Company made no repurchases of its equity isesuluring the fourth quarter.
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Item 6. - Selected Financial Data

The following table sets forth certain financiataleegarding the Company and should be read iruoctipn with the consolidated financial
statements and notes thereto (see Item 15, “Fiab8tatements” and Item 7, “Management’s Discusaitth Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations”). The income staterardtbalance sheet data presented below have baeaddeom the Company’s
consolidated financial statements. The acquisitiotihe Company by MDP in December 2003 was acasliftr as a purchase in accordance
with Statement of Financial Accounting Standard®&HAS”) No. 141, “Business Combinations,” resultinga new basis of accounting
subsequent to the transaction. Therefore, forgotasion herein and throughout the remainder sfff@port, financial information relating to
the Company prior to the sale transaction is dehasePredecessor Basis, while financial informatéating to the Company subsequent to
the transaction is denoted as Successor Basis.

The Merger with Aldabra was accounted for as am@vacquisition. Under this method of accountinggaBLakes was the acquiring comp
for financial reporting purposes. In accordancénajpplicable guidance, the Merger was considerédx ta recapitalization. Accordingly, the
merger was treated as the equivalent of Great Liskagg stock for the net monetary assets of Aldalzcompanied by a recapitalization.
The net monetary assets of Aldabra, primarily cagre stated at their fair value, which was eq@mato the carrying value, and accordingly
no goodwill or other intangible assets were recdrdde following selected financial data of andtfoe years ended December 31, 2005,
2004, 2003 and 2002 reflect the financial positi@sults of operations and cash flows of Acquigit@orp. prior to the Merger. The
accumulated deficit of Acquisition Corp. was cadrferward to the recapitalized Company.
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Income Statement Data:
Contract revenue
Costs of contract revenues
Gross profit

General and administrative expen
Amortization of intangible asse
Subpoen-related expense
Impairment of goodwill and intangib
Sale-related expenses

Operating income

Interest expense, n

Sale-related financing cos

Equity in earnings (loss) of joint ventur
Minority interests

Income (loss) before income tax
Income tax benefit (provision)

Net income (loss)

Redeemable preferred stock dividends
Redemption of preferred stock (1)
Net income (loss) available to common stockhol

Basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share
Basic and diluted weighted average shi

Other Data:

EBITDA (2)

Net cash flows from operating activiti
Net cash flows from investing activiti
Net cash flows from financing activitit
Depreciation and amortizatic
Maintenance expen:

Capital expenditures (

Successor Basi

Predecessor Basi

Year Ended December 31

2006

2005

2004

2003 2002

(in millions except per share data

$ 426 $ 4234 $ 350.¢

$ 398 $ 362.¢€

(369.0) (372.0) (315.0) (3282  (294.6)
57.0 51.4 35.9 70.6 68.0
(30.5) (29.3) (26.7) (27.9) (29.8)
(0.3) (0.8) 4.2) — —
(0.6) (2.9) (2.3) — —

— (5.7)
— — (0.3) (10.6) —
25.6 12.7 2.4 32.1 38.2
(24.3) (23.1) (20.3) (20.7) (21.1)
— — — (13.1) —
2.0 2.3 2.3 1.4 (0.1)
(0.2) (0.2) 0.1 — 0.4
3.2 (8.3) (15.5) (0.3) 17.4
(1.0) 1.4 4.4 (1.3) (4.4)
$ 22 $ (6.9 (11.1) $ (1.6) $ 13.0
(8.2) (7.7) (7.3) — —
(2.8) — — — —
$ (88 $ (14.6) (184 $ (16) $ 13.0
$ (090) $ (1.57) (1.98 $ (3200 $ 260.0C
9,78C 9,28¢ 9,28¢ 50 50

Successor Basi

Predecessor Basi

Year Ended December 31

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

$ 526 $ 394 $ 317 $ 498 $ 544
33.9 10.3 17.4 19.7 28.4
(21.5) (7.2) (11.4)  (183.9) (17.2)
(9.4) (4.5) (6.9) 164.¢ (12.3)

25.1 24.9 26.9 16.3 15.9

32.7 29.7 227 27.9 25.9
29.8 12.7 23.1 37.7 18.3

(1) Refer to Note 1 in the Company’s Financial &tants for the years ended December 31 2006, 2@D2@04 for additional details

regarding these calculations.

(2) EBITDA in 2005 included the impact of a non{eaight down of goodwill and intangibles for $5.7llian for the demolition business. In
2003 EBITDA includes the impact of sale-relatedenges totaling $10.6 million, related to the sélthe Company in 2003. For the
definition of EBITDA and a reconciliation, pleaseesthe discussion immediately following.

(3) Capital expenditures in 2006 includes approxatye$3.9 million spent to buy out certain equipmpreviously under long-term operating
leases and $10.4 million related to the reconfigomeof a dredge into a material handling bargé tes funded through a sale-leaseback
under a long-term operating lease. Capital experahitin 2004 includes spending of approximately. Billion on equipment that was
funded by sale-leaseback under an operating |€zg®tal expenditures in 2003 includes approxima$dly.0 million used to buy out certain
operating equipment previously under operatingde$8.6 million related to a barge being constietg part of a like-kind exchange, and a

$0.8 million deposit on construction of two newkdxarges.




Prede-
cessor

Successor Basi Basis
As of December 31
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Balance Sheet Data
Cash and equivalen $ 36 $ 06 $ 20 $ 28 $ 15
Working capital 42.9 48.4 39.2 50.5 14.6
Total asset 528.4 507.E 508.€ 522.€ 287.5
Total debt 194.7 250.8 254.¢ 258.7 172.€
Total stockholde's equity (deficit) 128.5 78.1 85.9 97.C (12.4)

EBITDA, as provided herein, represents net incoloes], adjusted for net interest expense, incoxestalepreciation and amortization
expense. The Company presents EBITDA as an additinaasure by which to evaluate the Company'’s dipgrcends. The Company
believes that EBITDA is a measure frequently useeMialuate performance of companies with substdatiarage and that all of its primary
stakeholders (i.e. its stockholders, bondholdedstamks) use EBITDA to evaluate the Company’s pktgoperiod performance.
Additionally, management believes that EBITDA pss a transparent measure of the Company’s reguwpgarating performance and
allows management to readily view operating trepésform analytical comparisons and identify sg#&e to improve operating performan
For this reason, EBITDA is the measure the Compe®g to assess performance for purposes of detagiompensation under its incent
plan. EBITDA should not be considered an altexgatd, or more meaningful than, amounts determinetcordance with GAAP including:
(a) operating income as an indicator of operatiadgsmance; or (b) cash flows from operations aseasure of liquidity. As such, the
Company’s use of EBITDA, instead of a GAAP meashas limitations as an analytical tool, includihg inability to determine profitability
or liquidity due to the exclusion of interest experand the associated significant cash requirenaanitshe exclusion of depreciation and
amortization, which represent significant and und&ble operating costs given the level of indebésdrand capital expenditures needed to
maintain the Company’s business. For these reaftm€ompany uses operating income to measuopdéisating performance and uses
EBITDA only as a supplement. EBITDA is reconcitledhet income (loss) in the table of financial fesu

Sucessor Basi Predecessor Basi
Years Ended December 31
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
(in millions)
Net income (loss $ 22 $ (69 $ (11.1) $ (1.6) $ 13.cC
Adjusted for:

Interest expense, n 24.3 23.1 20.3 20.7 21.1
Sale-related financing cos — — — 13.1 —
Income tax expense (bene! 1.0 (1.9 (4.9 1.3 4.4
Depreciation and amortization 25.1 24.6 26.9 16.3 15.9
EBITDA $ 526 $ 394 $ 317 $ 498 $ 544
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Item 7. - Management’s Discussion and Analysis ofifancial Condition and Results of Operations
Overview

Great Lakes is the largest provider of dredgingises in the United States. Dredging generallpings the enhancement or preservation of
navigability of waterways or the protection of sdlares through the removal or replenishment of, saihd or rock. The U.S. dredging mai
consists of three primary types of work: capitalath nourishment and maintenance, in which settter€ompany has experienced an
average combined bid market share in the U.S. & 8Ver the past three years. The Company’s ladgeseestic dredging customer is the
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, which has resporigitfibr federally funded projects related to natiga and flood control. In 2006,
approximately 41% of the Company’s dredging revenuere earned from contracts with federal governragancies, including the Corps as
well as other federal entities such as the U.SsC@aard and U.S. Navy. This percentage of revefroen the federal government is
significantly down from the prior three year avesdg8003-2005) of 75%. The Company anticipatesghisentage will increase once the
Corps’ funding issues are resolved. Therefore Ghmpany tracks the annual appropriation pro¢eske extent that information is
available, to assist it in planning for and manggdta operations. However, the Company continaetivtersify its revenue base, taking on
additional work overseas, as well as private warndstically. The Company has continued its rolthaonly U.S. dredging contractor with
significant international operations, which reprasd an average of 18% of its dredging contractmees over the past three years. The
international operations provide additional custodieersification, which can be particularly beréi if there is a downturn in the domestic
economy.

The Company also owns 85% of the capital stockatiNAmerican Site Developers, Inc. (“NASDI”), andelition service provider located
in the Boston, Massachusetts area. NASDI's pradcprvices consist of interior and exterior detremi of commercial and industrial
buildings, salvage and recycling of related matgriand removal of hazardous substances and matédiae NASDI management stockhol
retains a 15% non-voting interest in NASDI, whistréflected as the minority interest in the Compapognsolidated financial statements.
Since the acquisition of NASDI in 2001, the Compéaag operated in two reportable segments: dredgidglemolition.

Contract Revenues

Most of the Company’s dredging contracts are okthiihrough competitive bidding on terms specifigdhe party inviting the bid. The
nature of the specified services dictates the tgbeguipment, material and labor involved, allndfich affect the cost of performing the
contract and the price that dredging contractolishid.

The Company recognizes contract revenues undgretioentage-of-completion method, based on the Coygangineering estimates of the
physical percentage completed for dredging projaatsusing a cost-to-cost approach for demolitianjegts. For dredging projects, costs of
contract revenues are adjusted to reflect the gnad percentage expected to be achieved upamatée completion of each dredging

project. For demolition projects, contract reveaee adjusted to reflect the estimated grosstgrefcentage. Provisions for estimated lo

on contracts in progress are made in the periodhich such losses are determined. Claims for sfdit compensation due the Company are
not recognized in contract revenues until suchmdadire settled. Billings on contracts are gehesabmitted after verification with the
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customers of physical progress and may not mathiring of revenue recognition. The differenceéamen amounts billed and recognized
as revenue is reflected in the balance sheetlzer @ibntract revenues in excess of billings oirgh in excess of contract revenues.
Modifications may be negotiated when a change fileeroriginal contract specifications is encounterextessitating a change in project
scope or performance methodology and/or matersgiadial. Significant expenditures incurred incidetstanajor contracts are deferred and
recognized as costs of contracts based on comteaftirmance over the duration of the related ptoj@bese expenditures are reported as
prepaid expenses.

Costs and Expenses

The components of costs of contract revenues iredaldor, equipment (including depreciation, inseeriuel, maintenance and supplies),
subcontracts, rentals, lease expense, and projedte@ad. The hourly labor is generally hired gn@ject basis and laid off upon the
completion of the project. Costs of contract rexanvary significantly depending on the type amddion of work performed and assets
utilized. Generally, capital projects have thehaigt margins due to the complexity of the projestsile beach nourishment projects have the
most volatile margins because they are most oftposed to weather conditions.

The Company’s cost structure includes significammtuel fixed costs, including depreciation, maintes&g insurance and long-term equipment
rentals, averaging approximately 22% to 25% ofl todats of contract revenues. During the yeat leojuipment utilization and the timing of
fixed cost expenditures fluctuate significantlycofrdingly, the Company allocates these fixed egeipt costs to interim periods in
proportion to revenues recognized over the yehetter match revenues and expenses. Specifiedldach interim reporting date the
Company compares actual revenues earned to daednedging contracts to expected annual fixedpmgant costs. In the fourth quarter,
any over and under allocated fixed equipment castsecognized such that the expense for the ypei®actual fixed equipment costs. As a
result of this methodology, the recorded expensininterim period may be higher or lower thandbtual fixed equipment costs incurred.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The Company'’s significant accounting policies a@sedssed in the notes to the financial statemeht®e application of certain of these
policies requires significant judgments or an eation process that can affect the results of ojmerstfinancial position and cash flows of -
Company, as well as the related footnote disclasuiidie Company bases its estimates on histongarence and other assumptions that it
believes are reasonable. If actual amounts éireaikly different from previous estimates, theis@ns are included in the Compasyesult:
of operations for the period in which the actuabamts become known. The following accounting pe§icomprise those that management
believes are the most critical to aid in fully urstanding and evaluating the Company’s reporteahiiial results.

Percentag-of-completion method of revenue recognitiofhe Company’s contract revenues are recognizedruhegercentage-of-
completion method, which is by its nature basedmmestimation process. For dredging projectsCitirapany uses engineering estimates of
the physical percentage of completion. For demoaliprojects, the Company uses estimates of remgirosts-to-complete to determine
project percent complete. In preparing its estamathe Company draws on its extensive experientteeidredging and demolition businesses
and its database of historical information to asshat its estimates are as accurate as possibds gurrent circumstances. Provisions for
estimated losses on contracts in progress are madde

28




period in which such losses are determined. Clémadditional compensation are not recognizecbintract revenues until such claims are
settled. It is reasonably possible that cost anflitgestimates may be reviewed on a periodic bimsieflect changes in expected project
performance.

Impairment of goodwil- SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible AsSetxjuires that goodwill be tested for impairmenttee

reporting unit level on an annual basis and betveggal tests if an event occurs or circumstankcasge that would more likely than not
reduce the fair value of the reporting unit beltsvdarrying value. Great Lakes’ believe that tltiscainting estimate is a critical accounting
estimate because: (1) goodwill is a significanteaasid (2) the impact that recognizing an impairmesuld have on the asset reported on the
consolidated balance sheets, as well as the cdasadi statement of operations, could be material.

The Company assesses the fair value of the regautiit considering both the income approach anketapproach. Under the market
approach, the fair value of the reporting unit Wwased on a valuation of the Company by a thirdypartonjunction with the Aldabra Merge
Under the income approach, the fair value of tip@ming unit is based on the present value of egtohfuture cash flows. The income
approach is dependent on a number of factors imgduestimates of future market growth trends, fasted revenues and expenses, expected
periods the assets will be utilized, appropriagzdiint rates and other variables. The estimatdsaased on assumptions that the Company
believes to be reasonable, but which are unprddetnd inherently uncertain. Changes in thesenagtis and assumptions could materially
affect the determination of fair value and/or goddmpairment. Actual future results may diffeofn those estimates.

At December 31, 2006, goodwill represents the pasetprice in excess of the net amount assignesseissacquired and liabilities assumed
by MDP on December 23, 2003. Goodwill was allocdtetiveen the Company'’s two reporting units, Dreggind Demolition at that time
based on the value assigned to each unit. At DieeeBi, 2006 and 2005, Dredging goodwill was $7ioniand Demolition goodwill was
$19 million. Goodwill was tested for impairmentrohg the third quarter of 2006. At which time it sveoncluded that the fair value of the
reporting unit was in excess of the carrying valllee next annual impairment test will be perfornsedSeptember 30, 2007.

Impairment of lon-lived assets + assessing the recoverability of the Companyigitived assets, primarily operating equipment and
intangible assets other than goodwill, the Compaakes assumptions regarding estimated future éask &ind other factors to determine
fair value of the respective assets. As it relttdts operating equipment, the Company may estirnash flows and make assumptions
regarding useful lives based on internal historagerating data. If these estimates or their edlaissumptions change the fair value of these
assets in the future, the Company may be requiregicord impairment charges.

Self-insurance reservesThe Company self-insures estimated costs associatiedvorkers’ compensation claims, hull and equémmn

liability and general business liabilities, up trtain limits. Insurance reserves are establi$tiedstimates of the loss that the Company will
ultimately incur on reported claims, as well asneates of claims that have been incurred but nbtgmorted. In determining its estimates,
the Company incorporates historical loss experiemoejudgments about the present and expectedslef/ebst per claim. Trends in actual
experience are a significant factor in determimatibsuch reserves.
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Income taxe— The Company calculates its current and deferregtaxision based on estimates and assumptionsadhid differ from the
actual results reflected in income tax returnsiffleiring the subsequent year. Adjustments basditbdreturns are recorded when identifi
which is generally in the third quarter of the sedpgent year for U.S. federal and state provisidrtee amount of income taxes the Company
pays is subject to ongoing audits by federal, statbforeign tax authorities, which may result iogosed assessments. The Company’s
estimate for the potential outcome for any uncertax issue is highly judgmental. Management beBat has adequately provided for
potential losses that are both probable and rehforatimable related to these matters. HoweterQompany'’s future results may include
favorable or unfavorable adjustments to estimeaagdiabilities in the period the assessments argenta resolved or when statutes of

limitation on potential assessments expire.
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Quarterly Results of Operations

The following table sets forth the components dfineome (loss) on a quarterly basis for the yeaded December 31, 2006 and 2005.

2006
Contract revenue
Costs of contract revenues
Gross profit

General and administrative expen
Amortization of intangible asse
Subpoena-related expenses
Operating income
Interest expense, n
Equity in earnings of joint venturt
Minority interest
Income (loss) before income taxes

Income tax benefit (provision)

Net income (loss)

Redeemable preferred stock dividel
Redemption of preferred stock

Net income (loss) available to common stockholi

Basic and diluted earnings (loss) per st
Basic and diluted weighted average shi

2005
Contract revenue
Costs of contract revenues
Gross profit

General and administrative expen
Amortization of intangible asse
Subpoen-related expense
Impairment of goodwill and intangible
Operating income (loss)
Interest expense, n
Equity in earnings of joint venturt
Minority interest
Income (loss) before income taxes

Income tax benefit (provision)

Net income (loss)

Redeemable preferred stock divide!
Net income (loss) available to common stockholi

Basic and diluted earnings (loss) per st
Basic and diluted weighted average shi
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Quarter Ended
March 31 June 30 Sept. 30 Dec. 31
(in millions except per share data

$ 1084 $ 1141 $ 817 $ 121¢
(96.8)  (96.5)  (72.2)  (103.5)
11.6 17.6 95 18.3

(7.3) (7.1) (6.3) (9.8)
(0.1) (0.1) (0.1) (0.1)
(0.3) (0.1) (0.2) —

3.9 10.3 2.9 8.4
(6.2) (6.0) (5.1) (7.0)
0.1 0.5 0.7 0.8
0.0 (0.1) (0.0) —
22 4.7 (1.5) 2.2
0.7 (1.7) 0.5 (0.5)

$ (15 $ 30 $ (10O $ 17

(2.0) (2.0) 2.2) (2.0)
_ _ _ (2.8)

$ B85 $ 10 $ (32 $ (3.1

$ (0.39) $ (0.1C) $ (0.35 $ (0.27)
9,28¢ 9,28¢ 9,28¢ 11,25¢

Quarter Ended
March 31 June 30 Sept. 30 Dec. 31
(in millions except per share data’

$ 99¢ $ 934 $ 1197 $ 1104
(92.9  (82.0) (103.1)  (94.0)

7.0 11.4 16.6 16.4
(6.7) (7.0) (7.5) (8.1)
(0.2) (0.2) (0.2) 0.2)
(0.9) (0.9) (0.5) (0.6)
— — (5.7) —
(0.9) 3.3 2.7 75
(6.3) (4.6) (6.4) (5.9)
(0.2) 0.9 1.0 0.5
0.0 (0.2) (0.1) 0.1
(7.2) (0.6) (2.8) 2.3
2.5 0.1 (0.9) (0.3)

$ 4N $ (05 $ B7H $ 20

(1.8) (1.9) (2.0) (2.0)
$ (65 $ (24 $ (57 $_ (0.0

$ (0.70) $ (0.26) $ (0.61) $ (0.00)
9,286  9,28¢ 9,288  9,28¢




Results of Operations — Fiscal Years

The following table sets forth the components dfineome as a percentage of contract revenuetiéoyd¢ars ended December 31:

2006 2005 2004

Contract revenue 100.C% 100.C% 100.C%
Costs of contract revenues (86.6) (87.9) (89.9)
Gross profit 134 121 10.2
General and administrative expen (1) (6.9 (7.6)
Amortization of intangible asse 0.1) (0.2 (1.2
Subpoen-related expense 0.1y (0.7 (0.7
Impairment of goodwill and intangible — (1.3) —
Operating income 6.1 3.0 0.7
Interest expense, n (5.8 (.5 (5.8
Equity in earnings of joint venturt 0.4 0.5 0.7
Minority interest — — —
Income (loss) before income taxes 0.7 (2.0 (4.9
Income tax benefit (provision) (0.2 0.3 1.2
Net income (loss) 0.5% (1.7% (3.2)%
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Components of Contract Revenues and Backlog

The following table sets forth, by segment and typeork, the Company’s contract revenues for tharg ended and backlog as of December

31 (in thousands):

2006 2005 2004
Revenues
Dredging:
Capital- U.S. $127,20F $161,12F $141,67:
Capital- foreign 86,03¢ 47,402 62,86:
Beach nourishmer 94,47¢ 92,74¢ 51,28¢
Maintenance 69,51¢ 72,98¢ 57,98:
Demolition 48,74¢ 49,137 37,05¢
$425,98( $423,39¢ $350,86:
2006 2005 2004
Backlog
Dredging:
Capital- U.S. $ 72,037 $ 94,50¢ $180,88¢
Capital- foreign 184,81« 90,04z 42,617
Beach nourishmer 56,01¢ 61,391 23,17¢
Maintenance 39,691 14,88:¢ 33,07¢
Demolition 16,64¢ 17,36¢ 11,361
$369,20F $278,18¢ $291,11°

The year ended December 31, 2006 was anotheryadidfor the Company. While the Corps continuesttoggle with various funding
issues, the Company worked to diversify its revemage. The Corps has been hampered in gettingagpsajut to bid due to the current
federal budget constraints; the change over taakecdntrol in Washington governing the releas€ofps funds; and new restrictions on the
use of “continuing contracts” that require the Gotp have funding for the entire contract, not fhstcurrent year's work, before letting the
contract out for bid. Fortunately, state andil@uthorities have been developing funding soufmekeach work to protect vital tourism and
beachfront property investments. In addition,dbgeloping market for new LNG terminals has regeptbduced privately funded demand
for dredging work. Both situations have filled tad in the domestic market caused by the Corpsdifng difficulties. The 2006 bid market
was on par with the 2005 bid market and Great Lak®s a sizable share at 36%. In 2006, the Compangluded primary operations on its
two year project in Bahrain and began initial opieres on a three year land reclamation projectyéai”, also in Bahrain. Land reclamation
projects involve the creation of land dffiore for the development of housing, recreatiqmat, or other facilities. Additionally, toward thec
of 2006, the Company expanded its presence in fdI®East by repositioning more vessels oversadssmning two further projects in
Bahrain for a combined value in excess of $50 anilliThroughout the year, the Company experienced gtilization of its fleet, both
domestically and internationally, with stronger tant margins on the projects performed.
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Year Ended December 31, 2006 Compared to Year Endé&2kcember 31, 2005

Revenues for the year ended December 31, 2006%4&&0 million, up slightly from 2005 revenues dP8.4 million. While fleet utilizatio
between years was similar, the increase in grosgimt 13.4% from 12.1% a year ago was a resuti@improvement in both domestic and
foreign project margins despite the negative impédhe increases in the Company’s self-insuretndaeserves recorded during the year.

Dredging revenues were $377.2 million in 2006,ramméase of $3.0 million over 2005 revenue. Dethihe mix of revenue is below.
Dredging gross profit was 13.1% in 2006 comparetilt6% in 2005; again, this is due to improvemamnhargins on both domestic and
foreign projects.

»  Domestic capital dredging revenues decreased $3ién, or 21%, to $127.2 million in 2006 from $1& million in 2005. Capital
work was down over last year due to the continuedlihg issues at the Corps that delayed capitak wot out for bid. However,
privately funded work helped offset this declinghie federally funded capital market. The deveigpharket for new LNG
terminals has recently produced privately fundeaiated for dredging work, providing more than $70lignil in revenue in 2006.
The Company completed its first LNG terminal projiecFreeport, Texas in the third quarter of 2066 began another LNG
terminal project in Golden Pass, Texas. Approxétyabne third of this $70 million project was coref@d in the fourth quarter of
2006 and the remainder of the work will be complete2007.

*  The Company’s 2006 revenue from beach nourishmefegis of $94.5 million was on par with revenueb62.8 million in 2005.
The market experienced a reduction in beach nauesit work during 2006 to $126 million following tR€05 record market of
$297 million. However, the beach nourishment miarkmained robust and was above the beach markegirs prior to 2005.
Fortunately, while the Corps’ funding has been maidi more beach communities have taken over thmnssbility for developing
funding sources to meet their beach nourishmerdshard are putting out their own projects for Bdeat Lakes completed over $
million of beach work in 2006 for non-federally fled customers.

*  Revenues from maintenance projects in 2006 of $8@lBn were similar to 2005 revenues of $73.0lioil. The 2006 maintenance
market was above the prior five year historicaliairaverage markets as the Corps continues to gutemance work out to bid
despite struggling to fund Capital work.

*  Revenues from foreign dredging operations in 2@8&¢d $86.0 million, which is an increase of $3®iion, or 82% from 2005
revenues of $47.4 million, as the Company performerk on a large land reclamation project in Bahthroughout the year and
mobilized and began dredging on the three yearti4plihse Diyaar project also in Bahrain.
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NASDI’s 2006 demolition revenue was $48.7 million, on wih 2005 revenues of $49.1 million. The demolitsector has consistently
generated this level over the past several yeHns. activity in the Boston area continues to prexddnstant opportunities for NASDI to take
on a good amount of small projects and a numbkargér projects in the range of $1 to $5 milliomeTgross profit margin attributable to
NASDI’'s demolition business was 15.2%, down compare® 4?4 in 2005. This decrease was the result of nmbeeior demolition projects
Interior demolition requires more labor and premisprocesses than exterior work and has more iolatrgins.

For the year ended December 31, 2006, generaldmahistrative expenses totaled $31.4 million, coregao $38.7 million in 2005. 2005
includes the impact of a non-cash write-down ofdyaitl and intangible assets of $5.7 million, rethte the Company’s demolition segment.
In the third quarter of each year the Company per$ats annual test for impairment of goodwill. 2005, Great Lakes renegotiated its
compensation arrangements with the president ofitsolition segment. As a result of the incredredntive compensation to be paid in the
future, Great Lakes revised future performance etgtiens for this segment, and wrote down the vafugoodwill and certain intangible
assets related to the segment by $5.7 million, whigpacted the 2005 quarter. There is no impaitrimleR006. 2006 expense included $0.6
million of expense for legal fees and other costated to the provision of documents in responghdédepartment of Justice’s subpoena, a
significant decrease compared to 2005 expense.dfriiiflion. This decrease is a result of the mialiactivity related to this matter
throughout 2006. This matter is discussed furithéiem 3, “Legal Proceedings.”

Operating income for the dredging segment was $2illn, up $6.7 over 2005 operating income of £15This is due to improved margins
on projects performed throughout year. Demolitiperating income was $3.7 million in 2005 comparedperating loss of $2.5 million in
2005. The increase in 2006 for NASDI was a resiuhe negative impact from the impairment of goddand intangibles of $5.7 million
discussed above in 2005.

The Company’s net interest expense for the yeaecDecember 31, 2006 totaled $24.3 million comp&oek3.1 million in 2005. Included
in interest expense is $1.4 million in deferredafining fees that were written off as a result efrirerger. Additionally, a decrease in the
company’s average debt outstanding offset an isereéathe underlying interest rates

As a result of its 2006 net income, the Companyiiredd income tax expense of $1.0 million. In 20%&, Company had an income tax bel
of $1.3 million. Tax expense in 2006 resulted fritva return to profitability but was offset by arciease in work performed in foreign
locations that have more favorable tax rates.

For the year ended December 31, 2006, the Compamsrated net income of $2.2 million compared tetdass of $6.9 million for the year
ended December 31, 2005. 2006 generated net inasra&esult of improved margins on work perfortiedughout the year and the 2005
net loss included the $5.7 million non-cash writevd of goodwill and intangible assets.

Year Ended December 31, 2005 Compared to Year Endé&2kecember 31, 2004

The Company’s revenues for 2005 were $423.4 milliepresenting an increase of $72.5 million, o7 28.compared to 2004 revenues of
$350.9 million. The increase in revenues was drive the increase in domestic dredging revenudtiegdrom performing certain capital
projects in backlog that the Corps had postpon&Dd#, coupled with the increase in bidding acfig$ discussed previously, as well as an
increase in activity from the demolition busineSfie Company experienced improved equipment utiineand increased revenue throug!
the year.
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The Company’s 2005 gross profit margin was 12.1%iclvimproved from the 2004 level of 10.2%. The ioygment in 2005’s gross profit
margin was primarily attributable to the mix of jacts performed during the year, including moreitedvork with improved margins and t
decreased impact of fixed costs relative to thesiased level of utilization for the year.

Dredging revenues were $374.3 million in 2005,ramméase of $60.5 million over 2004 revenue. Defahe revenue increase is below.
Dredging gross profit was 11.6% in 2005 compare®l.486 in 2004. Again, this is due to increasedtflgilization throughout the year as
more work in backlog was performed and the bid mackntinued to strengthen.

»  Domestic capital dredging revenues increased $tdlion, or 13.7%, to $161.2 million in 2005 fromi41.7 million in 2004. As
mentioned above, the increase resulted in part frenCorps’ funding capital projects that werehia Company’s backlog but had
been previously postponed, including work at thenfany’s projects in Brunswick, GA and WilmingtonCN The Company also
performed work on capital projects in Miami, FL thur Kill, NY and Oakland, CA.

*  The Company’s 2005 revenues from beach nourishprejects of $92.8 million were significantly greatkan the 2004 level of
$51.3 million. The 2005 beach bid market was $2@#on, well in excess of the prior five year hasical annual average of
approximately $114 million. Much of the 2005 beaabrk was funded by an emergency supplemental &spd in 2004 to pay for
damage from the severe hurricane season experiam@e04, particularly along the coasts of Florida.

* Revenues from maintenance projects in 2005 incde®®8& million, or 26.9%, to $73.0 million comparted$58.0 million in 2004.
The 2005 maintenance market was on par with tler fivie year historical annual average marketse Tompany’s portion of
revenues generated from maintenance work fluctuipsnding on the Company’s availability of equipirfer such work.

* Revenues from foreign dredging operations in 2@8&8¢d $47.4 million, which is down $15.5 millioor, 24.6% from 2004 revent
of $62.9 million, as the Company completed onedgrmpject in Bahrain and began mobilized onto asésizable job in the same
country.

NASDI’s 2005 demolition revenues of $49.1 million, iresed $12.0 million, or 32.3%, over 2004 revenuek3df1 million. The demolition
sector had solid activity in 2005 with an increasboth the number of projects and the number rgfdiaprojects (in the range of $1 to $5
million). The gross profit margin attributable tASDI's demolition business stayed relatively cotesis at 16.4% compared to 16.8% in
2004.

For the year ended December 31, 2005, generaldmihistrative expenses totaled $38.7 million, coreddo $33.5 million in 2004. 2005
includes the impact of a non-cash write-down ofdyaitl and intangible assets of $5.7 million, rethte the Company’s demolition segment.
Although NASDI has shown improvement in earningerdu2005 and is expected to continue to achieitipe cash flows in the future,
Company management does not believe it will mezfukure returns contemplated when the goodwill ergginally allocated through
purchase
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accounting in 2003. These downward revised prigjgstfor the demolition business are attributablBigher anticipated incentive
compensation required to retain its key manageclutied in both years’ expense is amortizatiomtd#rgibles, which decreased in 2005 to
$0.8 million from $4.2 million in 2004 due to thelatively short term nature of the most significemténgibles, recorded in purchase
accounting in 2003. In addition, both 2005 and2b@lude significant expense of $2.9 and $2.3iamlfrespectively, for legal fees and other
costs related to the provision of documents in@asp to the Department of Justice’s subpoena. 2gfdnse also includes $1.3 million for
the settlement cost of litigation related to NASOlherefore, excluding the incremental costs irhgaar, the Company’s 2005 general and
administrative expenses would have been approxiynd89 million greater, primarily as a result otreased incentive compensation, driven
by the improvement in the Company’s dredging sedgnadong with the additional incentive compensatiecorded by the Company’s
demolition segment.

Operating income for the dredging segment was $tilbn, up $13.7 over 2004 operating income of8p1This is due to the increased
revenue in 2005 as well as the increased utilinatiocoughout the year. Demolition operating lass $2.5 million in 2005 compared to
operating income of $0.9 million in 2004. AlthouASDI had a strong year and significantly increbsevenue, the impairment of goodwill
and intangibles write down of $5.7 million discu$sdove negatively impacted operating income.

The Company’s net interest expense for the yeaeeBkcember 31, 2005 totaled $23.1 million comp&we®P0.3 million in 2004. The
increase was due to the higher underlying intesget and larger spreads on the Company’s vanatdedebt.

As a result of its 2005 net operating loss, the Gamy generated an income tax benefit of $1.3 milli;m 2004, the resulting income tax
benefit was $4.4 million.

For the year ended December 31, 2005, the Companyred a net loss of $6.9 million compared to Hoss of $11.1 million for the year
ended December 31, 2004. The 2005 net loss, vititides the $5.7 million non-cash write-down obdwill and intangible assets, is
improved over the 2004 net loss primarily due ®ititreased utilization and gross margins as desgtidbove.

Bidding Activity and Backlog

The Company'’s contract backlog represents managésremtimate of the revenues that will be realinader the portion of the contracts
remaining to be performed. Such estimates areesutyg fluctuations based upon the amount of madtadtually dredged as well as factors
affecting the time required to complete the job.atldition, because a substantial portion of the@my’s backlog relates to government
contracts, the Company’s backlog can be canceladyatime without penalty; however, the Company ganerally recover the actual
committed costs and profit on work performed ughtodate of cancellation. Consequently, backlowptsnecessarily indicative of future
results. The Company'’s backlog includes only thregects for which the customer has provided ateted contract.

Dredging. The domestic dredging bid market for the 200&r yetaled just over $714 million and was on pahwhe last two years. While

last year the beach market surged to almost $30@miwith the special appropriations related toricane damage, this year it returned to a
more typical level of $126 million. At the samm&, the maintenance work let this year
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continued to increase, reaching almost $350 mikiompared with an average of $260 million for thsee years. Capital work increased as
well with the addition of private LNG terminal ddepment projects. Great Lakes share of the ovaratket in 2006 was 36% which is in
line with historical averages over the last fivaxe

The Company'’s dredging backlog at December 31, 20@fied $352.6 million, which compares to $260i8iom at December 31, 2005

Approximately 20% of the Company’s year-end dreddiacklog of $352.6 million consists of Deep Parbther domestic capital dredging
work, which will be substantially performed in 200@nly three federally funded capital projectsjahhwere also Deep Port projects, were
awarded in 2006 with a total value of $137 milliowhile this is more Deep Port work than came o005, the size of these traditionally
large projects has shrunk. In 2006, the Corpsmédgiding projects that include a base amount akwéhich can be more easily funded,
options for additional work that can be awardedhase funds are released. The problem for Greatd ake the industry overall is the
scheduling of equipment and forecasting utilizasorce the contractor has to commit and reservgemant for a scope of work that may
never be awarded. The 2006 market also includesr atipital projects not funded by the federal gorent valued at approximately $112
million and the Company won 56%, or $62 million,tis work.

The domestic capital dredging market includes “Deeg” projects that are authorized under the 18&@er Resources Development Act, or
WRDA, which had typically been amended or supplaeevery two years up until December of 2000. ddmhately, the 2006 version of
the bill did not pass before Congress ended isige$n November last year. There is optimism thatbill will pass in the new Congress
within the next few months. The important positifer the industry included in the current WRDA arghorization of various additional
harbor deepening projects and approval of 12 pyigriojects under the Louisiana Coastal Restord®iam. Given the current funding issues
for all dredging work, a new authorization bill wdunot have much impact in the near term but wquttvide support for continuing Deep
Port projects in the future.

Beach backlog decreased slightly to $56.0 millio2006 from $61.4 million at the end of 2005. TI0®& beach nourishment bid market
totaled $126 million, which is below the average ftnarket over the last five years of $147 millipnjmarily due to the record bid market of
$297 million in 2005. Exclusive of this anomaly2805, the 2006 bid beach bid market was solide Chmpany won $72 million, or 57%,
this work, bringing the Company’s beach backlo§%6 million at December 31, 2006. While the 200&dtenourishment market clearly
benefited from the supplemental federal fundingspdsn 2004, the 2006 Corps’ funding has beenmahiFortunately, more beach
communities have taken over the responsibilitydeveloping funding sources to meet their beachislorent needs and are putting out their
own projects for bid. Great Lakes completed over $fllion of beach work in 2006 for non-federallynided customers. Based on discussion
with numerous local communities and the CorpsQbmpany has identified beach projects from botlefakly funded and non-federally
funded customers valued at approximately $190 onilthat management believes may be bid in theé&xtL2 months.
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Maintenance backlog was $39.7 million at the en@Q#f6, a significant increase from $14.9 milliorite end of 2005. The 2006
maintenance bid market totaled $341.8 million, whEwell above the average maintenance marketthedast five years of $273.4 millio
Despite the Corps’ chronic funding issues, mainteeavork continues to be put out to bid and pravisteady work. The Company’s share
of the 2006 market was 34%.

Foreign capital backlog increased to $185 milliothe end of 2006 compared to $90 million at theé eh2005. This increase is due to the
addition of the Diyaar land reclamation projecBiahrain. Phase one of the project has been awaritledevenues of approximately $150
million to Great Lakes. Work began on this projecthe fourth quarter of 2006. Phase one wiluiegjapproximately three years to
complete. The second phase, which can be awasd#elzustomer any time prior to June of 2009, Walto result in revenue of
approximately $150 million to Great Lakes if awatded will take an additional two years to completé December 31, 2006, including the
second phase of Diyaar, the Company had dredgimlg pending award valued at $186.0 million. Theerave value of these low bids and
options pending award will be reflected in the Camys backlog upon execution of signed agreememtthe work.

Demolition. The Company’s demolition backlog at December2BD6 totaled $16.6 million, which compares to &1illion at December
31, 2005. The 2006 year-end backlog includesrew projects each valued in excess of $1 millioth atypical complement of mid-size
projects. With an improved economy in the New Endlarea, NASDI anticipates opportunities to bichamber of larger projects over the
next year, increasing the potential for improvetuate and margins in this segment.

Changes in Financial Condition

As discussed in the notes to the consolidated fimhstatements, the Company accounted for theisitign of GLDD Acquisitions Corp. by
MDP as a purchase, in accordance with SFAS No. “Blisiness Combinations.” This resulted in a nesib of accounting, effective
December 31, 2003, at which point the Company ctftbits assets and liabilities at fair value. €Reess of the purchase price paid over the
net assets acquired was allocated primarily togngmnd equipment and other intangible assetsdafatred taxes related thereto, with the
remaining excess recorded as goodwill. Each yea€ttmpany performs its annual assessment for thaiiment of goodwill and

intangibles. As previously noted, in 2005 a $5illiom non-cash write down was recorded relateth®goodwill and intangibles in the
demolition business that had been established@esu#t of the 2003 purchase price allocation. €heas no impairment in 2006.

The Company’s operations were previously held bypBLlAcquisitions Corp. (“Acquisitions Corp.”), whialmerged with a subsidiary of
Aldabra Acquisition Corporation (“Aldabra”) on Deuober 26, 2006. Aldabra was a blank check compamyédd for the purpose of raising
capital through an initial public offering with tletent to use the proceeds to merge with a busiteebuild long term value. Under the terms
of the Agreement and Plan of Merger entered intdwre 20, 2006 (the “Merger”), the stockholdersaoduisitions Corp. received
28,906,189 shares of Aldabra stock in exchangalf@ommon and preferred stock outstanding. Alddaben merged into an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary and, in connection with this heddcompany merger, the stockholders of Aldabrduding the former Acquisitions Corp.
stockholders, received stock in a new holding camgpghat was subsequently renamed “Great Lakes @ré&dgock Corporation.”
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The Company is owned approximately 67% by MDP, approximately 5% by Great Lakes’ management, wighremaining shares held by
the former Aldabra shareholders. At December B062516,658 of shares were held in escrow pertti@glelivery of closing financial
statements of Acquisition Corp. and the final deieation of the working capital and net indebtednamounts. Such shares were released
from escrow following finalization of these amounts addition, an additional 120,511 shares wsseéd to the former Acquisitions Corp.
shareholders as a result of the post-closing adprst

Liquidity and Capital Resources
Historical

The Company'’s principal sources of liquidity arsltdlow generated from operations and borrowingdeuits senior credit facility (see Note
11, “Long-term Debt” in the Notes to the ConsolathFinancial Statements). The Company'’s prinaigak of cash are to meet debt service
requirements, finance its capital expendituresyigdeworking capital and meet other general congopairposes.

The Company’s net cash flows provided by operadictiyities for the years ended December 31, 200852nd 2004 totaled $33.9 million,
$10.3 million and $17.4 million, respectively. Timerease in 2006 is a result of improved earnasywell as temporary reduction in working
capital on favorable contract billing terms. Theekase in 2005 compared to 2004 was a resuledfiffering levels of activity. The
increased activity in 2005 used cash versus thd gé@line in activity. In 2006, 2005 and 2004, @@mpany also received distributions fr
its equity joint ventures totaling $0.6 million $Imillion and $1.9 million, respectively. In 20G#e Company’s cash flows from operations
benefited from the receipt of income tax refunds.

The Company’s net cash flows used in investingviigts for the years ended December 31, 2006, 20@52004 were $21.5 million, $7.2
million and $11.4 million, respectively. The udecash relates primarily to equipment acquisitiaféset by proceeds on the sale of
equipment. In 2006, the company incurred capipkaditures of $29.8 million. Capital spendinglinted $10.4 million related to the
conversion of the dredge Long Island into a malteeidandling barge and in December it was soldbfi million and leased back under a
long term operating lease arrangement. Also, iredud the years total spending was $3.9 milliontiier purchase of the dredge Victoria
Island and two scows upon exercise of the earlydutyoptions related to the long term operatingdearrangements of these vessels.
NASDI’s spending has also increased from prior yeasteélto leasehold improvements for a new officegardge facility on which $1
million was spent. In 2005, the Company incurcagdital expenditures of $12.7 million. This wagsef by proceeds of $5.5 million, of
which $4.4 million was for a rock barge that wasstoucted in 2005 and then sold and leased bacsradoperating lease. No gain was
recognized on this transaction. In 2004, the Compiacurred capital expenditures of $23.1 milliorhis was offset by proceeds of $10.3
million, which included $4.6 million for a rock ge that was constructed in 2004 and then soldeaget back under an operating lease,
million for capital improvements on the Company’schanical dredges that were reimbursed and finalngéide lessor, and proceeds for
other miscellaneous equipment disposals.
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The Company’s net cash flows used in financingvis for the years ended December 31, 2006, 20052004 were $9.4, $4.5 million and
$6.8 million, respectively. In 2006, a voluntamgpayment of $3.0 million was made on the TrancheeBn Loan facility. Additionally, as a
result of the merger with Aldabra, the Company res $48.7 million in net proceeds that were usepay off its senior bank facility Term
Loan B. Previous years’ cash flows primarily rethto scheduled payments under the Comasgnior Equipment Term Loan and volunt
prepayments made under the Company’s senior bailityfderm Loan B of $3.5 million and $2.5 milliomespectively. In 2004, the
Company also incurred financing fees of $1.1 millio obtain an amendment to its Credit AgreemedtEguipment Term Loan (collective
“Senior Credit Agreements”), as discussed below.

Prospective

The Company’s Credit Agreement contains variousiotige covenants. It prohibits the Company froregmaying other indebtedness,
including the senior subordinated notes, and itireg the Company to satisfy financial conditiostseand to maintain specified financial
ratios, such as a maximum total leverage ratio,imam senior leverage ratio, minimum interest cogereatio and maximum capital
expenditures. It also prohibits the Company frauldring or paying any dividends and from making payments with respect to the senior
subordinated notes if it fails to perform its olligns under, or fails to meet the conditions lo¢, €redit Agreement or if payment creates a
default under the Credit Agreement. The Compahgisding agreement and Equipment Term Loan contaiifes restrictive covenants and
financial condition tests.

As previously noted Great Lakes merged with a slidasi of Aldabra Acquisition Corporation, a publidtaded blank check company on
December 26, 2006 and is now traded on the NASDBYirtue of the funds received in conjunction witte merger, the Company paid
down in full its senior bank term debt of just o®&0 million. The Company’s $175 million of 7%.%rfs@& Subordinated Notes due 2013
remain outstanding. This merger has allowed thegamy to de-lever which will allow more flexibility pursuing opportunities in 2007 and
beyond. At December 31, 2006, the Company hadldetat of $194.7 million, total cash and equivateot $3.6 million, and outstanding
performance letters of credit totaling $39.3 mitlioThe Company had no revolver borrowings outstapdnd therefore total availability was
$39.2 million. At December 31, 2006, Great Lakesw compliance with all financial covenants msenior credit agreements and surety
agreement.

The Company current facility expires in Decembed@0The Company anticipates, in the coming yedinancing this loan to seek to obtain
more favorable terms and greater flexibility.

Company management believes its anticipated casls firom operations and current available creditaurits revolving credit facility or a
refinanced facility will be sufficient to fund th@ompany’s operations and its capital expendituaad, meet its current annual debt service
requirements of approximately $18 million for thexhtwelve months.

Beyond the next twelve months, the Company'’s ahititfund its working capital needs, planned cagmtgenditures and scheduled debt
payments, and to comply with all of the financiavenants under its senior credit agreements andithgragreement, depends on its future
operating performance and cash flow, which in tame, subject to prevailing economic conditions &nfinancial, business and other factors,
some of which are beyond the Company’s control.
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In February 2004, the Company entered into andstaate swap arrangement, which in July 2006 wiesded through December 15, 2013,
to swap a notional amount of $50 million from aefiixrate of 7.75% to a floating LIBOR-based ratenther to manage the interest rate paid
with respect to the Company’s senior subordinati#ds: The fair value accounting for the swap tesiih a non cash gain of $0.2 million in
2006 and an additional non-cash charge to intesgstnse of $0.9 million in 2005. This represémscurrent fair value of the swap
arrangement based on the anticipated future rates.Company made payments of approximately $0ll&mand $0.2 million in 2006 and
2005, respectively, on this swap arrangement. stvap is not accounted for as a hedge, so thedhiens recorded directly to interest
expense, thereby introducing potential income vdlabn a quarter-by-quarter basis.

The Company has entered into operating lease agresrfor certain dredging assets and office spakigh require annual operating lease
payments declining from $16 million to $10 milliower the next five years. See Note 14 “Lease Cdmerits” in the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements. As previousintioned, in 2006 the Company entered into a saed back transaction for the dredge
Long Island. Proceeds from the sale were $12 millad which $1.5 million was placed in an escrow@amt, to be distributed upon
termination of the lease. The lease is appropyiatecounted for as an operating lease and a @efgin was recorded that will be
recognized over the life of the lease. Additiopathe Company expects to incur annual maintenarpenses of approximately $28 million.
Amounts expended for operating leases and maintenexpenses are charged to operations on an avemial Planned capital expenditures,
which primarily include support equipment and equémt upgrades, are expected to require spendiagprbximately $13 million to $18
million annually, to the extent permitted by thengmany’s revised Senior Credit Agreements.

Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes the Company’s cartral cash obligations at December 31, 2006. Aattil information related to these
obligations can be found in Notes 11 and 14 todbesolidated Financial Statements.

Obligations coming due in year(s) ending

200¢- 2011 2014 and
Total 2007 2010 2013 beyond
(in millions)
Long term bank debt (; $ 24 $ 24 % — 3 — $ —
Equipment term debt (- 24.7 3.6 9.6 115 —
Senior subordinated notes | 269.¢ 13.6 40.7 215.7 —
Operating lease commitmer 115.2 15.5 37.5 28.5 33.7
Capital lease obligations 2.1 1.0 1.1 — —
Total $ 4144 $ 36.1 $ 88.¢ $ 255.7 $ 33.7

(1) Includes cash interest calculated at weighiestage borrowing rates at December 31, 2006, asguequired principal payments are
made in accordance with the agreement terms.
(2) Includes cash interest payments calculatetbatd fixed rate of 7.75%.
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Other Off-Balance Sheet and Contingent Obligations

The Company had outstanding letters of creditiredab foreign contract performance guaranteesiagurance payment liabilities totaling
$39.3 million at December 31, 2006. All were unudneat year-end.

The Company has granted liens on certain of itsatjpgy equipment with net book values at Decemlie2806 of $76.7 million, as security
for borrowings under its Credit Agreement. The @amy’s Credit Agreement also contains provisiors thquire the Company to maintain
certain financial ratios and restrict its abilitygay dividends, incur indebtedness, create liend take certain other actions.

The Company finances certain key vessels used opiérations with off-balance sheet lease arrang&meéth unrelated lessors, requiring
annual rentals of $16 million to $10 million oveetnext five years. These off-balance sheet leas®sgin default provisions, which are
triggered by an acceleration of debt maturity urterterms of the Company’s Credit Agreement. Adddlly, the leases typically contain
provisions whereby the Company indemnifies thedesfor the tax treatment attributable to suchdedsased on the tax rules in place at lease
inception. The tax indemnifications do not haveoatractual dollar limit. To date, no lessors haseerted any claims against the Company
under these tax indemnification provisions.

Performance and bid bonds are customarily reqdimedredging and marine construction projects, ab as some demolition projects. The
Company obtains its performance and bid bonds gir@ubonding agreement with Travelers, which has lgganted a security interest in a
substantial portion of the Company’s operating pougnt with a net book value of approximately $8@idion at December 31, 2006. The
bonding agreement also contains provisions thatireghe Company to maintain certain financialogind restrict its ability to pay
dividends, incur indebtedness, create liens, akal ¢artain other actions. Bid bonds are genedditgined for a percentage of bid value and
amounts outstanding typically range from $5 to &fillion. At December 31, 2006, the Company had tamtsing performance bonds valued
at approximately $289.8 million; however, the rewewalue remaining in backlog related to theseegtsjtotaled approximately $168.4
million.

Certain foreign projects performed by the Compaayehwarranty periods, typically spanning no moemntthree to five years beyond project
completion, whereby the Company retains respoiityilbil maintain the project site to certain spegifions during the warranty period.
Generally, any potential liability of the Compasyniitigated by insurance, shared responsibilitigs @onsortium partners, and/or recourse to
owner-provided specifications.

The Company considers it unlikely that it would baw perform under any of these aforementionedingent obligations and performance
has never been required in any of these circumssaincthe past.
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ltem 7A. - Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosurs about Market Risk

A portion of the Company’s current dredging openasi are conducted outside of the U.S., primarithenMiddle East. It is the Company’s
policy to hedge foreign currency exchange risk ontiacts denominated in currencies other than tise dbllar, if available. Currently, the
majority of the Company’s work is in Bahrain whéhe currency is the Bahraini Dinar that linkedhe tJ.S. dollar. Therefore the Company
has not purchased any forward exchange contracteafting purposes and has none outstanding atrileme31, 2006 or 2005.

The Company’s obligations under its Senior Credjteements expose its earnings to changes in srontinterest rates since interest rate
this debt are variable. If the variable interedés on the Company’s outstanding debt were t@#&ser in 2007 by 10% from the rates at
December 31, 2006, assuming scheduled principahpats are made, interest expense would increa$e.Bymillion.

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company hadtemg senior subordinated notes outstanding wrércarded book value of $175.0
million. The fair value of these notes, which biederest at a fixed rate of 7.75%, was $168.0ionilat December 31, 2006 based on quoted
market prices. Assuming a 10% decrease in inteagss from the rates at December 31, 2006 thevéiie of this fixed rate debt would have
increased to $177.2 million.

In February 2004, the Company entered into anestarte swap arrangement, which in July 2006 weshded until December 2013, to s\
a notional amount of $50.0 million from a fixedeatf 7.75% to a floating LIBOR-based rate in ordemanage the interest rate paid with
respect to the Company’s 7.75% senior subordinadées. The fair value liability of the swap at Betber 31, 2006 and 2005 was $1.5
million and $1.6 million, respectively. Assumind.@% increase in interest rates at December 31,206 fair value of the swap would
decline to $2.6 million.

A significant operating cost for the Company issgiefuel, which represents approximately 11.5%hef€ompany’s costs of contract
revenues. The Company uses fuel commodity forwandracts, typically with durations of less thartyears, to reduce the impacts of
changing fuel prices on operations. The Compamg ¢t purchase fuel hedges for trading purpoBased on the Company’s 2007
projected domestic fuel consumption, a ten cemese in the average price per gallon of fuel winddease its fuel expense by less than
$0.1 million, after the effect of fuel commodityrdeacts in place as of December 31, 2006, At Deeer8h, 2006 and 2005, the Company
outstanding arrangements to hedge the price oftoopaf its fuel purchases related to domestialdmeg work in backlog, representing
approximately 81% of its anticipated domestic fiegjuirements for 2006.
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Item 8. — Financial Statements and Supplementary &a

The consolidated financial statements (includimgficial statement schedules listed under Item 1Bi®Report) of the Company called for
by this Item, together with the Report of IndepeartdRegistered Public Accounting Firm dated March2®7, are set forth on pages 61 to 92
inclusive, of this Report, and are hereby incorfedy reference into this Iltem. Financial statensehedules not included in this Report
have been omitted because they are not applicalllecause the information called for is shown mabnsolidated financial statements or
notes thereto.

Item 9. — Change In and Disagreements with Accouahts on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Item 9A.— Controls and Procedures

(a) Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and ProcedsireThe Company management, with the participation of its Chirg&ltive Officer ani
Chief Financial Officer, have conducted an evatratf the effectiveness of disclosure controls mrmtedures (as such term is defined in
Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the SecuBktiehange Act of 1934, as amended) as of the etttegieriod covered by this annual
report. Based on that evaluation, such officereh@ncluded that the disclosure controls and proesdare effective.

(b) Changes in Internal Control¥here have been no changes in our internal cortkas financial reporting during the most recestéil
guarter that have materially affected, or are reably likely to materially affect, our internal dools over financial reporting.

Item 9B. — Other Information

None.
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Part 11l
Item 10. — Directors and Executive Officers and Qporate Governance

Set forth below are the names, ages and positibifie persons who serve as the directors and axeaifficers of the Company as of
December 31, 2006:

Name Age Position

Douglas B. Mackie 54 President, Chief Executive Officer and Direc
Richard M. Lowry 51 Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Off
Deborah A. Wense 45 Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Offi
Steven W. Becke 45 Vice Presiden-Plant Equipment and Chief Mechanical Engir
J. Christopher Gillespi 46 Vice Presiden- Special Projects Manag

Bradley T.J. Hanse 53 Vice Presiden- Division Manage

Kyle D. Johnsot 45 Vice Presiden- Chief Contract Manage

John F. Kara 45 Vice Presiden- Chief Estimatol

Steven F. (Hara 52 Vice Presiden- Division Manage!

William F. Pagendarr 57 Vice Presiden- Division Manage!

David E. Simonell 50 Vice Presiden- Personnel Director of Field Operatic
Jonathan W. Berge¢ 47 Non-executive Directo

Bruce J. Biemec 57 Non-executive Directo

Peter R. Deutsc 49 Non-executive Directo

Douglas S. Grissor 38 Non-executive Directo

Nathan D. Leigh 47 Nonr-executive Directo

Thomas S. Soulele 38 Non-executive Directo

Jason G. Weis 37 Non-executive Directo

Douglas B. Mackie, President and Chief Executivefioér

Mr. Mackie has been President, Chief Executived@ffiand a director of the Company since 1995. diteefl the Company in 1978 as
Corporate Counsel. In 1987 he was named Seni@ Riesident. Mr. Mackie earned a MBA from the @n$ity of Chicago and a J.D. from
Northern lllinois University. He is a former Présit of the Dredging Contractors of Ameri

Richard M. Lowry, Executive Vice President and Chi@perating Officer

Mr. Lowry has been the Executive Vice President @hef Operating Officer of the Company since 198 joined the Company in 1978
a Project Engineer and has since held positiomscoéasing responsibility in the engineering andragions areas of the Company. In 199
was named Senior Vice President and Chief Enginderis a member of the Society of American Militgingineers. Mr. Lowry received a
Bachelors Degree (Honors) in Civil Engineering frBnighton Polytechnic in England.

Deborah A. Wensel, Senior Vice President and Chigfancial Officer
Ms. Wensel has been the Chief Financial Officer Br@hsurer of the Company since April 1999 and maamed Senior Vice President in
2002. Ms. Wensel joined the Company in 1987 aActing and Financial Reporting Supervisor. In9,9%he was named Controller and

Chief Accounting Officer. She is the current Trna@s of the Dredging Contractors of America. M®Wel is a Certified Public Accountant
and also has a MBA from the University of Chicago.
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Steven W. Becker, Vice Preside- Plant Equipment and Chief Mechanical Engineer

Mr. Becker has managed the Equipment Maintenandé/ethanical Engineering Departments since 1995 joihed the Company in 1984
as a Field Engineer and holds a Bachelors degrgkeahanical Engineering from the University ofribis.

J. Christopher Gillespie, Vice President—Specialdfgcts Manager

Mr. Gillespie was named Vice President and Spétiajects Manager in 1997. He joined the Compar9Bi7 as a Project Engineer and
previously served as a Commissioned Officer inUte. Army Corps of Engineers. Mr. Gillespie earaeBS in Civil Engineering from the
U.S. Military Academy at West Point and a gradusgree in Environmental Engineering from the Ursitgrof Tulane. He is a member of
the Society of American Military Engineers.

Bradley T. J. Hansen, Vice President & Division Mager—Hydraulic

Mr. Hansen has been a Vice President and Divisianader of the Company since 1994. He joined thegaomin 1977 as an Area Engine
He was named Vice President & General Superintdrafehe Company in 1991. Mr. Hansen earned arBSivil Engineering from
Louisiana State University. He is a member ofAhgerican Society of Civil Engineers.

Kyle D. Johnson, Vice Preside—Chief Contract Manager

Mr. Johnson has been Vice President and ProduEtigineering/Special Projects Manager since 199itr B joining the Company in 1983,
he was a Project Manager with Healy Tibbits Buiddekr. Johnson earned a BSE in Ocean Engineerimg Purdue University and a
graduate degree in Construction Engineering & Mansnt from Stanford University. He is a membethef American Society of Civil
Engineers.

John F. Karas, Vice President—Chief Estimator

Mr. Karas has been Vice President and Chief Estinghce 1992. He joined the Company in 1983 agePBr Engineer in the Hopper
Division. Mr. Karas earned a Bachelors degree iraft¢e from University of Notre Dame. He is a mendighe Western Dredging
Association.

Steven F. CHara, Vice President & Division Manager—Clamshell

Mr. O’Hara has been a Vice President and Divisicankber of the Company since 1988. He joined thapgamy in 1978 as Cost
Accountant. He is a member of the Society of Ag@riMilitary Engineers. Mr. O’Hara received a B&h the University of Illinois.

William F. Pagendarm, Vice President & Division Mager—Hopper

Mr. Pagendarm has been a Vice President and Divid@anager of the Company since 1985. He joinedtvpany in 1979 as Project
Superintendent. Mr. Pagendarm is a former Presalah Chairman of the Western Dredging Associatitais also a former President of the
World Dredging Association. Mr. Pagendarm holdsagliBelors degree in Civil Engineering from Univergf Notre Dame and a MBA from
the University of Chicago.

David E. Simonelli, Vice Preside—Personnel Director of Field Operations

Mr. Simonelli was named Vice President and Spd®iajects Manager in 1996. He joined the Compardir8 as a Project Engineer and

since managed many of the Company’s large domastianternational projects. Mr. Simonelli earnd®Sin Civil and Environmental
Engineering from University of Rhode Island. Haimember of the Hydrographic Society and the Aca@riSociety of Civil Engineers.
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Jonathan W. Berger, Director

Mr. Berger became a director of the Company foltaytihe merger. He was a member of Aldabra’s boadirectors from its inception until
the completion of the merger. Mr. Berger has besso@ated with Navigant Consulting, Inc., a New kr8tock Exchange-listed consulting
firm, since December 2001, and is the managingttireand co-practice area leader for the corpdiad@ce practice. He has also been
president of Navigant Capital Advisors, LLC, Navig&onsulting, Inc.’s registered broker-dealercsictober 2003. Mr. Berger is a
director on the Board of Aldabra 2 Acquisition Cofpom January 2000 to March 2001, Mr. Berger wasident of DotPlanet.com, an
Internet services provider. From August 1983 toddeloer 1999, Mr. Berger was employed by KPMG, LLiPirmlependent public accounti
firm, and served as a partner from August 1991dodinber 1999 where he was in charge of the comtirgince practice for three of those
years. Mr. Berger received a B.S. from Cornell énsity and an M.B.A. from Emory University. Mr. Bgr is a certified public accounta
Mr. Berger is the cousin of Nathan D. Leight.

Bruce J. Biemeck, Directo

Mr. Biemeck became a director of the Company follmithe merger. Since April 1999, Mr. Biemeck bagn a private real estate investor
and developer and has acted as an independenttemisi-rom 1994 to April 1999, Mr. Biemeck wam&xe Vice President, Chief Financial
Officer and Treasurer of Great Lakes Dredge & D8ckporation. Mr. Biemeck received a Bachelor aeSce degree from St. Louis
University and an M.B.A from the University of Chigo and is a Certified Public Accountant and menalbéne Financial Executives
Institute.

Peter R. Deutsch, Directc

Mr. Deutsch became director of the Company follaptine merger. He was a member of Aldabra’s boaudirettors from its inception until
the completion of the merger Mr. Deutsch is anraty in private practice. Mr. Deutsch was a menafe¢he United States House of
Representatives from January 1993 until January 280resenting the 20th Congressional Districtlofiia. He served on the House Energy
and Commerce Committee from January 1994 untilagn2005. He was the Ranking Democrat on the Ogletsind Investigations
Subcommittee during the 104th, 107th and 108th @sgs. Mr. Deutsch was the Ranking Democrat iinthesstigations of Enron
Corporation, Martha Stewart Living Omnimedia Ir8ridgestone/Firestone Tires and the conflict oéiast abuses at the National Institute of
Health. He was also a member of the subcommitte@®etecommunications and the Internet, the Envireminand Hazardous Materials and
Consumer Trade and Protection. Prior to servingangress, Mr. Deutsch served in the Florida Hotdiseepresentatives from November
1982 until November 1992 where he served on therdas Affairs Committee, the Health Care Committiee Criminal Justice Committee,
and as Chairman of the Insurance Committee. Mrigabureceived a B.S. from Swarthmore College ahdafrom Yale University Law
School.

Douglas C. Grissom, Directc

Mr. Grissom became a director of Great Lakes ummnpietion of the acquisition by MDP in December 2@Md became a director of the
Company following the merger. Mr. Grissom is adgtor at MDP. Mr. Grissom received an A.B. from lerst College; and an M.B.A.
from the Harvard Graduate School of Business Adstiiaiion. Prior to joining MDP, Mr. Grissom was kviBain Capital, Inc. in private
equity, McKinsey & Company, Inc., and Goldman, Sa&hCo. Mr. Grissom concentrates on investmenthéncommunications sector and
currently serves on the Board of Directors of Chely@ommunications, Inc., Intelsat Holdings Ltd.ddhe Childrens Inner City Education:
Fund.
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Nathan D. Leight, Director

Mr. Leight became a director of the Company follogvthe merger. He was Aldabra’s chairman of thed&am its inception until
completion of the merger. Mr. Leight is the co-fdenand a managing member of Terrapin Partners (thduding its affiliates), a co-
founder and a managing member and the chief invadtofficer of Terrapin Asset Management, LLC (irdihg its affiliates), and a co-
founder and a managing member and the chief invadtofficer of TWF Management Company, LLC (inchglits affiliates). Terrapin
Partners, established in August 1998, is a privatestment management firm focusing on private tgqavesting. Terrapin Asset
Management, established in March 2002, focuseB®@mianagement of multi-manager hedge fund porfaind as of January 1, 2007,
managed, or provided sub-advisory services forentlwan $450 million of assets. TWF Management Compestablished in December
2004, focuses on the management of a water indimtnsed hedge fund, and as of August 1, 2006 neghagproximately $50 million. Mr.
Leight is currently Chairman of the Board of Aldal® Acquisition Corp. From September 1998 to Mdre@9, Mr. Leight served as the
interim chief executive officer of e-STEEL LLC, ardustry-specific business-to-business softwarerpnise, and from January 2000 to May
2002, he served as interim chief executive offafevastVideo, Inc., a provider of special intereisteo content and related technology to web
sites and interactive television operators. Bo8il&EL and VastVideo were Terrapin portfolio comgasniFrom February 1995 to August
1998, Mr. Leight was employed by Gabriel Capital Bfhedge fund with assets exceeding $1 billiorigizing in investing in bankruptcies,
under-valued securities, emerging markets, and enendpitrage, and from February 1995 to August 1898erved as its chief investment
officer. From December 1991 to February 1995, Mright served as a managing director of Dillon R&aZb., a private investment firm,
where he oversaw the firm’s proprietary tradingatépent which invested primarily in risk arbitraged bankruptcy/distressed companies.
Mr. Leight received a B.A. from Harvard College iftlaude). Mr. Leight is the cousin of Jonathan Wrdz®r.

Thomas S. Souleles, Director

Mr. Souleles became a director of Great Lakes wpompletion of the acquisition by MDP in Decembe®2@nd became a director of the
Company following the merger. Mr. Souleles is anlsiging Director of MDP. Mr. Souleles received aB Afrom Princeton University; a
J.D. from Harvard Law School; and an M.B.A. frone tHarvard Graduate School of Business AdministnatRyior to joining MDP,

Mr. Souleles was with Wasserstein Perella & Ca, Mr. Souleles concentrates on investments irbéséc industries sector and currently
serves on the Board of Directors of Astoria Genegatioldings, LLC; Forest Products Holdings, LLCHg. Boise Cascade); Magellan GP,
LLC; Magellan Midstream Holdings GP, LLC; Packagiigrporation of America; the Children’s Memorial 8eal Center; and the Board of
Trustees of the National Multiple Sclerosis Soci@yeater Illinois Chapter.

Jason G. Weiss, Director

Mr. Weiss became a director of the Company follagntime merger. He was Aldabra’s chief executiveceffi secretary and a member of
Aldabra’s board of directors from Aldabra’s inceptiuntil the completion of the merger. Mr. Weis$his cofounder and a managing mem|
of Terrapin Partners (including its affiliates)c@founder and a managing member of Terrapin Adsetagement (including its affiliates),
and a co-founder and a managing member of TWF Managt Company. Mr. Weiss is Chief Executive Offiaad Director of Aldabra 2
Acquisition Corp. From March 1999 to December 19@8, Weiss served as the chief executive officePaperExchange.com, Inc., an
industry-specific business-to-business softwarerenise and a Terrapin portfolio company, and fidecember 1999 to March 2000 he
served as executive vice president of strategyalste served as a managing member of e-STEEL LL@ Beptember 1998 to March 1999.
Mr. Weiss also served as a managing
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member of Terrapin’s portfolio company, Americaa&ic Sanitation, LLC, a construction site and spp@went services business
specializing in portable toilets, temporary fenciagd sink rentals, from August 1998 to Decemb@&02ind from January 2004 to March
2004. He also served as its chief executive affiaan August 1998 to December 1999 and as a ctardufrom August 1998 to January
2004. From November 1997 to August 1998, Mr. Weias a private consultant for several companiesmFpril 1997 to November 1997,
Mr. Weiss was the president of Pacific EyeNet,,|agrivately held physician practice managemegaization. From June 1996 to April
1997, he was an associate with EGS Securities Campnvestment banking and private equity boutigpeeised primarily on the health care
sector, and from November 1994 to December 199%d%ean associate with Booz Allen & Hamilton, a agement consulting firm. Mr.
Weiss received a B.A. from the University of Michig(with Highest Distinction) and a J.D. (cum lauftem Harvard Law School.

The Company’s board of directors has the poweppmint officers. Each officer will hold office fahe term determined by the Company’s
board of directors and until such person’s sucadassthosen and qualified or until such personatideresignation or removal.

MDP Rights with respect to Election of Directors

Our charter provides that as long as MDP owns abgibck of the Company that possesses 50% or afdhe voting power of all capital
stock of the Company entitled to vote generallghia election of directors, MDP may designate upvin directors of the Company, each of
whom must be a U.S. citizen under applicable nmdtiaws (as defined in the certificate of incorpiorg to have four votes in each matter
submitted to directors of the Company for vote. Aimgctor designated as having four votes in eaattensubmitted to the directors will he
four votes in each matter submitted to any committe which such director serves. MDP has desigrdte®rissom and Mr. Souleles to
have four votes each.

Family Relationships

Jonathan W. Berger and Nathan D. Leight, both vemeesas directors of the Company, are cousins.
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Compliance with Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act

Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act 04128 amended (the “Exchange Act”), requires then@my’s directors and executive
officers and all persons who beneficially own mthran 10% of the outstanding shares of the Compabgiamon Stock to file with the SEC
initial reports of ownership and reports of chanigeswnership of the Company’s Common Stock. Exgeutfficers, directors and greater
than 10% beneficial owners are also required toistirthe Company with copies of all Section 1é¢ans they file.

Based solely on our review of the forms furnishedd, we believe that all filing requirements agglile to our executive officers, directors
and persons who own more than 10% of our commark stere complied with in fiscal year 2006, excéttMr. Christopher J. Gillespie
filed a late Form 4, a Statement of Changes in BeiaeOwnership with respect to a purchase of esean December 27, 2006, which form
was filed on January 3, 2007.

Code of Ethics

The Company has adopted a written code of ethatsagbplies all of its employees, including its pipal executive officer, principal financial
officer, controller, and persons performing simfianctions. The Company’s code of ethics can ledoon its website at www.gldd.com.
The Company intends to make all required disclasaomcerning any amendment to, or waivers frontatie of ethics in a Current Report
Form 8-K.

Audit Committee
On December 26, 2006, the Company’s board of direastablished a separately-designated standidd 8ommittee, with Messrs. Berger,
Biemeck and Deutsch serving as Committee membigrs.board of directors has determined that MeBsnger and Biemeck are each an

audit committee financial expert; as such termeiffingéd in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,rasraded. Each of Messrs. Biemeck,
Deutsch and Berger is considered independent.
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Item 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
Compensation Discussion and Analysis
Overview

On December 26, 2006, as a result of the AldabrgeneGreat Lakes became a public company andaimenon stock became listed on the
Nasdaq Global Market. For virtually all of fis@006, however, Great Lakes was a private compadytdooard of directors consisted

three representatives affiliated with Madison DeanlPartners, LLC (“MDP”), a controlling stockholdend Douglas B. Mackie, Great
Lakes President and Chief Executive Officer. Piiothe Aldabra merger, the board of directors d&bmpensation Committee compriset
the three non-employee directors, all of whom vedfiiated with MDP. In fiscal 2006, the ComperieatCommittee negotiated
compensation arrangements with the Chief Exec@ifficer, Chief Financial Officer and Chief Operagi@fficer and the compensation paid
to these executive officers reflects the negotigtibetween these executive officers and MDP.

Following the Aldabra merger, the board of direstappointed a Compensation Committee comprisedesisks. Souleles, Weiss and
Grissom. The Compensation Committee, of which $uleles is Chairman, is responsible for the ogatsimplementation and
administration of all of the executive compensaptans and programs. The Committee determineaxf #le components of compensation of
the Chief Executive Officer, and, in consultatioithithe Chief Executive Officer, determines the pemsation of the remaining executive
officers. To date, the Company has not engagéueifbenchmarking of executive compensation but deago in the future.

Throughout this analysis, the individuals who sdrae the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Finah€i#ficer during fiscal 2006, as well as
other individuals included in the Summary Compensatable below, are referred to as the “named @kex officers.”

Compensation Policies and Practices

The primary objectives of Great Lakes’ executivenpensation program are to:

. Attract and retain the best possible executiventale
. Achieve accountability for performance by linkingraial cash awards to achievement of measurablerp@fce objectives, and
. Align executives’ incentives with stockholder vakreation.

The Company’s executive compensation programsesigided to encourage executive officers to opeénatdusiness in a manner that
enhances stockholder value. A substantial podfche executive’s overall compensation is tiethi Company’s financial performance,
specifically operating earnings and EBITDA. Thenpensation philosophy provides for a direct retalip between compensation and the
achievement of Company goals and seeks to incluateagement in upside rewards. Executive compensatiasists of base salary and
annual cash bonus incentives.

52




Base Salary Base salary is established based on the expetiskills, knowledge and responsibilities requioéthe executive officers in
their roles. When establishing the 2006 baseisalaf the executive officers, a number of factwese considered, including the years of
service of the individual, individual's duties aresponsibilities, the ability to replace the indival, and market data on similar positions with
competitive companies as information becomes dveileo the Company informally through recruitmesgarch consultants in connection
with recent hiring efforts and through the direst@xperience with other companies. The Comparlist maintain base salaries that are
competitive with the marketplace to allow the Comp#o attract and retain executive talent.

Salaries for executive officers are reviewed om@anual basis, at the time of a promotion or otlrange in level of responsibilities, as well as
when competitive circumstances may require reviewreases in salary are based on evaluation tfriasuch as the individual’s level of
responsibility and performance.

Annual Cash Bonus IncentivThe Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officend Chief Operating Officer of the Company aigilele tc
receive annual cash bonuses equal to a percertégeiraannual salary based upon the Company’ssaement of a Dredging EBITDA
target, as described in the following table. EBN Dnder our annual cash bonus plan is calculateshasngs before interest income, taxes,
depreciation and amortization. Extraordinary and-recurring items maybe added back by the CongiemsCommittee.

Actual Dredging EBITDA (as defined) Bonus Award- CEO and COO Bonus Award- CFO
=90% of Budgeted EBITD/ 35% of annual salar 23.75% of annual sala
= Budgeted EBITDA 70% of annual salar 47.5% of annual salal
=120% of Budgeted EBITD, 140% of annual salal 95% of annual salar

Between each EBITDA threshold, the bonus poolterpolated based upon actual EBITDA. The Compems&iommittee set Targeted
Dredging EBITDA for 2006 at $43.5 million. For 28Ghe Company achieved 115% of Targeted DredgBig BEA and paid bonuses of
124% to the Chief Executive Officer and Chief OpiagOfficer and 84% to the Chief Financial Offiag#rannual salary. The Compensation
Committee retains discretion to adjust TargeteddBireg EBITDA. For 2006, the Compensation Committdded back charges related to the
class action lawsuit for Hurricane Katrina and éiddal insurance premiums required due to new smly@equirements for Insurance Mutt

in the U.S. and Europe in calculating Targeted Diregl EBITDA, as the Compensation Committee didlmiteve such charges were
indicative of the Company’s operating performarmetiie year.

Annual performance bonuses are awarded to managemghoyees (other than the Chief Executive Offi€rief Financial Officer and

Chief Operating Officer) based on Company perforoeaand individual performance. In fiscal 2006, ageament employees were eligible to
receive bonuses based upon the achievement oft€drBeedging EBITDA. The Compensation Committespomsible for administering the
plan. A bonus pool is established based uporgBied EBITDA as follows:

Actual Dredging EBITDA (as defined) Bonus Pool
<70% of Budgeted EBITD/ No bonus poa

=70% of Budgeted EBITD/ 6.75% of eligible salarie

=100% of Budgeted EBITD, 13.5% of eligible salarie

=130% of Budgeted EBITD, 27% of eligible salarie
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Between each EBITDA threshold, the bonus pooltsrpolated based upon actual EBITDA. For 2006raul pool of 20% of eligible
salaries was established based upon the achievamn&bb% of Budgeted EBITDA. Individual bonus pasmis from the pool are
discretionary.

Long Term Incentive Awarc. Since the acquisition of Acquisitions Corp. D03, the Company has not issued any stock optiorsstricted
stock. However, in connection with MDP’s acqusitiof Acquisitions Corp. in 2003, each executiviicef was given the opportunity to
purchase equity in GLDD Acquisitions Corp. on theng terms as MDP. These equity interests wereertat/into common stock in
connection with the Aldabra transaction. The Conspéion Committee believes that the substantiatyeqwnership of management further
encourages executive officers to operate the bssiimea manner that enhances stockholder valuethisareason, incentive equity has not
historically comprised a portion of executive comgegion arrangements. The Company may, howeveosehin the future to adopt an
incentive equity plan.

Other Programs. The named executive officers are also providid kfe and medical insurance, 401(k) matching anzhr allowance
program. The Company also sponsors a 401(k) krstfit plan, which provides an additional bonus:tecutive officers who are unable to
obtain the maximum tax-deferred benefits allowedhH®yCompany’s 401(k) plan due to IRS limits. Exauofficers receive additional
compensation due to dollar limitations on benefitd contributions under the Internal Revenue Ser@iade to the Company’s 401(k) plan.
Section 402(g)(3) of the IRS Code limits electiedatrals into the company’s qualified 401(k) pleBection 415(c)(1)(A) limits the total
annual contribution into the plan.

The Company’s 401(k) plan allows employees to doute up to 6% of their salary and bonus and thea@amy will match the contribution
dollar for dollar. However, as indicated, the IRSits the annual elective deferrals by an emplayea qualified plan. This amount was
$15,000 for 2006. The Company therefore providiitenal compensation to make up for the losthliarefit and Company match on the
difference of 6% of the executive’s salary and aver the maximum contribution allowed by the E&ctive deferral limits. This amount
is then grossed up and paid as cash compensatiba &xecutive.

The Company also may provide a profit share coutioin to an employee as a percentage (between @%G¥b) of the employees’ salary.
However, the IRS limits the total annual contribatfor an employee into a qualified plan. This amtovas $44,000 for 2006. The Comp
therefore provides additional compensation to mgkéor the lost profit sharing amount which canbetcontributed because the executive
has hit the maximum annual contribution amountvedid by the IRS limitations. This amount is alsogged up and paid as cash to the
executive.

The Company does not sponsor any defined benafispbr deferred compensation plans.
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Compensation Committee Report

The Compensation Committee has reviewed and disduke Compensation Discussion and Analysis redjliyeltem 402(b) of Regulation
K with management and, based on such review amdigi®ns, and recommended that the Compensaticn$3isn and Analysis be includ
in this registration statement.

THE COMPENSTION COMMITTEE
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR!
Thomas S. Soulele
Douglas S. Grissor
Jason G. Weis
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Summary Compensation Table

The following table summarizes the total compewsagiarned in 2006 by the Named Executive Officers.

Change in
Non-Equity Pension Value and
Stock  Option Incentive Plan Nonquailified Deferred All Other

Name and Principal Position Year Salary Bonus (1) Awards Awards Compensation (2) Compensation Earnings Compensation (3) Total
Douglas B. Mackie, President and Chief ExecutivBodf 2006 $400,00C — — — 497,54¢ — 170,34¢ $1,067,89:
Deborah A. Wensel, Senior Vice President Chief fraie

Officer and Treasure 2006 $239,00C — — — 201,72¢ — 77,76C $ 518,48¢
Richard M. Lowry, Executive Vice President and Ghie

Operating Officel 2006 $385,00C — — — 478,89( — 160,66¢ $ 1,024,55¢
David E. Simonelli, Vice President and Special ect§

Managel 2006 $165,00C 83,75(C — — — — 42,00C $ 290,75(
Kyle D. Johnson, Vice President Chief Contract Mget: 2006 $151,50( 80,00C — — — — 39,51€ $ 271,01¢

(1) Represents discretionary cash bonuses paid tcatihed executive officers.

(2) Represents cash bonuses paid under the annuagb@ass plan based upon the achievement of EBITD/Ad#sgets for 2006.
Such bonuses were paid in 2007.

(3) The dollar value of the amounts shown in this califor 2006 includes the following:

Company
Contributions
Car Lost to 401 (k)
Name Allowance Benefit (a) Plan Total
Douglas B. Macki¢ $ 13,20¢C 128,14« 29,00( 170,34«
Deborah A. Wense $ 12,00C 36,76( 29,00( 77,76(C
Richard M. Lowry $ 12,00C 119,66¢ 29,00( 160,66¢
David E.Simonell $  8,40C 4,60C 29,00( 42,00C
Kyle D. Johnsot $ 8,40C 2,11¢€ 29,00( 39,51¢

@) See the description of the 401(k) bmstefit plan above.

Grant of Plan Based Awards Table

Estimated Future Payouts Under
Non-Equity Incentive Plan Awards

Grant Threshold Target Maximum
Name Date [6) %) %)
Douglas B. Mackie Felk-06 280,00( 560,00(
Deborah A. Wense Fek-06 113,52¢ 227,05(
Richard M. Lowry Felk-06 269,50( 539,00(

David E.Simonelli — _ _

Kyle D. Johnsot — — —
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Executive Employment Arrangements

The Company has entered into an Employment Agretrdated as of January 1, 1992, with Douglas B.Ki#acThe employment agreement
provides for an initial term of three years with@uatic renewal for successive one-year terms sgrdeoner terminated by either pagtying

90 days written notice prior to the end of the tharrent term. In addition, either party may teraie the employment agreement at any time,
with or without cause, by giving the other partydys prior written notice.

Mr. Mackie’s 2006 base salary under his employnagnéement was $400,000, which is subject to arinoedase as determined by the
Compensation Committee, and benefits as provided fime to time by the Company to its senior exieest

During the term of the employment agreement anamfheryear thereafter, Mr. Mackie is prohibited frdirectly or indirectly carrying on,
engaging or having a financial interest in any bess which is in material competition with the Inesis of the Company.

The Company has also entered into an employmeaeaggnt with Richard M. Lowry which contains termbstantially similar to Mr.
Mackie's employment agreement, other than the atnofuiinase salary and the office held. Mr. Lowr2306 base salary under his
employment agreement was $385,000.

Other Potential Post-Employment Payments

Under the terms of Mr. Mackie’s and Mr. Lowry’s pestive employment agreements, in the event eidsigns for good reason (defined to
include, among other things, a material breacthefemployment agreement by the Company) or the@myant agreement is otherwise
terminated by the Company for any reason other taaise, death or permanent disability, Messrs. Maakd Lowry will be entitled to
receive from the Company, severance compensatidreiamount equal to the sum of (a) eachsoefrent annual current base salary an
a bonus calculated by multiplying current basergddg the average percentage of each one’s baaey sapresented by the bonuses they
received during the term of the employment agree¢nidre executive would receive the payment in equatthly installments for 12 montt

Ms. Wensel and Messrs. Simonelli and Johnson walglol be entitled to severance compensation iftkewdive is terminated by the
Company for any reason other than cause, deatbrorgment disability. Severance payments are b@sgeéars of service. Based on their
years of service, Ms. Wensel and Mr. Johnson wetdive five months of severance pay and Mr. Sirtiomeuld receive six months ¢
severance pay. Payments would be made by the&uonon a semi-monthly basis, but could be pa#llimp sum if agreed to by the
Compensation Committee.
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Below is the estimated amount of severance pay eacted executive officer would be entitled to gytwere terminated on December 31,
2006.

Name Severance

Douglas B. Mackie $763,14¢
Deborah A. Wense $ 99,58:
Richard M. Lowry $734,97¢
David E. Simonell $ 82,50(
Kyle D. Johnsoi $ 50,50(

Compensation of Directors

None of our directors received any compensatiotHeir services as directors in 2006. In 2007s¢hdirectors who are not employees of
Company will receive $60,000 per year, payable tguigr Messrs. Grissom, Souleles, Leight and Weésse declined any fees.
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Item 12. — Security Ownership of Certain BeneficiBOwners and Management

Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation was formedannection with the Company’s merger with AldabreDecember 26, 2006. The
total amount of authorized capital stock of Grealtds Dredge & Dock Corporation consists of 90,000 $hares of common stock. As of
March 19, 2007, Great Lakes had 40,106,189 sh&mmamon stock outstanding. The common stock iotilg class of equity capital
entitled to vote on matters submitted to a vote.

The following table sets forth certain informatioith respect to the beneficial ownership of Greakés’ common stock as of March 19,
2006, by (1) each person whom we know to own beiadlff more than five percent of the outstandingrels of Great Lakes’ common stock;
(2) each of Great Lakes’ directors and named ekexofficers; and (3) all of Great Lakes’ directansd executive officers as a group. Unless
otherwise stated, each of the persons in the teddesole voting and investment power with respetité securities beneficially owned.

Beneficially Owned

Number of Shares Percentage o

of Common Stock Common Stock
Madison Dearborn (1)(2 26,841,99 66.92%
Hound Partners LLC, Hound Performance LLC and JaraAuerbach (3 5,146,15( 11.6(%
Douglas B. Mackie (4)(E 515,21: 1.28%
Richard M. Lowry (4) 503,21t 1.25%
Deborah A. Wensel (4)(¢ 191,01¢ 0.48%
David E. Simonelli (4 63,78: 0.16%
Kyle Johnson (4 44,803 0.11%
Thomas S. Souleles (1)( — —
Douglas C. Grissom (1)(: — —
Nathan Leight (8 2,605,00( 6.25%
Jason Weiss (¢ 2,498, 75( 6.00%
Jonathan Berger (1! 20,40¢ 0.05%
Peter Deutsch (1: 21,80( 0.05%
Bruce J Biemeck (12 2,50C 0.01%
All directors and executive officers as a group ff&8sons 5,188,77: 12.44%
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1)
(2)

(3)

(4)
()

(6)
(7)

(8)

(9)

The address for each of Madison Dearborn CapitahBes IV, L.P. (‘MDP”) and Messrs. Souleles, ands6om is c/o Madison
Dearborn Partners, LLC, 70 W. Madison Street, S28@0, Chicago, lllinois 60602.

Includes: 26,708,402 shares directly owned by MB& £33,598 shares directly owned by Special CodnRartners | (“Co-Invest”).
Madison Dearborn Partners IV, L.P. (“MDP 1V") istigeneral partner of MDP. John A. Canning, Ju BaFinnegan and Samuel M.
Mencoff are the sole members of a limited partmenmittee of MDP 1V (which is the general partnetiDP) that have the power,
acting by majority vote, to vote or dispose of ghares held by MDP. William S. Kirsch, as the agang general partner of Co-Invest,
has the power to vote or dispose of the shareshye€b-Invest. The address for each of MDP, MDPdkd Co-Invest is c/o Madison
Dearborn Partners, LLC, 70 W. Madison Street, S28@0, Chicago, lllinois 60602.

Jonathan Auerbach is the managing member of Hoenfddthance, LLC (“Hound Performance”) and HoundtRers, LLC (“Hound
Partners LLC”), investment management firms thatesas the general partner and investment manegggrectively, to Hound Partners,
LP (“Hound Partners LP") and Hound Partners Offshfeund, LP (“Hound Offshore”). Hound Partners LP/rha deemed to be the
beneficial owner of, and has the shared power te,\dispose, or direct the voting or disposition2)609,690 shares of common stock of
Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation. Hound Offshmay be deemed to be the beneficial owner of hasdhe shared power to vc
dispose, or direct the voting or disposition 0§37,160 shares of common stock of Great Lakes [@r&Qock Corporation. Hound
Performance and Hound Partners LLC, as the gepartiier and investment manager, respectively, iondd’artners LP and Hound
Offshore, together with Jonathan Auerbach, as niagagember of Hound Performance and Hound Partrefs may be deemed to be
the beneficial owners of, and each has the sharegmpto vote, dispose, or direct the voting or d&pon of, 5,246,850 shares of
common stock of Great Lakes Dredge & Dock CorporatiThe principal business address of Hound Peath&C, Hound Performanc
LLC, and Jonathan Auerbach is 101 Park Avenue, BRtbr, New York, New York 10178.

The address for each of Messrs. Mackie, Lowry, Siefioband Johnson and Ms. Wensel is c/o Great L&kesige & Dock Corporation,
2122 York Road, Oak Brook, lllinois 60523.

Includes (i) 105,267 shares held by family trustsblished for the benefit of the children of Mradkie, (ii) 6,000 common shares and
6,000 warrants purchased by the wife of Mr. Madkithe open market.

shares are held by the Deborah A Wensel Living Trfiestwhich Ms. Wensel serves as trustee.

Mr. Souleles is a managing director of MDP LLC, general partner of MDP IV, which in turn is thengeal partner of MDP. As a
result, Mr. Souleles may be deemed to share béalediwnership of the shares owned by MDP. Mr. &ima is employed by MDP LLC
and has a pecuniary interest in the shares heldy. Each of Messrs. Souleles and Grissom dissldiemeficial ownership of the
shares held of record by MDP, except to the exdéahy pecuniary interest therein.

Includes (i) 92,150 shares of common stock helthkyleight Family 1998 Irrevocable Trust, a trustbelished for the benefit of

Mr. Leight’s family, (ii) 52,000 shares of common stock hefdhe Terrapin Partners Employee Partnership,4jip0 shares of comm
stock held by various family trusts and (iv) 1,5¥) shares of common stock issuable upon exertisaroants held by Terrapin
Partners LLC and 14,000 shares of common stocklidswpon exercise of warrants held by ElizabetheBght TTEE Nathan D. Leight
Intangible RA UA DTD. Terrapin Partners LLC is theneral partner of Terrapin Partners Employee Bestiip and Mr. Leight is the co-
manager of Terrapin Partners LLC. The Terrapinrieast Employee Partnership intends to distributstitges to its beneficiaries at a li
date. To the extent such shares are not distriiotdte current beneficiaries, they will be distitidsd to other Terrapin Partners LLC
employees. The business address for Mr. LeighbiJ errapin Partners LLC, 540 Madison Avenue, FHitor, New York, New York
10022.

Includes (i) 851,850 shares of common stock heltheyJGW Grantor Retained Annuity Trust 2006 ddigak 15, 2006, a trust
established for the benefit of Mr. Weiss’ familiy) 62,000 shares of common stock held by the Tenr®artners Employee Partnership,
(iii) 400 shares of common stock held by variousifa trusts and IRAs and (iv) 1,572,000 sharesarhmon stock issuable upon exer
of warrants held by Terrapin Partners LLC. Terrdpantners LLC is the general partner of Terrapiririeéas Employee Partnership and
Mr. Weiss is the co-manager of Terrapin Partner€ LThe Terrapin Partners Employee Partnership dstém distribute its shares to its
beneficiaries at a later date. To the extent shelnes are not distributed to the current benefesathey will be distributed to other
Terrapin Partners LLC employees. Does not inclug|@®0 shares of common stock held by the JGW Tatstd August 18, 2000, a trust
established for the benefit of Mr. Weiss’ familyr.MVeiss disclaims beneficial ownership of the skdreld by the JGW Trust because
they were irrevocably transferred to the trust BindWeiss is not the trustee. The business addoeddr. Weiss is c/o Terrapin
Partners LLC, 540 Madison Avenue, 17th Floor, NeavkY New York 10022.

(10) The business address for Mr. Berger is c/oigdat Consulting, Inc., 1180 Peachtree Street, Nshite 1900 Atlanta, Georgia 30309.
(11) The business address for Mr. Deutsch is P@.87689, Hollywood, Florida 33081.
(12) The address for Mr. Biemeck is 39851 N. OldgetRoad, Cave Creek, AZ 85331.
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Item 13. — Certain Relationships and Related Trarections
(a) Transactions with Related Persons

Agreements with Shareholders

In connection with the Aldabra merger on Decemit&r2D06, the Company entered into a managemertyeggreement and an investor
rights agreement.

Management Equity Agreemelln connection with the merger, the management tove®ntered into an amended and restated managemer
equity agreement. The shares of common stocklhettir management stockholders were 60% vestetithe date of the merger with the
remainder vesting 50% on December 22, 2007; and@%ecember 22, 2008; provided that, as of each date the executive is and has
continued to be employed by the Company or anysdfubsidiaries. If an executive ceases to be@mglby the Company or its subsidiaries
prior to the vesting dates, the cumulative pergmntsf such executive'vesting shares to become vested shall be detedmima pro rata ba:
according to the number of days elapsed sincentheediately preceding vesting date (or in the ewéattermination before December 22,
2007, since December 22, 2006). In no event singllvesting shares vest after the date that anuéxeceases to be employed by the
Company or one of its subsidiaries.

In the event of a sale of the Company, all of a@cexive’s unvested shares shall become vestedidathat, as a condition to such
vesting, the executive shall, if requested by tlkelpaser and for no additional consideration, agge®ntinue employment for up to 12
months following such sale so long as such exeeigtiwcompensation package and job description imatelgi following such sale is
reasonable similar in scope, remuneration, locatimhresponsibility as prior to such event. Fappses of the management equity
agreement, a “sale of the Company” means the $alheeCompany to an independent third party ofiatéd group of independent third
parties pursuant to which such party or partiesimedi) capital stock (or rights to acquire capgtock) of the Company possessing the va
power (or the right to acquire capital stock of @@mpany possessing the voting power) to electjantaof the Company’s board of
directors (whether by merger, consolidation or saltransfer of the company’s capital stock) or giibstantially all of the Company’s assets
determined on a consolidated basis.

In the event an executive ceases to be employéldeb@ompany or one of its subsidiaries for anyaeaall of such executives
unvested shares shall be subject to repurchadeel@dmpany. The purchase price for such unves@es shall be the lower of the fair
market value ("FMV") and the original cost of sugttares. In no event shall the Company have tl tigrepurchase vested shares.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, an executive terrtedavithout cause whose unvested shares are regaaditoy the Company (the
"Called Shares") shall be entitled to a purchasgmdjustment if: (i) within six months thereaftee Company engages in a merger,
consolidation, acquisition, liquidation or publiffexing of common stock (other than (1) an offerorgForm S-8 or any successor forms or
any other registration statement relating to aispeéfering to the Company’s employees or (2) gisgation statement relating to a unit
offering); and (ii) the per share consideratiomet proceeds received by the executives in suokdaion or offering exceeds the FMV used
in calculating the purchase price of the Calledr&héadjusted downward to reflect what the peresbansideration or net proceeds for the
Called Shares would have been had the Called Shaegsoutstanding on the date of the closing saetsaction or offering). In such event,
the executive shall be entitled to receive an arhpanCalled Share equal to such excess multijplethe applicable FMV price percentage
within 30 days after the closing of any such tratisa or offering.

For purposes of the management equity agreementplibwing terms shall have the meanings as gét teelow:

. “Cause” means the executive's (i) act os atdishonesty, moral turpitude or criminality) ¢iontinued failure to perform such
executive's duties as an employee or (iii) wilbuldeliberate violations of such executive's olilgss to the Company that
result in injury to the Company.

. “FMV price percentage” means 20% multiplidthe number of full years elapsed between thectffe time of the merger
and the termination date for such executive.

The unvested shares held by our management stalghisadre subject to certain transfer restrictiddgecifically, the only permitted
transfers of shares are those made pursuant toofasesscent and distribution or to an executivaimify group (meaning such executive’'s
spouse and descendants). Transferees of sucls sialebe subject to the transfer restrictionseddorth in the management equity
agreement.
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Investor Rights Agreemer In connection with the merger, Aldabra AcquisitiBorporation (“Aldabra”), Great Lakes, MDP, centéildabra
stockholders and certain Great Lakes stockhold#eyed into an investor rights agreement. Thedtoreights agreement provides for cer
registration rights with respect to shares heldhayAldabra stockholders who are party to the itorasghts agreements (the “Aldabra
Registrable Securities”), shares held by MDP (#M®P Registrable Securities”) and to shares helddijain other Great Lakes stockholders
party to the investor rights agreement (the “OfRegistrable Securities”). Holders of at least gonity of MDP Registrable Securities, or
Aldabra Registrable Securities after February D082 will have the right to demand registration emnthe Securities Act of all or any portion
of their registrable securities subject to certimount and time limitations. Holders of the MDRyR&able Securities may demand three
long-form registrations and an unlimited numbeslodrt-form registrations, while holders of the Alda Registrable Securities may only
demand one long-form registration and one shortifiggistration. Additionally, whenever the Compamgposes to register any of its
securities under the Securities Act and the regjistn form to be used may be used for the registraf registrable securities, holders of
Aldabra Registrable Securities, MDP Registrableu@iBes or Other Registrable Securities will halve tight to request the inclusion of their
registrable securities in such registration. Thestor rights agreement also provides that MDRlmasight to designate the number of
directors to Great Lakes’ board that is proportterta its voting power within the Company, as repreéed by the number of Great Lakes
shares owned by MDP. Holders of more than 25% DPMRegistrable Securities will have certain infotimr@and inspection rights with
respect to the Company.

Additionally, the investor rights agreement set$if@affirmative and negative covenants to whichabteakes will be subject to as long as
MDP owns more than 25% of the voting power of tllenPany. The negative covenants restrict the Cognpad/or its subsidiaries from
conducting certain activities or taking certaini@as, including, without limitation, making disttibions on its capital stock, redemptions,
purchase or acquisitions of its equity securitigsjance of debt or convertible or exchangeablé siurities, mergers and acquisitions, asset
sales, liquidations, recapitalizations, namdinary business activities, change of organirai@ocuments, and change of arrangements wi
officers, directors, employees and other related@es. Pursuant to the affirmative covenants,authhe prior written consent of MDP,

Great Lakes and/or its subsidiaries is requirgoktdorm certain activities, including, without litation, preservation of its corporate existence
and material licenses, authorizations and pernaitessary to the conduct of its business, maintenainit.s material properties, discharge of
certain statutory liens, performance under mateodatracts, compliance with applicable laws andil&ipns, preservation of adequate
insurance coverage, and maintenance of proper lafokgord and account.

Escrow of Aldabra Founders ShareAll of the shares of Great Lakes’ common stock thete issued to the founders of Aldabra, including
Messrs. Leight, Deutsch and Weiss and there raspedfiliates, in exchange for their Aldabra commsiock that was issued prior to
Aldabra’s initial public, were placed in escrow wiContinental Stock Transfer & Trust Company, as@s agent, until the earliest of:

. February 17, 2008;
. liquidation of the Company; and

. the consummation of a liquidation, mergescktexchange or other similar transaction whiclultesn all of our stockholders
having the right to exchange their shares of comsatook for cash, securities or other property sgbset to our consummating a
business combination with a target business.

During the escrow period, these shares cannotldetaat the holders of these shares will retairotiier rights as stockholders, including,
without limitation, the right to vote their shameiscommon stock and the right to receive cash éivis, if declared. If dividends are declared
and payable in shares of common stock, such didslerill also be placed in escrow.

(b) Review, Approval or Ratification of Transactonith Related Persons

Related Party Transaction Policies and Procedu All interested transactions with related parties subject to the ComparsyRelated Part
Transaction Policies and Procedures (the “RelatetyHransaction Policy”), which is set forth initimg. The Audit Committee is
responsible for applying the Related Party Transad®olicy. For purposes of the Related Party $aation Policy, the terms “interested
transaction” and “related parties” are definedaevs:

*  ‘“interested transaction” means any transactiomng@ment or relationship or series of similar tagtisns, arrangements or
relationships (including any indebtedness or guaeanf indebtedness) in which (1) the aggregateuatiavolved will or may be
expected to exceed $100,000 in any calendar y&ethé Company is a participant, and
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(3) any related party has or will have a direcinalirect interest (other than solely as a resulteihg a director or a less than ten
percent (10%) beneficial owner of another entity).

“related party” means any (a) person who is or (8axe the beginning of the last fiscal year foichithe Company has filed a
Form 10-K and proxy statement, even if they dopgresently serve in that role) an executive officirector or nominee for election
as a director, (b) greater than five percent (5&g)eficial owner of the Company’s common stock,@iifimediate family member
of any of the foregoing. Immediate family membmelides a person’s spouse, parents, steppareiitseah stepchildren, siblings,
mothers- and fathers-in-law, sons- and daughtetavin and brothers- and sisters-in-law and anyesaling in such person’s home

(other than a tenant or employee).

In determining the propriety of an interested teani®n with a related party, the Audit Committed ¥ake into account, among other factol
deems important, whether the interested transaigion terms no less favorable than terms geneaaiylable to an unaffiliated third-party
under the same or similar circumstances and trenegf the related party’s interest in the transact

The Company’s board of directors has delegatededChair of the Audit Committee the authority teqapprove or ratify (as applicable) any
interested transaction with a related party in White aggregate amount involved is expected tessethan $500,000.

The Audit Committee has reviewed the following sactions and determined that each such transastimhbe deemed to be papproved o
ratified under the terms of the Related Party Taatisn Policy:

Employment of executive officers\ny employment by the Company of an executiicef of the Company if:

* the related compensation is required to be repantdie Company’s proxy statement under Item 40thefSecurities and
Exchange Commission’s (“SEC’s”) compensation disgte requirements (generally applicable to “namextetive officers”);

or

the executive officer is not an immediate familymieer of another executive officer or director af tbompany, the related
compensation would be reported in the Company’sypstatement under Item 402 of the SEC’s compemsatisclosure
requirements if the executive officer was a “narardcutive officer,” and the Company’s CompensaG@mmittee approved

(or recommended that the Company’s Board of Dinscapprove) such compensation.

Director compensation Any compensation paid to a director if the congagion is required to be reported in the Compapgisy
statement under Iltem 402 of the SEC’s compensdigmosure requirements.

Certain transactions with other companieé\ny transaction with another company at whidRedated Person’s only relationship is
as an employee (other than an executive officéigctbr or beneficial owner of less than ten pet¢&f%) of that compang’shares
if the aggregate amount involved does not exceedjtbater of $1,000,000 or two percent (2%) of dompany’s total annual

revenues.
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«  Certain Company charitable contributiong&ny charitable contribution, grant or endowmewntiiie Company to a charitable
organization, foundation or university at which el&®ed Person’s only relationship is as an emplgyter than an executive
officer) or a director, if the aggregate amouniiwed does not exceed the greater of $1,000,00@mpercent (2%) of the
charitable organization’s total annual receipts.

«  Transactions where all shareholders receive propodl benefits Any transaction where the Related Person’séstearises
solely from the ownership of the Company’s commimels and all holders of the Company’s common stedeived the same
benefit on gro ratabasis (e.g. dividends).

The entering into of the amended and restated neamegt equity agreement and the investor rightsemgeat were approved by our entire
board of directors in connection with the Aldabrarger. Prior to the Aldabra merger, we did noteham independent audit committee, as we
were a privately-held company.

Director Independence

The Board of Directors has determined that Me&esger, Biemeck and Deutsche are independent diseat defined in the listing standa
for NASDAQ. All of such persons serve on our Audadmmittee. The Company qualifies as a “controtlechpany” under NASDAQ's
listing standards because MDP controls more théf 60the voting power of the Company. Because sged controlled company,” the
NASDAQ rules do not require that the members ofdominating Committee or the Compensation Commitieéndependent or tha
majority of our directors be independent. Our Cengation Committee is comprised of Messrs. Soyl@dssom and Weiss, none of whom
is independent. Our Nominating Committee is cosgatiof Messrs. Souleles, Grissom and Leight, nbménom is independent.

In reaching the conclusion that Mr. Berger is inetegient, the Board of Directors considered thetfathe is the cousin of Mr. Leight and
that Navigant Consulting, Inc. In reaching thealasion that Mr. Biemeck is independent directar fhct the he served as chief financial
officer of Great Lakes from 1994 to 1999. The Boafr@®irectors concluded that these relationshiplsmdit impact the independence of these
directors.
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Item 14. — Principal Accounting Fees and Services

The Company paid the following professional feegggrincipal independent accountants, Deloitt€&iche LLP, for the years ended
December 31, 2006 and 2005:
Paid for the year ending December 31

2006 2005
in thousands

Audit Fees (1 $ 962.C $ 638.2
Audit-Related Fees (¢ — 20.0
Tax Fees (3 36.4 100.0

All Other Fees (4) — —

Total $ 9984 $ 758.5

(1) Audit fees include fees for services related toGoenpany’s annual audits and quarterly reviewsgoeréd in accordance with
generally accepted accounting standards. Alsaided is $228 in fees related to the Aldabra traimac

(2) The audit-related fees also include fees for anfdihe Company’s two 401(k) employee benefit plisn2005.

(3) Tax fees primarily include fees for tax planninglaompliance related to the Company’s internati@perations, individual tax advice
and return preparation for expatriate employeesd adiner tax advice related to specific non-routia@sactions.

(4) The Company paid no fees to its principal indepahdecountants for other services.

Pre-Approval Policy for Independent Accountant Serices

The Audit Committee has established a policy tegpprove all audit and permissible non-audit sevigrovided by Great Lakes’
independent accountants. From time to time, howeieumstances may arise when it may become sapeto engage the independent
accountants for additional services not contemglatehe original pre-approval. In those instanties Audit Committee may also pre-
approve services on a case-by-case basis. The¢ Gadimittee may delegate pre-approval authorityrte or more of its members. For the
year ended December 31, 2006, the Audit Committe-approved all such audit and non-audit servicaduding tax services, provided by

the independent accountants.
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Part IV
Item 15. — Exhibits, Financial Statements Schedude
(a) Documents filed as part of this report
1. Consolidated Financial Statements

The consolidated financial statements listed bedosvset forth on pages 73 to 117 inclusive, of R@port and are incorporated by
reference in Item 8 of this Report.

Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation:
Report of Independent Registered Public AccourfEing
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 200800
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the yeaded December 31, 2006, 2005, and -

Consolidated Statement of Stockholders’ Equity {@#ffor the years ended
December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2(

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the yeaaled December 31, 2006, 2005, and
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statem
Amboy Aggregates (A Joint Venture)
Report of Independent Public Accounta
Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2006 and

Statements of Income and Partners’ Capital forvibars Ended
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2(

Statement of Cash Flows for the Years Ended Dece81he2006, 2005 and 20!
Notes to the Financial Statemer
2. Financial Statement Schedules
All schedules are omitted because they are noinetjor the required information is shown in theaficial statements or notes thereto.
3. Exhibits
The exhibits required to be filed by Item 601 ofjRktion S-K are listed in the “Exhibit Index” whids attached hereto and

incorporated by reference herein.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the reaiigthas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatp authorized.

GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATIOI

By: /s/ Douglas B. Macki
Douglas B. Mackie
President, Chief Executive Officer and Direc
Date: March 22, 200

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on behalf of
the registrant and in the capabilities and on titeglindicated.

Signature Date Title
/s/ Douglas B. Macki March 22, 2007 President, Chief Executive
Douglas B. Mackit Officer and Director

/s/ Deborah A. Wens:i March 22, 2007 Senior Vice President,
Deborah A. Wense Chief Financial Officer

and Treasure

/sl Thomas S. Soulelt March 22, 2007 Director
Thomas S. Soulele

/s/ Douglas S. Grisso March 22, 2007 Director
Douglas S. Grissor

/s/ Nathan D. Leigh March 22, 2007 Director
Nathan D. Leigh

/sl Jason G. Weis March 22, 2007 Director
Jason G Weis

/sl Jonathan W. Berg: March 22, 2007 Director
Jonathan W. Berge

/sl Peter R. Deutsc March 22, 2007 Director
Peter R. Deutsc

/s/ Bruce J. Biemec March 22, 2007 Director
Bruce J. Biemec
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Number Document Description

2.1 Amended and Restated Agreement and Plan of Merajed s of December 22, 2003, among Great LakedgBr& Dock
Corporation, GLDD Acquisitions Corp., GLDD Mergeuts Inc. and Vectura Holding Company LLC.

2.2 Agreement and Plan of Merger by and among GLDD #sitions Corp., Aldabra Acquisition Corporation,cacertain
shareholders of Aldabra Acquisition Corporation &ldDD Acquisitions Corp., dated as of June 20, 208

2.3 Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of Augus2@Q26, among Great Lakes Dredge & Dock HoldinggppGaldabra
Acquisition Corporation, and GLH Merger Sub, L.L@3)

3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporatio@mreat Lakes Dredge & Dock Holdings Corp., effeetDecember 26,
2006 (now renamed Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Cotjmora (23)

3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws of Great Lakes DredBeé&k Holdings Corp., effective December 26, 2006/ rename
Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation). (.

3.3 Certificate of Ownership and Merger of Great Lakesdge & Dock Corporation with and into Great Lakredge & Docl
Holdings Corp. (24

3.4 Letter from Madison Dearborn Capital Partners IVtbRsreat Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation designatiirectors
pursuant to the Registrant’s certificate of incagtion to have four votes in each matter submitbedirectors of the
Registrant. (24

4.1 Indenture, dated as of December 22, 2003, by armhgr&LDD Merger Sub, Inc. and BNY Midwest Trust Guany, as
trustee. (1

4.2 Supplemental Indenture, dated as of December ZIB, 2y and among Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corpmrathe
guarantors party thereto and BNY Midwest Trust Camyp as trustee. (:

4.3 Amendment to Indenture, dated as of January 30},200and among Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corpamatind BNY
Midwest Trust Company, as trustee.

4.4 Supplemental Indenture, dated as of February 274,26y and among Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corfmrathe
guarantors party thereto and BNY Midwest Trust Camyp as trustee. (:

4.5 Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Julga®, by and among Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Gatjmm, and
BNY Midwest Trust Company, as trustee.

4.6 Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Decerap2005, by and among Great Lakes Dredge & Doclp@mation, and
BNY Midwest Trust Company, as trustee. (

4.7 Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated December@®5,2y and among Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Hokli@grp. (now
known as Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporationgabtakes Dredge & Dock Corporation, the guaramarsed
therein and BNY Midwest Trust Company, as Trus{2g)

4.8 Form of 72/4% Senior Subordinated Note due 2013.

4.9 Form of Guarantee for3/+% Senior Subordinated Note due 2013.

4.10 Specimen Common Stock Certificate for Great Lake=dDe & Dock Corporation.

4.11 Form of Warrant Agreement between Continental Stoelsfer & Trust Company and Aldabra Acquisitioor@bration
)

412 Warrant Clarification Agreement, dated September20P6, between the Company and Continental Stoaksfer & Trust
Company (20

4.13 Specimen Warrant Certificate for Great Lakes Drefidg@ock Corporation.?

10.1 Credit Agreement, dated as of December 22, 2008ngrsLDD Acquisitions Corp., Great Lakes Dredge &cR

Corporation, the other loan parties from time totiparty thereto, the financial institutions frame to time party thereto,
Lehman Brother, Inc
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10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14

and Credit Suisse First Boston, acting througiCagman Islands Branch, as Joint Advisors, Jointl&@angers and Joint
Book Runners, and Bank of America, N.A., as andssifi the Letters of Credit, and as representdtiv¢he lenders. (1
Amendment No. 1 to Credit Agreement, dated as pfedaber 30, 2004, by and among Great Lakes DredDed
Corporation, GLDD Acquisitions Corp., the otherrigaarties from time to time party thereto, the figial institutions from
time to time party thereto, and Bank of AmericaANas issuer of the Letters of Credit and as regntative of the Lendet
3)

Amendment No. 2 to Credit Agreement, dated as o0& IiB, 2005, by and among Great Lakes Dredge & @arkoration,
GLDD Acquisitions Corp., the other loan partiesiirtime to time party thereto, the financial indittns from time to time
party thereto, and Bank of America, N.A., as issafahe Letters of Credit and as representativinefLenders. (13
Amendment No. 3 to Credit Agreement, dated as ofeNtber 14, 2005, by and among Great Lakes DredBe&k
Corporation, GLDD Acquisitions Corp., the otherrigaarties from time to time party thereto, the figial institutions from
time to time party thereto, and Bank of AmericaANas issuer of the Letters of Credit and as egrtative of the Lendet
(15)

Amendment No. 4 to Credit Agreement, dated as aftMaz2, 2006, by and among Great Lakes Dredge &Doc
Corporation, GLDD Acquisitions Corp., the otherrigaarties from time to time party thereto, the figial institutions from
time to time party thereto, and Bank of AmericaANas issuer of the Letters of Credit and as regmtative of the Lendet
(17)

Amendment No. 5 to Credit Agreement, dated as @ust 28, 2006, by and among Great Lakes Dredge é&Do
Corporation, GLDD Acquisitions Corp., the otherrigaarties from time to time party thereto, the figial institutions from
time to time party thereto, and Bank of AmericaANas issuer of the Letters of Credit and as regrtative of the Lendet
(19)

Credit Agreement, dated as of December 17, 200ankybetween Great Lakes Dredge & Dock CompanyGameral
Electric Capital Corporation. (:

First Amendment to Credit Agreement and Guarardayed as of September 30, 2004, by and among Gaéats|Dredge &
Dock Company, Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporatind General Electric Capital Corporation

Second Amendment to Credit Agreement dated aslp®6J2005, by and among Great Lakes Dredge & D@okipany, as
Borrower, Great Lakes Dredge and Dock CorporatisnGuarantor, and General Electric Capital Corparaas Lender.
(11)

Third Amendment to Credit Agreement dated as ofustig.,, 2005, by and among Great Lakes Dredge & mokpany,
as Borrower, Great Lakes Dredge & Dock CorporatisitGuarantor and General Electric Capital Corpamats Lender.
(12)

Fourth Amendment to Credit Agreement and Guaratated as of September 28, 2006, by and among Gakas Dredge
& Dock Company, Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corparatind General Electric Capital Corporation. (

Third Amended and Restated Underwriting and Coimignindemnity Agreement, dated as of December @@32among
Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation, certain@&ubsidiaries, Travelers Casualty and Surety Gompnd Travelers
Casualty and Surety Company of America.

First Amendment to Third Amended and Restated Umdiéng and Continuing Indemnity Agreement, datscé
September 30, 2004, by and among Great Lakes D&dymck Corporation, certain of its subsidiariesatelers Casualty
and Surety Company and Travelers Casualty andysGeenpany of America. (¢

Second Amendment to Third Amended and Restated iumitieg and Continuing Indemnity Agreement, dagedof
November 14, 2005, by and among the Great L
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10.15

10.16

10.17

10.18

10.19

10.20

10.21

10.22

10.23

10.24
10.25
10.26
10.27
10.28
10.29
10.30

10.31

Dredge & Dock Corporation, the subsidiaries of Giesgkes Dredge & Dock Company, Travelers Casuaity urety
Company, United Pacific Insurance Company, Reliasagonal Insurance Company, Reliance Surety Compad
Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of Amerita)

Third Amendment to Third Amended and Restated Umdéng and Continuing Indemnity Agreement datedfs
September 28, 2006, by and among Great Lakes D& dymck Corporation, certain of its subsidiariesaifelers Casualty
and Surety Company and Travelers Casualty andysG@npany of America. (22

Waiver letter from Travelers Casualty and Suretyn@any and Travelers Casualty and Surety Compadyrafrica, dated
April 21, 2005. (14

Waiver letter from Travelers Casualty and Suretyn@any and Travelers Casualty and Surety Compawynsrica, dated
June 13, 2005. (1:

Waiver letter from Travelers Casualty and Suretyn@any and Travelers Casualty and Surety Compawynarica, dated
September 19, 2006. (2

International Letter of Credit Agreement, datedt8eyber 29, 2006, by and among Great Lakes DredDedk
Corporation and Wells Fargo HSBC Trade Bank. |

Reaffirmation Agreement, dated as of December @862by and between Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Catjpm
(formerly named Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Holdifgsp.) and Bank of America, N.A., as Administrat&gent. (24)
Assumption Agreement, dated as of December 26,,2808nd between Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corpmrat
(formerly named Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Holdi@gsp.) and General Electric Capital Corporation)i
Reaffirmation, Ratification and Assumption Agreerndated December 26, 2006, by and between GreaslLRkedge &
Dock Corporation (formerly named Great Lakes Drefideock Holdings Corp.) and Wells Fargo HSBC Trdzhnk, N.A.
(24)

Amended and Restated Management Equity Agreemésd @ecember 26, 2006 by and among Aldabra Acduris@orp.,
Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Holdings Corp. and eddh@other persons identified on the signatureepaberetat (26)
Employment Agreement between the Company and Deljldackie T (5)

Employment Agreement between the Company and Ridbawry. T (6)

Summary of Oral Employment Agreements with Nameddtixive Officerst *

Annual Cash Bonus Plat *

401(k) Savings Plat (8)

401(k) Lost Benefit Plat *

Secured Promissory Note dated December 31, 20Gfutcby MJC Berry Enterprises, LLC, in favor ofriioAmerican
Site Developers, Inc. (2!

Lease Agreement between North American Site Deeetppnc. and MJC Berry Enterprises, LLC, datedfd3ecember
31, 2006. (26
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10.32
10.33
121
141
21.1
31.1

31.2

Form of Stock Escrow Agreement between Aldabra Agitjon Corporation, Continental Stock Transfer &3t Company
and the Initial Stockholders (.

Form of Investor Rights Agreement among Aldabrauisitjon Corporation, Great Lakes Dredge & Dock ¢iogs Corp.,
Madison Dearborn Capital Partners IV, L.P., cersotkholders of Aldabra Acquisition Corporatiordarertain
stockholders of GLDD Acquisitions Corp. (2

Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges

Code of Business Conduct and Ethics. |

Subsidiaries of the Registrant

Certification Pursuant to Rules 13a-14 and 15d+ideuthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as Adbpigsuant to
Section 302 of the Sarbal-Oxley Act of 2002. *

Certification Pursuant to Rules 13a-14 and 15d+ideuthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as Adbpiersuant to
Section 302 of the Sarbar-Oxley Act of 2002. *

Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarl-Oxley Act of 2002. *
Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarl-Oxley Act of 2002. *

1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
()
(6)
(7)
o

(10)
(11)

Incorporated by reference to Great Lakes Dredgeo&k3DCorporation’s Current Report on Form 8-K fileh the Commission on
January 6, 2004. (Commission file no. -64687)

Incorporated by reference to the Aldabra Acquisif@orporation’s Registration Statement on Form(&dmmission file no. 333-
121610)

Incorporated by reference to the Comg’'s Current Report on Forrr-K filed with the

Commission on October 5, 20(

Incorporated by reference Form S-4 RegistratioteBtant of the Company (File No. 333-64687) filethvthe Commission on
March 31, 2004

Incorporated by reference Form S-4 RegistratioteStant of the Company (File No. 333-64687) filethmthe Commission on
September 29, 199

Incorporated by reference to Amendment No. 1 tarF8r4 Registration Statement of the Company (Fde 383-64687) filed with
the Commission on December 14, 18

Included as part of Exhibit 4.1 to this Annual Repmn Form 1+-K.

Incorporated by reference to the Comg’s Annual Report on Form -K filed with the Commission on March 30, 20(
Incorporated by reference to the Comy’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q filed with the Commission on May 12, 20(
Incorporated by reference to the Comy’s Current Report on Forn-K filed with the Commission on December 8, 20
Incorporated by reference to the Comg’s Current Report on Forn-K filed with the Commission on July 8, 20(
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(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)
(17)
(18)
(19)
(20)
(21)
(22)
(23)
(24)
(25)

(26)

Incorporated by reference to the Comg’s Current Report on Form -Q filed with the Commission on August 10, 20
Incorporated by reference to the Comy’s Current Report on Forn-K filed with the Commission on June 14, 20
Incorporated by reference to the Comg’s Current Report on Forn-K filed with the Commission on April 26, 200
Incorporated by reference to the Comy’s Current Report on Forn-K filed with the Commission on November 17, 20
Incorporated by reference to the Comf’s Current Report on Forn-K filed with the Commission on October 24, 20
Incorporated by reference to the Comf’s Form 1K filed with the Commission on March 28, 20(

Incorporated by reference to Great Lakes Dredgeo&kDCorporation’s Form 8-K filed with the Commission June 22, 2006
(Commission file no. 3:-64687).

Incorporated by reference to Great Lakes Dredgeo&k3Corporation’s Form 8-K filed with the Commissidugust 31, 2006
(Commission file no. 3:-64687).

Incorporated by reference to the Aldabra Acquisit@orporation’s Report on Form 8-K filed with ther@mission on September
15, 2006

Incorporated by reference to Great Lakes Dredgeo&kDCorporation’s Form 8-K filed with the Commission September 19,
2006 (Commission file no. 3-64687).

Incorporated by reference to Great Lakes Dredgeo&kDCorporation’s Form 8-K filed with the Commission October 4, 2006
(Commission file no. 3:-64687).

Incorporated by reference to Great Lakes Dredgeo&K3XCorporation’s Registration Statement on Foreh (&ommission file no.
01-33225).

Incorporated by reference to Great Lakes Dredgeo&kDCorporation’s Form & filed with the Commission on December 26, 2!
(Commission file no. 3:-13686:-01).

Incorporated by reference to Great Lakes Dredgeo&kDCorporation’s Form & filed with the Commission on December 29, 2!
(Commission file no. (-33225).

Incorporated by reference to Great Lakes Dredgeo&kDCorporation’s Form 8-K filed with the Commission February 20, 2007
(Commission file no. (-33225).

Filed herewith

Compensatory plan or arrangeme
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation:
Oak Brook, IL

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporatiahsubsidiaries (formerly, GLC
Acquisitions Corp.) (the “Company”) as of DecemBg&r 2006 and 2005, and the related consolidatéenseants of operations, stockholders’
equity (deficit), and cash flows for each of thesthyears in the period ended December 31, 2066seTlfinancial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Ospoasibility is to express an opinion on theserfuoial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighamBig United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindmecial statements are free of material
misstatement. The Company is not required to hamewere we engaged to perform, an audit of terival control over financial reporting.
Our audits included consideration of internal cohtwer financial reporting as a basis for desigramidit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of esging an opinion on the effectiveness of the Comyiganternal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinioAn audit also includes examining, on a test hasiglence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, assessagccounting principles used and significannesttes made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement preg@ma We believe that our audits provide a reabtbasis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statetag@resent fairly, in all material respects, tinaricial position of Great Lakes Dredge &
Dock Corporatiorand subsidiaries at December 31, 2006 and 2005han@sults of their operations and their casiwdlfor each of the thre
years in the period ended December 31, 2006, ifocmity with accounting principles generally acasgin the United States of Americ

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Chicago, IL
March 19, 2007
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GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAR IES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005
(In thousands, except share and per share amounts)

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and equivalen

Accounts receivab—net

Contract revenues in excess of billir

Inventories

Prepaid expense¢

Other current assets

Total current asse

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMEN—Net
GOODWILL
OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSET—Net
INVENTORIES- NON CURRENT
INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES
OTHER

TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIT)
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payabl
Accrued expense
Billings in excess of contract revent
Current portion of long-term debt
Total current liabilities
LONG-TERM DEBT
DEFERRED INCOME TAXES
OTHER
Total liabilities
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
MINORITY INTEREST
REDEEMABLE PREFERRED STOC

STOCKHOLDERY EQUITY (DEFICIT)
Common stoc

Additional paic-in capital

Accumulated defici

Accumulated other comprehensive loss
Total stockholders’ equity (deficit)

TOTAL

$.0001 par value; 90,000,000 authorized, 39,985,68@8s issued and outstand
Common stoc—$.01 par value; 1,000,000 shares issued and outst

2006

2005

$ 364C $ 601
89,508 85,11«
9,561  14,35:
21,08:  17,08¢
11,81( 4,70C
18,646 12,417

154,24¢  134,26¢
239,337  240,84¢
98,747 98,747
1,26€ 1,57¢
13,35:  11,20¢
9,99¢ 8,605
11,412 11,987
$528,35¢ $507,23
$ 57,82¢ $ 50,83¢
30,19:  22,87¢
19,19t 8,10¢
4,085 1,95(
111,29¢  83,77¢
190,60(  248,85(
84,82t  88,15¢
11,10¢ 5,85¢
397,83: 426,63
2,005 1,85(
101,97¢

4
10
168,83( 9,99C
(39,030 (33,017
(1,282) (209)
128,52 (23,2260
$528,35¢ $507,23




See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006, 2005 AND 2004
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

CONTRACT REVENUES
COSTS OF CONTRACT REVENUES
GROSS PROFIT
OPERATING EXPENSES
General and administrative expen
Amortization of intangible asse
Impairment of intangible
Subpoen-related expense
Demolition litigation expens
Sale-related expenses
Total operating income
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Interest expen—net
Equity in earnings of joint ventur:
Minority interest
Total other expense
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAXE:
INCOME TAX (PROVISION) BENEFIT
NET INCOME (LOSS)
REDEEMABLE PREFERRED STOCK DIVIDEND
REDEMPTION OF PREFERRED STOCK

NET LOSS AVAILABLE TO COMMON STOCKHOLDERS

Basic and diluted loss per shi
Basic and diluted weighted average shi

2006

2005

2004

$425,98( $423,39¢ $350,86:
368,997 372,04¢ 314,94
56,08¢ 51,35 35,927
30,457  29,32:  25,47°
311 786 4,174
5,71¢
608 2,86 2,317
1,275
273
25615 12,667 2,41C
(24,349 (23,055 (20,339
2,041 2,32¢ 2,33¢
(155) (251) 132
(22,457  (20,97§) (17,865
3,15€ (8,316) (15,453
(971) 1,364 4,36€
$ 218% $ (6,952 $ (11,087
(8,196) (7,699 (7,285
(2,790)
$ (8,809 $ (14,645 $ (18,379
$ (090) $ (158 $ (1.99)
9,78C 9,28¢ 9,28¢
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GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAR IES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS'’ EQUITY (DEF ICIT)
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006, 2005 AND 2004

(In thousands, except per share amounts)

BALANCE—January 1, 200

Accumulated dividends on preferred st
Comprehensive income (los:
Net loss
Reclassification of derivative gains to earningst(n
of tax of $1,062
Change in fair value of derivatives (net of tax of
$1,048)

Total comprehensive loss

BALANCE—December 31, 200

Accumulated dividends on preferred st
Comprehensive income (los:
Net loss
Reclassification of derivative gains to earningst(n
of tax of $1,192
Change in fair value of derivatives (net of tax of
$1,071)

Total comprehensive loss

BALANCE—December 31, 200
Recapitalization
Elimination of equity
Common shares issui
Consideration received as a result of the merggr
of expenses of $3,71
Accumulated dividends on preferred st
Comprehensive income (los:
Net income
Reclassification of derivative gains to earningst(r
of tax of $575;
Change in fair value of derivatives (net of tax of
$1,271)

Total comprehensive loss

BALANCE—December 31, 2006

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Number Accumulated
of Shares Additional Other
Common Common Paid-in Accumulated Comprehensive
Stock Stock Capital Deficit Income (Loss) Total
1,000,000 $ 10 $ 9,99C $ — % — $ 10,00(
(7,285) (7,285)
(11,087 (11,08
(1,654 (1,659
1,632 1,632
— — — (11,087) (22) (11,109
1,000,00( 10 9,99C (18,372 (22) (8,399
(7,699) (7,699)
(6,952) (6,952)
(1,836) (1,839
1,651 1,651
— — — (6,957) (187) (7,139
1,000,00( 10 9,99C (33,017) (209) (23,226
(1,000,000) (10)  (9,990) (10,000
39,985,67! 4 120,147 120,15]
48,68: 48,68:
(8,19¢) (8,19¢)
2,18¢ 2,18
886 886
(1,959 (1,959
2,18¢ (1,079) 1,112
39,985,67: $ 4% 168,83($  (39,030% (1,282)$ 128,52:
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GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAR IES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
PERIODS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006, 2005 AND 2004
(In thousands)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income (loss
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to rehcflows from operating activitie
Depreciation and amortizatic
Earnings of joint venture
Distribution from equity joint venture
Minority interest
Deferred income taxe
Gain on dispositions of property and equipm
Impairment of goodwill and intangible ass
Amortization of financing fee
Changes in assets and liabiliti
Accounts receivabl
Contract revenues in excess of billir
Inventories
Prepaid expenses and other current a:
Accounts payable and accrued expet
Billings in excess of contract revent
Other non-current assets and liabilities

Net cash flows from operating activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of property and equipm
Dispositions of property and equipm:e
Changes in restricted ca
Loan to related part
Acquisition of Predecessor common and preferredesha

Net cash flows from investing activities
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayments of lor-term debt
Borrowings under (repayments of) revolving Ic—net
Repurchase of shar
Issuance of share
Proceeds from Aldabra Transacti
Payment of merger costs, t
Financing fee!
Repayment of capital lease debt
Net cash flows from financing activities
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS—Beginning of period
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS—ENd of period

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid for interest

Cash paid (refunded) for taxes

NONCASH INVESTING ACTIVITY

See notes to consolidated financial statem:

2006 2005 2004
$ 2185 $ (6,952 $ (11,087
25081  24,68¢  26,85°
(2,04) (2,329 (2,339
650 1,625 1,925
155 251 (132)
(6,780) (1,695  (6,38¢)
(679) (342) (394)
5,71¢
3,30¢ 1,667 1,72¢
(4,391 (19,352 (893)
4,791 (1,919 (1,209
(6,145 (515) (3,209
(5,627)  (1,91¢) 4,252
11,70C 10,135 12,49t
11,087 1,401 (2,102)
605 (185)  (2,069)
33,80¢  10,28C  17,44¢
(29,762 (12,645 (23,085
13,571 5466 10,261
(3,635) 876
(1,684)
527
(21,510 (7,177  (11,42))
(54,115 (5450 (4,450
(2,000) 2,00C
(65)
40
52,39¢
(3,715)
(518) (1,149
(1,375 (1,014 (1,242
(9,350) (4,464  (6,841)
3,03¢ (1,361) (813)
601 1,962 2,77F
$ 364C $ 601 $ 1962
$ 21,268 $ 21,23 $ 17,48¢
$ 4476 $ 234 $ (5,019
$ 3,80¢
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GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAR IES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006, 2005, AND 2004
(In thousands, except share and per share amounts)

1. NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOU NTING POLICIES

Organization and Recapitalizatior—Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation and its &liages (the “Company” or “Great Lakes”)
are in the business of marine construction, pritpaedging, and commercial and industrial dematitiThe Company’s primary
dredging customers are domestic and foreign govenhagencies, as well as private entities, angritsary demolition customers are
general contractors, corporations that commissiojepts, non-profit institutions such as univeesitand hospitals, and local
government and municipal agencies.

In December 2003, Madison Dearborn Capital Parthgrk.P. (MDP), an affiliate of Chicago-based mte equity investment firm
Madison Dearborn Partners, LLC, acquired contrdbafat Lakes from its former owner, Vectura Hold@gmpany LLC (Vectura), fc
approximately $362 million, including fees and empes, in a transaction accounted for as a pur¢i@sé&Transaction”). The
acquisition was effected by a new company estadatigbr this purpose, GLDD Acquisitions Corp., (“Atsjtions Corp.”) which then
owned 100% of the equity securities of Great Ldie=dge & Dock Corporation.

Merger and Accounting Treatment—The Company’s operations were previously held bYpG Acquisitions Corp., which merged
with a subsidiary of Aldabra Acquisition Corporati¢‘Aldabra”) on December 26, 2006 (the “MergerAldabra was a blank check
company formed for the purpose of raising capfiediigh an initial public offering with the intert tise the proceeds to merge with a
business to build long term value. Under the tepfithe Agreement and Plan of Merger dated Jun@@Q6 (the “Merger Agreement”
the stockholders of Acquisitions Corp. received’88,678 shares of Aldabra stock in exchange faratimon and preferred stock
outstanding. Aldabra then merged into an indivgublly-owned subsidiary and, in connection withsthblding company merger, the
stockholders of Aldabra, including the former Acsjtions Corp. stockholders, received stock in a helding company that was
subsequently renamed “Great Lakes Dredge & Doclp@ration.”

The Company is owned approximately 67% by MDP, amgroximately 5% by Great Lakes’ management, withremaining shares
held by the former Aldabra shareholders. At Decen#i, 2006, 516,658 of shares were held in espewling the delivery of closing
financial statements of Acquisition Corp. and timalf determination of the working capital and metebtedness amounts, as defined in
the Merger Agreement. During March 2007, theseeshevere released from escrow, along with an additi120,511 shares issued by
Aldabra, upon finalization of these amounts anddoordance with the Merger Agreement. Such shveees issued to the former
Acquisition Corp. shareholders.

Immediately prior to the Merger, $52,398 in casls\wald in trust by Aldabra for the purpose of cogtiph a business combination.
After payments totaling $3,715 for professionakfaed other costs related to the Merger, the metegds amounted to $48,683. The
proceeds were then used to pay down the Compaerisrshank term debt. Great Lakes’ $175,000 of 7$&ior Subordinated Notes
due 2013 will remain outstanding.

78




The Merger was accounted for as a reverse acquisltinder this method of accounting, Great Lakes tlva acquiring company for
financial reporting purposes. In accordance witpliapble guidance, the Merger was considered ta teeapitalization. Accordingly,
the Merger was treated as the equivalent of Grakés issuing stock for the net monetary assetddzfbha accompanied by a
recapitalization. The net monetary assets of Aldaprimarily cash, were stated at their fair valukich was equivalent to the carrying
value, and accordingly no goodwill or other intdrlgiassets were recorded. The accompanying coasadidinancial statements as of
and for the years ended December 31, 2005 andr2@iedt the financial position, results of operasand cash flows of Acquisition
Corp. prior to the Merger. The accumulated de6ti€ifcquisition Corp. was carried forward to theapitalized Company.

Principles of Consolidation and Basis of Presentati—The consolidated financial statements includesiteunts of Great Lakes
Dredge & Dock Corporation and its majority-ownedtbsidiaries. All significant intercompany accountsldransactions are eliminated.
The equity method of accounting is used for investts in unconsolidated investees in which the Combas significant influence.
Other investments, if any, are carried at cost.

Use of Estimates—The preparation of financial statements in confgrwith accounting principles generally acceptedhie United
States of America requires management to make &siand assumptions that affect certain reportemliats and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from thasstimates.

Revenue and Cost Recognition on ContraetsSubstantially all of the Company’s contracts foeabing services are fixed-price
contracts, which provide for remeasurement baseattral quantities dredged. The majority of the @any’s demolition contracts are
also fixed-price contracts, with others managetinas-and-materials or rental projects. In accor@anith the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants’ Statement of Posit&ir1,Accounting for the Performance of Construction-Tgpd Certain
Production-Type Contractscontract revenues are recognized under the pagef-completion method, based on the Company’s
engineering estimates of the physical percentagglaied for dredging projects and using a costet-approach for demolition
projects. For dredging projects, costs of contraeenues are adjusted to reflect the gross prefitgntage expected to be achieved t
ultimate completion. For demolition contracts, cant revenues are adjusted to reflect the estingatesk profit percentage. Provisions
for estimated losses on contracts in progress aderim the period in which such losses are detemhi@laims for additional
compensation due the Company are not recognizeadntract revenues until such claims are settledings on contracts are generally
submitted after verification with the customergbfsical progress and may not match the timinggeénue recognition. The difference
between amounts billed and recognized as revermafiésted in the balance sheet as either contexenues in excess of billings or
billings in excess of contract revenues. Modifioai may be negotiated when a change from the atigomtract specifications is
encountered, necessitating a change in projecesaoperformance methodology and/or material dighbdhus, the resulting
modification is considered a change in the scopgaebriginal project to which it relates. Signéitt expenditures incurred incidental to
major contracts are deferred and recognized asamrosts based on contract performance overutatidn of the related project.
These expenditures are reported as prepaid expenses

Classification of Current Assets and Liabilities-The Company includes in current assets and lia@slamounts realizable and payz
in the normal course of contract completion unt@sapletion of such contracts extends significabh#dyond one year.

Cash Equivalents—The Company considers all highly liquid investngeptirchased with an original maturity of three rherdr less to
be cash equivalents.
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Inventories—Inventories consist mainly of pipe, purchased sparts, and supplies used in the Company’s drgdmperations. Pipe
and related parts are purchased in large quantit@efore a certain amount of pipe is not antigigdo be used within the current year
and therefore is classified as long term. Inveasoare stated at the lower of cost or market,guamaverage cost methodology.

Property and Equipmeri—Capital additions, improvements, and major renswaad classified as property and equipment and are
carried at cost. Maintenance and repairs are ctlaggearnings as incurred. Depreciation is provioleer the estimated useful lives of
property and equipment using the straight-line métfThe estimated useful lives by class of asgetd @ years for buildings and
improvements; 5 to 10 years for furniture and figg) 3 to 10 years for vehicles, dozers, and difjer operating equipment and
systems; and 10 to 30 years for heavy operatingpamnt, such as barges and dredges. Leaseholdvaments are amortized over the
shorter of their remaining useful lives or the rémrgy lives of the leases.

Goodwill and Other Intangibles—Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase pfi net tangible and intangible assets acquired i
business combinations over their estimated faine/aDther intangibles mainly represent developelnelogy and databases, customer
relationships, and customer contracts acquiredisiness combinations. Goodwill is tested annuallympairment in the third quarter
of each year, or more frequently should circumstardictate.

The other intangible assets identified with respec¢he Transaction are being amortized over aTotyear period.

Long-Lived Assets—Long-lived assets are comprised of property andpenent and intangible assets subject to amontimatursuant
to the provisions of SFAS No. 144¢counting for the Impairment or Disposal of Lonigdd Assetslong-lived assets to be held and

used are reviewed for possible impairment whenevents indicate that the carrying amount of susketasnay not be recoverable by
comparing the undiscounted cash flows associatédthé assets to their carrying amounts. If suchvaéew indicates an impairment, 1

carrying amount would be reduced to fair valudoigHived assets are to be disposed, depreciatiorséodtinued, if applicable, and -

assets are reclassified as held for sale at therlofitheir carrying amounts or fair values lesstsdo sell.

Self-insurance Reserves-The Company self-insures costs associated wittk@vsr compensation claims, hull and equipment lighi
and general business liabilities, up to certairitfiminsurance reserves are established for egsdtthe loss that the Company will
ultimately incur on reported claims, as well asneates of claims that have been incurred but nbtgmorted. In determining its
estimates, the Company incorporates historicaléagerience and judgments about the present arettedglevels of cost per claim.
Trends in actual experience are a significant factaletermination of such reserves.

Income Taxes—The Company records income taxes based upon SFEA309,Accounting for Income Taxesvhich requires the use
of the liability method of accounting for deferretome taxes. The provision for income taxes inetufitderal, foreign, and state
income taxes currently payable and those defereeduse of temporary differences between the fiahstatement and tax bases of
assets and liabilities.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments—The carrying value of financial instruments inaddn current assets and current liabilities
approximates fair values due to the short-term ritas of these instruments. The carrying valuéhef Company’s variable rate debt
(primarily bank debt) approximates fair values,dshen prevailing market rates. At December 316288d 2005, the Company had
long-term subordinated notes outstanding with anded book value of $175,000. The fair value ofthe
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notes was $168,000 and $157,500 at December 36,&8D2005, respectively, based on quoted mariegr

Minority Interest—The Company owns 85% of the capital stock of NASDdemolition service provider located in the Bost
Massachusetts, area. The remaining 15% of theatapitck is owned by a senior manager of NASDI. dvity interest at December 31,
2006 and 2005 reflects NASDI management stockh@ld&i®% non-voting interest in NASDI.

Capital Stock—As a result of the Merger of the Company on Decem26, 2006, there were 39,985,694 of Common Ststled and
outstanding at December 31, 2006 with a par val&®®001 per share. Additionally there were 18,800 of warrants outstanding.
These warrants were issued in the initial publferiig of Aldabra, but did not become exercisabyiél the Merger with Acquisition
Corp. Each warrant can be converted into a shateedCompany’s common stock at any time priotiegirt expiration on February 16,
2009 at a conversion price of $5 per warrant. Chepany can redeem the outstanding warrants inendmad not in part at a price of
$.01 per warrant at any time upon a minimum of 8@sd prior written notice of redemption and if, #ast sales price of the common
stock equals or exceeds $8.50 per share for ata@ihg days within a 30 trading day period endhmge business days before the
notice of redemption is sent.

Prior to the Merger, the Company’s authorized editock consisted of (i) 90,000 shares of Serié&r&erred Stock, of which 77,500
shares were issued and outstanding at Decemb&03%,and 2004 respectively, (ii) 10,000 sharesenieS B Preferred Stock, of which
9,500 shares were issued and outstanding at Dec&hp2005 and 2004 respectively, and (iii) 1,500,8hares of Common Stock of
which 1,000,000 were issued and outstanding atibee 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. All stockédasr value of $.01 per share.
All of the Company’s prior common stock and prederstock were exchanged for shares of Aldabrasahdequently converted to
shares of Great Lakes upon consummation of the detgscribed above.

Common Stock Reserved The Company has 18,400,000 shares of common stsekved for issuance upon exercise of the warrant

Redeemable Preferred StoekIn connection with the purchase of the Compan3d@3, Redeemable Preferred Stock was issued to th
shareholders. Dividends on the Company’s Seriaad\Series B Preferred Stock were cumulative semglly and payable upon
declaration at a rate of 8% commencing DecembeP@33. The preferred stock was recorded at itsmgadion and liquidation value of
$1,000 per share, or $87,000 plus accrued and digipadends. Prior to the merger, there was $23jt @ cumulated dividends
outstanding. As of December 31, 2005 and 2004&thvere $14,978 and $7,285, respectively, in accatedldividends outstanding.
The holders of Preferred Stock were entitled tonperyt before any capital distribution was made watfpect to any Junior Securities
and had no voting rights. Due to a redemption @apsor to the merger, this stock was considerstkazanine security and was
recorded outside of stockholders’ equity (defigit)accordance with Emerging Issues Task ForceRETopic D-98. As a result of the
Merger on December 26, the preferred stock andnaclaied dividends were exchanged for shares oftkllatock. The fair value of
stock received was in excess of the carrying vafube Redeemable Preferred Stock at the timeeoéiithange. Therefore, the net |
available to common shareholders for the year edmgmber 31, 2006 was adjusted by $2,790 in daiergrearnings per share in
accordance with EITF Topic D-42.

Earnings Per Share— As discussed above in Merger and Accounting Treatntiee historical results prior to December 28)@Were
that of Acquisition Corp. prior to the merger. #he merger was considered a reverse acquisitienyighted average shares
outstanding for all prior periods were retroactivedstated to reflect the shares that were issuedduire Acquisitions Corp. common
stock.
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Accordingly, 9,287,669, were deemed to be outstandt the beginning of the earliest period presknta 2006, since the exercise of
the warrants would have had an antidilutive effditited earnings per share did not include comstonk equivalents. At December
31, 2006 516,918 shares in escrow are considergthgently issuable and therefore are excluded fifoenearnings per share
calculation.

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividingnueme (loss) available to common stockholdergheyweighted average numbe
common share outstanding during the reporting defdluted earnings per share is computed simildrasic earnings per share except
that it reflects the potential dilution that couldcur if dilutive securities or other obligatiomsissue common stock were exercised or
converted into common stock.

There is no dilutive effect on earnings per sharehé years presented. The computations for lzesldiluted earnings per share from
continuing operations are as follows:

2006 2005 2004
Income (loss) from continuing operations $ 2,18 $ (6,952 $ (11,08%)
Redeemable preferred stc (10,98¢) (7,693 (7,28E)
Net loss available to common shareholc $ (8,807 $ (14,645 $(18,372
Weighted average common shares outstani

Basic 9,78C 9,28¢ 9,28¢
Earnings per share from continuing operatic

Basic and dilutes $ (090 $ (1.58 $(1.98

New Accounting Pronouncements 1 February 2007, the Financial Accounting Standd@dard (FASB) issued Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 159 whixpands the scope of what companies may cargjratdlue. It is effective for
financials statements issued after November 157 2@Yeat Lakes is currently evaluating the impdctdopting SFAS 159 on the
consolidated financial statements.

In September 2006, the Securities and Exchange Gssion issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108Ag5108). SAB 108 considers
the effects of prior year misstatements when gfiangg misstatements in current year financial stegats. It is effective for financial
statements issued after November 15, 2006. Thegtiadoof SAB 108 did not have a material impactloa consolidated financial
statements.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157 Madue Measurements”. SFAS 157 defines fair gakstablishes a framework
for measuring fair value in generally accepted aotiag principles and expands disclosures aboutfdue measurements. This
statement is effective for financial statementaeéssfor fiscal years beginning after November I®72 Great Lakes is currently
evaluating the impact of adopting SFAS 157 on thresolidated financial statements.

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretatian K8, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxds*IN 48"). FIN 48 is an
interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109, “Accouogtfor Income Taxes,” and it seeks to reduce therdity in practice associated
with certain aspects of measurement and recogriiti@gcounting for income taxes. In addition, FI8Iréquires expanded disclosure
with respect to the uncertainty in income positiand is effective as of the beginning of the Cony®R007 fiscal year. The Company
is currently evaluating the impact that FIN 48 whidlve on the consolidated financial statements.

Reclassifications— In the 2005 consolidated balance sheet, $1,3&%@fest rate swap liability was reclassifieddod term liabilities
from current liabilities to conform to the 2006 peatation.
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2. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable at December 31, 2006 and 21@5as follows:

2006 2005
Completed contraci $18,252 $33,81¢
Contracts in progres 60,522 41,88%
Retainage 11,48¢€ 10,01€

90,262 85,71¢
Allowance for doubtful accounts (757) (605)
Total $89,50t  $85,11¢

3. CONTRACTS IN PROGRESS

The components of contracts in progress at DeceBhe2006 and 2005 are as follows:

2006 2005
Costs and earnings in excess of billin
Costs and earnings for contracts in prog $ 172,26 $ 196,84¢
Amounts billed (163,821) (185,63%)
Costs and earnings in excess of billings for ca$ran progres 8,442 11,211
Costs and earnings in excess of billings for coteple€ontracts 1,119 3,141

$ 9561 $ 14,357

Prepaid contract costs (included in prepaid expgnse $ 7602 $ 1541
Billings in excess of costs and earnin
Amounts billed $(216,21¢) $(113,249)
Costs and earnings for contracts in progress 197,02: 105,13¢
Total $ (19,199 $ (8,109

4. GOODWILL

In the third quarter of 2006 and 2005, the Compagryormed its annual assessment for the impairwiegwodwill. At the time of the
Company’s sale transaction in December 2003, agmoof the total goodwill had been allocated to deenolition segment. In 2005,
NASDI achieved its forecast and is projected tad&gh flow positive going forward. However, Compamngnagement did not believe
that it would achieve the future returns contengaah the 2003 forecasts prepared when the goodws|
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allocated. These downward revised projectionsiferdemolition business were attributable to higirdicipated incentive pay to retain
a key member of the demolition business’ managenBaged on these revised projections the Compateyrdimed there was an
impairment of the goodwill related to its demoliticeporting unit. Therefore, in September of 2G86,Company recorded a non-cash
write-down of $4,816 million to reflect managemerbest estimate, using a discounted cash flow moflgie impairment to goodwill.

No impairment was recorded in 2006.
5. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment at December 31, 2006 an8l 2@0as follows:

Land

Buildings and improvemen
Furniture and fixture
Operating equipment

Accumulated depreciation

Total

2006 2005

$ 2,87C $ 2,87C
1,621 270
1,271 1,154
303,92¢  282,70(
309,68¢ 286,99
(70,35]) (46,145
$239,337  $240,84¢

Depreciation expense was $24,770, $23,896 and $2208 the years ended December 31, 2006, 2002004, respectively.

6. INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES

The Company has a 50% ownership interest in Ambggrégates (“Amboy”), whose primary business isdirege mining and sale of
fine aggregate. The Company accounts for its imrest in Amboy using the equity method. The follogviable includes Amboy’s

summarized financial information for the periodegented.

Current assetl
Noncurrent asse

Total asset

Current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities

Equity
Revenue
Gross Profit

Net income (loss
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2006 2005 2004
$ 9182 $ 7,761 $ 7,63¢
10,711 8,942 _ 8,419
19,894 16,702 16,052
(1,990) (1,494)  (2,066)
$17,90/ $15.20¢ $13,08¢
$27,387 $28,36: $29,82:

4268 5610 _ 5767
$ 3,996 $ 4,50¢ $ 4,67¢




Amboy has a revolving loan with a bank for up tg08® which contains certain restrictive covenamiduding limitations on the
amount of distributions to its joint venture parsdt is the intent of the joint venture partnerperiodically distribute Amboy’s

earnings, to the extent allowed by Amboy’s banleagrent. The Company does not guarantee any ofitstanding borrowings and
accrued interest under the facility.

In 2003, the Company and its Amboy joint venturgrmer each purchased a 50% interest in land, wikieldjacent to the Amboy
property and may be used in connection with the gyniiperations. The Company'’s share of the purchase totaled $1,047 and is

reflected in investments in joint ventures. Incdnoen that land was $43, $29 and $0 for the yeadedbecember 31, 2006, 2005 and
2004 respectively.

For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005dimpany received distributions from Amboy and timeent land venture totalil
$650 and $1,625, respectively. Amboy entered intarehase option agreement for the purchase opreakrty in the City of Newark.
Amboy has 90 days from the effective date of thelpaise option agreement to complete its due ditigennless extended. The
purchase price of the land would be approximat@¥,$00 of which Amboy put a $2,000 deposit doweréy reducing its
distributions in 2006. Amboy is actively seekingew site for its operations facility due to the Engding sale of their current location.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

At December 31, 2006, the net book value of intalegassets identified with respect to the Traneaactias as follows:

Accumulated

Cost Amortization Net
Customer contract backlc $4,237 $ 4237 $
Demolition customer relationshi, 1,09z 609 484
Software and databases 1,20¢ 425 784
Total $6,53¢ $ 5,271 $1,26¢

At December 31, 2005, the net book value of intalegassets identified with respect to the Traneaactias as follows:

Accumulated

Cost Amortization Net
Customer contract backilc $4,237 $ 4,14 $ 89
Demolition customer relationshij 1,09¢ 529 564
Software and databases 1,20¢ 283 926
Total $6,53¢ $ 4,96C $1,57¢
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In the third quarter of 2005, the Company wrote dahe intangible asset related to demolition custoralationships by $902. This
impairment on intangibles was analyzed in conjunctiith the goodwill impairment as discussed iné\6t When the original custon
relationship intangible was established in 2008 djuired estimation of future annual revenuesbaitti@ble to certain key customers.
During 2005 and 2004, the demolition revenues \gererated by a greater variety of customers, raliaer being as concentrated as
anticipated with these key customers. Therefoefukure revenue expectations related to thesepkait customers were revised,
resulting in this non-cash impairment write-dowisédon a discounted cash-flow analysis.

Amortization expense related to these intangibdetssis estimated to be $263 annually in 2007 tir@®010.
OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

At December 31. 2006 and 2005 other non-curremtssscludes $2,288 and $1,575, respectively, sif ¢eeld in escrow as security for
the company’s lease rental obligations under twitssdbng-term equipment operating leases. Th28®includes $1,500 placed in
escrow in 2006 in connection with the lease ofltbeg Island. During 2006, $787 was classified withther current assets as Great
Lakes anticipates receiving that money from esdro2007. The remainder of the cash will be releas®ssk the company continues to
meet certain financial thresholds, or upon eanlgnieation or conclusion of the lease. Also includethe non-current assets at
December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, werer$7and $9,000 related to the long-term portiorhef¢company’s deferred financing
fees.

ACCRUED EXPENSES

Accrued expenses at December 31, 2006 and 20G& dodlows:

2006 2005
Payroll and employee benef $ 9,15¢ $ 8,927
Insurance 8,798 6,387
Income and other taxt 5,897 3,817
Fuel hedge liability 2,113 344
Interest 1,003 1,115
Equipment lease 1,284 933
Interest rate swap liabilit 201 213
Other 1,737 1,143
Total $30,192 $22,87¢

86




10.

11.

RELATED PARTY

In 2005 the president and minority owner of the dition business purchased land and a buildingctmanmodate new and expanc
office and garage facilities for NASDI. During Z0arious improvements to the land, building artdrinr office space were funded
by NASDI. A portion of these expenditures weretfor benefit of the owner of the property and tfeeeat December 31, 2006 thq
is a receivable from the president of NASDI of Y 6elated to those expenditures. The remainipgmeditures relate to leasehold
improvements owned by NASDI and were capitalizedi w&ill be amortized over the lease term. NASDhsid a long term lease wi
the president and began occupying the facilitiehénfourth quarter of 2006.

LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt at December 31, 2006 and 2005 figliasvs:

2006 2005
Senior bank deb
Equipment term loa $ 17,55C $ 19,50C
Term loan B 2,13t 54,30(C
Revolving loar 2,00C
7-3/4% senior subordinated notes 175,00( 175,00(

194,68t 250,80(
Current portion of long-term debt (4,085) (1,950
Total $190,60( $248,85(

In December 2003, the Company entered into a leng-toan with an equipment financing company (“Baguént Term Loan”) to
acquire certain equipment that was previously uadenperating lease. Principal payments under thephent Term Loan total $1,9!
annually for each of the next seven years and aickip quarterly installments with any remainingnpipal payments due in full on
December 17, 2013. Interest is paid quarterly\atreable LIBOR-based rate. The Equipment Term Lagreement also contains
provisions that require the Company to maintaitaderfinancial ratios. Outstanding amounts underElquipment Term Loan are
secured by first lien mortgages on certain opegagiquipment with a net book value of $20,142 atdbdwer 31, 2006.
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Also in December 2003, the Company entered inteva lvank credit agreement (“Credit Agreement”) veithroup of banks, consisting
of a Tranche B Term Loan facility, which was paalch in December 2006 with the exception of $2,188 tvas settled in January
2007, and a $60,000 aggregate revolving credilifipthat may be used for borrowings or for lettef<redit. The Credit Agreement
will expire in December 2008. The terms of the @radreement provide for interest rate spreads éhasethe Company’s debt level
compared to earnings, as defined, and allow fapuarinterest rate options for loan amounts anégsrthat are selected at the
discretion of the Company. Borrowings under thedZragreement are secured by first lien mortgagesertain operating equipment
the Company with a net book value of $76,672 atebdwer 31, 2006, and are guaranteed by all donmstisidiaries of the Company.
The Credit Agreement also contains provisions mggithe Company to maintain certain financialoatand restricting the Company’s
ability to pay dividends, incur indebtedness, edins, and take certain other actions.

In the first quarter of 2006, a voluntary prepayii$3,000 was made on the Tranche B Term Loaifitfad’he Company paid down
its term loan B facility as a result of the merdgépon completion of the Merger Great Lakes paid adie remainder of the loan,
$51,300. However, due to the terms of the crediégament, the balance due to one lender of $2,135wbaccepted until January 4,
2007. The debt remains on the balance sheet anfiexre31, 2006 with corresponding cash recordedstsicted in other current assets.

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company’s weiyhtverage borrowing rate under its Senior Creatiilfies was 9.56% and
7.9%, respectively. Amortization of financing faetated to the Senior Credit Facilities added 0.68%he 2006 weighted average
borrowing rate. Financing fees of $1,414 were emitbff as a result of the pay down of the SenionTBebt. The Company also pays
an annual commitment fee of up to 0.750% on theameedaily unused capacity available under thelveng credit facility.

At December 31, 2006, the Company had $20,822 dinawn letters of credit relating to foreign contrperformance guarantees and
insurance payment liabilities. Therefore, at Decengi, 2006, the Company had availability of $38,14t December 31, 2006, the
Company was in compliance with its various covesamider its Credit Agreement and Equipment TerrmL(gallectively, “Senior
Credit Facilities”).

On September 29, 2006, Great Lakes secured a $R@nhmternational Letter of Credit Facility wit/ells Fargo HSBC Trade Bank.
This facility is used for performance and advanagnpent guarantees on foreign contracts, includiegtiyaar contract. The
Company’s obligations under the agreement are gtegd by the Company’s foreign accounts receivdbladdition, the Export-
Import Bank of the United States (“Ex-Im”) has iedla guarantee under the Ex-Im Bank’s Working @a@uarantee Program which
covers 90% of the obligations owing under the fgciThere were $18,477 letters of credit outstagdit December 31, 2006.

On December 22, 2003, the Company issued $175,0D3&% senior subordinated notes (“Notes”) whidh mature on

December 15, 2013. The Notes are general unseobtiggtions of the Company, subordinated in righp@yment to all existing and
future senior debt, including borrowings under 8®mior Credit Facilities. The Company’s obligatiomsler the Notes are guaranteed
on a senior subordinated basis by all of the Cotyigadtomestic subsidiaries.

Financing fees and amendment fees related to thierSeredit Facilities and the Notes are deferned amortized over the respective
terms of the borrowings.
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The schedule of principal payments, including tBel$5 payment on January 4, 2007 noted above,ghrthe maturity date of the
Company’s long-term debt at December 31, 20065 f®lows:

2007 $ 4,08t
2008 1,95C
2009 1,95C
2010 1,95C
2011 1,95C
Thereafter 182,80(

194,68t
Less current portion (4,08%)
Total $190,60(

The Company sometimes enters into capital leasmgements to finance the acquisition of dozersaweators, and automobiles. In
2006, 2005 and 2004, the Company entered intoaldpéses totaling $2,265, $1,082 and $1,440, otispdy. The current portion of
capital lease obligations, in the amounts of $1 284 $933, is included in accrued expenses at Deeed1, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. The long-term portion of these leaséscluded in other long-term liabilities andated $1,530 and $992, respectively.
The terms of these leases extend through 2010n&hleook value of these assets was $4,520 and&2at99ecember 31, 2006 and
2005, respectively. Capital lease payments wi®e3, $715, $287 and $87 in 2007, 2008, 2009 a@,2@spectively.

RISK MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES

The Company uses derivative instruments to managenodity price, interest rate, and foreign curreexghange risks. Such
instruments are not used for trading purposes.fAxcember 31, 2006, the Company is party to varswap arrangements to hedge
the price of a portion of its diesel fuel purchasguirements for domestic work in its backlog tagoeeformed through September 2007.
As of December 31, 2006, there were 7.0 milliodayed remaining on these contracts. Under theseeamgpts, the Company will pay
fixed prices ranging from $1.78 to $2.20 per galldhDecember 31, 2006 and 2005, the fair valuthe$e contracts was estimated t

a liability of $2,114 and $344, respectively, asddcorded in accrued expenses.
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The Company has designated its fuel hedge arrangsras cash flow hedges, resulting in the followaotvity in accumulated other
comprehensive loss, net of income taxes:

2006 2005
Accumulated other comprehensive income as of Jgriu $ (209) $ (22
Net (gains) losses reclassified into costs of @mtrevenues from accumulat
other comprehensive inco—net of tax 886 (1,838)
Change in fair value of derivatives—net of tax (1,959 1,651
Accumulated other comprehensive loss as of Deceftber $(1,282) $ (209)

Ineffectiveness related to these fuel hedge arrapgés was determined to be immaterial. The remgigains or losses included in
accumulated other comprehensive loss at Decemh&0B8 will be reclassified into earnings over et nine months, corresponding
to the period during which the hedged fuel is exgeto be utilized.

In February 2004, the Company entered into anestarate swap arrangement, which was extendedyir2006 through December 15,
2013, to swap a notional amount of $50,000 fronxedfrate of 7.75% to a floating LIBOR-based rat®ider to manage the interest
rate paid with respect to the Company’s 7%:% senibordinated notes. The current portion of thevalue liability of the swap at
December 31, 2006 and 2005 was $201 and $214 atesgg and is recorded in accrued expenses. Ting term portion of the fair
value liability of the swap at December 31, 2008 2005 was $1,279 and $1,384, respectively anecisrded in other long term
liabilities. The swap is not accounted for as ageedherefore, the changes in fair value are rexbess adjustments to interest expen:
each reporting period. The Company had no foreigreacy hedge contracts outstanding at Decembe2(5 and 2005.

INCOME TAXES

The provision (benefit) for income taxes is asdof:

2006 2005 2004
Federal.
Current $5907 $ (249 $ —
Deferred (5,849 (1,420 (5,829
State:
Current 1,31z 614 456
Deferred (935) (275) (365)
Foreign:
Current 531 (259) 1,36€
Total $ 971 $(1,364) $(4,366€)
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The Company’s income tax provision (benefit) redlascto the provision at the statutory U.S. fed@mabme tax rate as follows:

2006 2005 2004
Tax (benefit) provision at statutory U.S. federalame tax rat $1,15¢ $(2,742) $(5,299¢)
Write-off of goodwill 1,637
Foreign taxes deduct—net of federal income tax bene (226) 901
State income te—net of federal income tax bene (83) 130 (64)
Other (105) (163) 95
Income tax (benefit) provision $ 971 $(1,364) $(4,366€)

At December 31, 2005, the Company had net operi&isygycarryforwards for federal income tax purpasfespproximately, $4,854. T
net operating loss carryforwards at the end of 208& fully utilized in 2006. At December 31, 208&d 2005 the Company had net
operating loss carryforwards for state income tasppses totaling $817 and $6,948, respectively.dhistanding carryforwards will
expire in 2019. The Company has recorded reseorehtingent income tax liabilities with respeztdss contingencies that are
deemed probable of occurrence. Such amounts 89$ and $3,120 at December 31, 2006 and 200%ctgely. These loss
contingencies relate primarily to the classificataf transaction expenses incurred in connectidh thie Company’s sale in
December 2003, the taxation of foreign earningd,state income tax issues. The decrease in incaxreserves during 2006 relates
primarily to r the settlement of tax liabilities Ruerto Rico.

During the third quarter of 2005, the Company penfed its annual assessment for the impairment oflgdl related to its demolition
business. Based upon the results of this assesshee@bmpany recorded a non-cash write-down of184,&hich impacted the federal
tax provision for the year ended December 31, 286%\oted above.

For the year ended December 31, 2005, the Compamgdme tax provision includes foreign income tapense of $159 and interest
expense of $96 resulting from the settlement afrai§in tax obligation related to the 1999 taxatdary
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The Company'’s deferred tax assets (liabilitiedp@tember 31, 2006 and 2005 are as follows:

2006 2005
Deferred tax asset
Accrued liabilities $ 9,527 $ 5,321
Net operating loss carryforward benefit 35 2,18¢

9,562 7,50¢

Deferred tax liabilities
Depreciation and amortizatic (85,2379  (90,43:
Other (50) (278

(85,287)  (90,71(

Total net deferred tax liabilities $(75,725) $(83,201
As reported in the balance she

Net current deferred tax assets (included in atherent asset: $ 9,10C $ 4,95
Net non-current deferred tax liabilities (84,825  (88,15¢
Total net deferred tax liabilities $(75,725 $(83,201

Deferred tax assets relate primarily to reservelsaher liabilities for costs and expenses notentty deductible for tax purposes.
Deferred tax liabilities relate primarily to theroulative difference between book depreciation andunts deducted for tax purpos
A valuation allowance has not been recorded togediie balance of deferred tax assets at Decemb@086, as the Company
believes that it is more likely than not that stifint taxable income will be generated in futuraquks.

LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Company leases certain operating equipmenb#iice facilities under long-term operating leasapiring at various dates through
2020. The equipment leases contain renewal or paechptions that specify prices at the then fanketaralue upon the expiration of
the lease terms. The leases also contain defanlisions that are triggered by an accelerationetit anaturity under the terms of the
Company'’s Credit Agreement, and one lease arrangereguires that the Company maintain certain famgnratios comparable to
those required by its Senior Credit Facilities. Aiddally, the leases typically contain provisiombereby the Company indemnifies the
lessors for the tax treatment attributable to daekes based on the tax rules in place at leasption. The tax indemnifications do not
have a contractual dollar limit. To date, no lesdwave asserted any claims against the Company threske tax indemnification
provisions.

In 2006 the Company entered into a sale-lease tbaskaction for the dredge Long Island. Proceetts the sale were $12,000, of

which $1,500 was placed in an escrow account, @igtebuted upon termination of the lease. Thaédeia appropriately accounted for
as an operating lease.
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Future minimum operating lease payments for thesyeading December 31 are as follows:

2007 $15,49(
2008 15,012
2009 12,945
2010 9,59C
2011 9,59C
Thereafter 52,587
Total minimum lease payments $115,21.

Total rent expense under long-term operating leassgements for the years ended December 31, 2006, and 2004, was $15,942,
$16,344, and $15,109, respectively. This excludeerses for equipment and facilities rented onocatsierm, as-needed basis.

RETIREMENT PLANS

The Company sponsors three 401(k) savings plamscovering substantially all non-union salaried yges (“Salaried Plan”) a
second covering its non-union hourly employees (filoPlan”) and a third plan specifically for th@@pany’s tugboat union. Under
the Salaried and Hourly plans, individual employesy contribute a percentage of compensation an€tdmpany will match a portic
of the employees’ contributions. Additionally, tBalaried Plan includes a profit-sharing componeetnitting the Company to make
discretionary employer contributions to all eligil#mployees of the Salaried Plan. The Company’srese@for matching and
discretionary contributions for 2006, 2005, and£208as $3,258, $2,944, and $1,975, respectivelficRmtion in and contribution to
the plan for the tugboat union are not significant.

The Company also contributes to various multi-em@t@ension plans pursuant to collective bargaimigigements. In the event of a
plan’s termination or Company withdrawal from amlthe Company may be liable for a portion of thejs unfunded vested benefits.
As of December 31, 2006, unfunded amounts, if arg not significant. Total contributions to multirployer pension plans for the
years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 ,$4¢861, $5,218, and $4,410, respectively.
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16. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company and its subsidiaries currently oparate@o reportable segments: dredging and demolifidre Company'’s financial
reporting systems present various data for managetmeun the business, including profit and lassesnents prepared according to
segments presented. Management uses operatingartoognaluate performance between the two segn@egsnent information for
2006, 2005 and 2004 is provided as follows:

2006 2005 2004
Dredging
Contract revenue $377,23¢ $374,26: $313,80"
Operating incom: 21,90¢ 15,17¢ 1,484
Depreciation and amortizatic 23,821 23,181 24,92:
Total asset 489,55 469,91 466,79¢
Property and equipme—net 232,44: 236,46¢ 252,50¢
Goodwill 79,097 79,097 79,57(
Investment in equity method invest 9,99¢ 8,60% 7,965
Capital expenditure 25,692 10,93t 21,53¢
Demolition
Contract revenue $ 48,74¢ $ 49,137 $ 37,05t
Operating incom: 3,70¢ (2,519 926
Depreciation and amortizatic 1,26C 1,49¢ 1,93C
Total asset 38,80¢ 37,32:% 41,841
Property and equipme—net 6,894 4,381 4,08€
Goodwill 19,65(C 19,65( 23,99:
Investment in equity method invest
Capital expenditure 4,07C 1,71C 1,55C
Total
Contract revenue $425,98( $423,39¢ $350,86:
Operating incom: 25,61z 12,662 2,41C
Depreciation and amortizatic 25,081 24,68¢ 26,85:
Total asset 528,35¢ 507,23} 508,63t
Property and equipme—net 239,331 240,84¢ 256,59«
Goodwill 98,741 98,741 103,56
Investment in equity method invest 9,99¢ 8,60% 7,965
Capital expenditure 29,762 12,64~ 23,08t

The Company classifies the revenue related tar@dging projects into the following types of work:

2006 2005 2004
Capital dredgin—U.S. $127,20¢ $161,12¢ $141,67-
Capital dredgin—foreign 86,03¢ 47,402 62,862
Beach nourishment dredgi 94,47¢ 92,74¢ 51,28¢
Maintenance dredging 69,514 72,98¢ 57,982
Total $377,23:  $374,26: $313,80:
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The Company derived revenues and gross profit fareign project operations for the years ended béer 31, 2006, 2005, and 20!
as follows:

2006 2005 2004
Contract revenue $86,03¢ $47,40z2 $62,86
Costs of contract revenues (66,70€) (43,06€) (54,462)
Gross profit $19,33¢ $ 4,33¢ $ 8,40C

In 2006 and 2005, the majority of the Company’®ign revenue came from projects in the Middle Bastarily in Bahrain. Most of
the work done in Bahrain was for one customergineernment of Bahrain, and revenue in 2006 and 2265$78,183 and $39,004,
respectively. The majority of the Company’s longelil assets are marine vessels and related equipiienty point in time, the
Company may employ certain assets outside of tBe, lds needed, to perform work on the Company&darprojects. As of
December 31, 2006 and 2005, long-lived assetsawitat book value of $59,358 and $48,878, respédgtivere employed outside of
the U.S.

CONCENTRATIONS OF RISK

The Company’s primary dredging customer is the Brgy Corps of Engineers (the “Corps”), which hasponsibility for federally
funded projects related to navigation and floodtemnin 2006, 2005, and 2004, 36.7%, 70.2%, an@%{ respectively, of contract
revenues were earned from dredging contracts widbkral government agencies, including the Corpegedisas other federal entities
such as the U.S. Coast Guard and U.S. Navy. Thomidt006, the Company worked to diversify its costo base, successfully
negotiating large land reclamation projects inMtiddle East with foreign governments and dredgirggkafor LNG facilities with
private customers. Additionally, state and localgygpments have begun funding a greater percenfaggach work, in the absence of
federal support. At December 31, 2006, 2005, artdt 28pproximately 33.7%, 62.7%, and 68.2%, respelgti of accounts receivable,
including contract revenues in excess of billingsre due on dredging contracts with federal govemragencies. The Company
depends on its ability to continue to obtain fetlgovernment dredging contracts, and indirectlytteamount of federal funding for
new and current government dredging projects. Toerethe Company’s dredging operations can beémited by the level and timing
of federal funding.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Performance and bid bonds are customarily reqdimedredging and marine construction projects, ab as some demolition projects.
The Company obtains its performance and bid bamasigh a bonding agreement with a surety compaatytthis been granted a
security interest in a substantial portion of th@mpany’s operating equipment with a net book valu$80,424 at December 31, 2006.
The bonding agreement contains provisions requiliegCompany to maintain certain financial ratind gestricting the Company’s
ability to pay dividends, incur indebtedness, adins, and take certain other actions. The b@ndgreement was amended effective
September 30, 2004, to revise the minimum net wedluirements. At December 31, 2006, the Comparsyimaompliance with its
various covenants under the bonding agreemengévésed. Bid bonds are generally obtained for agreage of bid value and amounts
outstanding typically range from $5 to $10 milligkt. December 31, 2006, the Company had outstarnpinfprmance bonds valued at
approximately $289,804 however; the revenue vaagaining in backlog related to these projects ¢otapproximately

$168,430 million.
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As is customary with negotiated contracts and nicatibns or claims to competitively bid contractshathe federal government, the
government has the right to audit the books andrdscof the Company to ensure compliance with swchracts, modifications or
claims, and the applicable federal laws. The gavemt has the ability to seek a price adjustmengdbas the results of such audit. Any
such audits have not had and are not expectedreamaterial impact on the financial position, ratiens or cash flows of the
Company.

In the normal course of business, the Companydef@endant in various legal proceedings. Excepeasribed below, the Company is
not currently a party to any material legal prodegs or environmental claims.

On February 10, 2004, the Company was served wstibpoena to produce documents in connection witgkhl@ral grand jury conven
in the United States District Court for the Distrié South Carolina. The Company believes the giandhas been convened to
investigate the United States dredging industrgoinnection with work performed for the U.S. Armyr@of Engineers. As of
September 12, 2006 the Company believes it hagdalnplied with all requests related to the fedstddpoena matter and has delive
its affidavit to that effect. The Company has reedino additional communications from the Justiep&tment since that date;
however, the matter continues to remain open. Tdragany continues to incur legal costs althoughratiah reduced level from last
year. These expenses totaled approximately $60$2)865 for the year ended December 31, 2006 a@8,28spectively.

In the normal course of business, the Companyprty to various personal injury lawsuits. The Campmaintains insurance to cover
claims that arise from injuries to its hourly waskte subject to a deductible. Recently there has be increase in suits filed in Texas.
Two Texas law firms are aggressively pursuing peabojury claims on behalf of dredging workersidesit in certain areas of Texas.
An unprecedented number of lawsuits are being fibedncidents that would not have likely escalatedlaims in the past. However,
aggressive legal representation and medical advicereasing the seriousness of claimed injumesthe amount demanded in
settlement. During the year $4.5 million was reearébr our self-insured portion of these liabiktidhe Company'’s recorded self
insurance reserves represent its best estimalte afutcomes of these claims and the Company dddsheve that it is reasonably
possible there will be a material adverse impathé&oCompany’s financial position or results of igt®ns or cash flows related to such
claims. However, the occurrence in the future af cims of a similar nature is not possible todiceand while the Company does
believe that additional claims would have a matémi@act on the Company’s financial position, ipisssible they could be material to
the results of operations and cash flows in fupegods.

On April 24, 2006, a class action complaint wasdiln the U.S. District Court for the Eastern Déitof Louisiana, on behalf of
Louisiana citizens who allegedly suffered propeldynage from the floodwaters that flooded New Odesamd surrounding areas when
Hurricane Katrina hit the area on August 29, 2a08 (Katrina Claims”) Reed v. United States. The&suit names as defendants the
U.S. government, Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Compang,numerous other dredging companies which cdetpldredging projects
on behalf of the Army Corps of Engineers in the $#isippi River Gulf Outlet (“MRGQO”) between 1993d2005. The Reed complaint
alleges that dredging of MRGO caused the destnuctfidhe Louisiana wetlands, which had providedaural barrier against some
storms and hurricanes. The complaint alleges thsidss of natural barriers contributed to théufai of the levees as Katrina
floodwaters damaged plaintiffs’ property. The Reethplaint asserts claims of negligence, warrardpcealment and violations of the
Water Pollution Control Act. Other plaintiffs hafiked similar class action complaints. In additigirintiffs have filed one mass tort
case. All these cases raise the same claims as Raedlredging company has filed a cross-claimiegatontribution and
indemnification. The amount of claimed damagesisstated, but is presumed to be
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significant. On October 19, 2006, Great Lakes ffl@dexoneration or limitation of liability undelné Limitation of Liability Act in

federal district court. This limitation action s&agll outstanding Katrina lawsuits against Gredtdsaincluding the lawsuits mentioned
above, pending resolution of Great Lakes’ exonenadind limitation claims Great Lakes believes & heeritorious claims to either
exoneration from all liability or limitation of liality at not more than $55 million, which is thalue of the vessels which conducted the
MRGO dredging work. These defenses include argusrfentboth statutory and constitutional immunitgrfr liability for the Katrina
Claims. On March 9, 2007, the District Court disseid with prejudice the Reed claim and one masglarh against Great Lakes and
those plaintiffs have filed an appeal to the U.8ui€ of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit. Great Lakesntinues to prosecute its limitation
of liability proceeding against all the plaintififs the District Court on similar grounds that ldadhe dismissals in both claims. In
addition, Great Lakes maintains $150 million inurece coverage for the Katrina Claims. Great Lakes not believe it is reasonably
possible that the Katrina Claims will have a matesidverse impact on its financial condition omtesof operations and cash flows.

SUBSIDIARY GUARANTORS

The payment obligations of the Company under i84P4 senior subordinated notes are guaranteed bfthe Company’s domestic
subsidiaries (“Subsidiary Guarantors”). Such guas are full, unconditional, and joint and seveFak following supplemental
condensed consolidating financial information $etth, on a combined basis, the balance sheetenstats of operations and
statements of cash flows for the Subsidiary Guaranthe Company’s noguarantor subsidiary and for the Great Lakes Dr&d@sck
Corporation (“GLD Corporation”).

* %k x k %k %
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GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAR

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2006
(in thousdands)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and equivalen
Accounts receivab—net
Receivables from affiliate
Contract revenues in excess of billir
Inventories
Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Total current assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMEN—Net
GOODWILL

OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSET{—Net
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES RECEIVABLE FROM AFFILIATES
INVENTORIES

INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES
OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS ' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payabl

Payables to affiliate

Accrued expense

Billings in excess of contract revent

Current portion of Long-Term Debt

Total current liabilities
LONG-TERM DEBT
NOTES PAYABLE TO AFFILIATES
DEFERRED INCOME TAXES
OTHER

Total liabilities

MINORITY INTEREST
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)

TOTAL

IES
Guarantor Other GLD Consolidated
Subsidiaries Subsidiary Corporation Eliminations Totals
$ 3,63C $ 10 $ — % — % 3,64C
89,50t — — — 89,50¢
7,867 2,82¢ 4,54C (15,23¢) —
9,561 — — — 9,561
21,08z — — — 21,08z
18,11¢ — 12,34« — 30,45¢
149,75¢ 2,83¢ 16,88< (15,23€) 154,24¢
239,331 — — — 239,331
98,741 — — — 98,741
1,26¢ — — 1,26¢
2,83¢ — 359,29¢ (362,137 —
— — 22,70z (22,702 —
13,35: — — — 13,35:¢
9,99¢€ — — 9,99¢€
4,00€ 7,404 — 11,412
$ 519307 $ 2,83¢ $ 406,28¢ $ (400,07) $ 528,35¢
$ 57,382 $ — 3 444 3% — 3 57,82¢
8,687 — 6,54¢ (15,236¢) —
23,43z — 6,76C — 30,192
19,19t — — — 19,19t
1,95C 2,13t 4,08t
110,64¢ — 15,88¢ (15,23¢) 111,29¢
15,60( — 175,00( — 190,60(
22,702 — — (22,702 —
1,22t — 83,60( — 84,82t
9,11E — 1,994 — 11,10¢
159,28¢ — 276,48 (37,93¢) 397,83:
— — 2,00t 2,00t
360,01¢ 2,83¢ 129,80: (364,139 128,52:
$ 519307 $ 283¢ $ 406,28/ $ (400,07) $ 528,35¢
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GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAR IES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2005
(in thousdands)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and equivalen
Accounts receivab—net
Receivables from affiliate
Contract revenues in excess of billir
Inventories
Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Total current asse

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMEN—Net
GOODWILL

OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSET{—Net
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES RECEIVABLE FROM AFFILIATES
INVENTORIES

INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES
OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS ' EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payabl
Payables to affiliate
Accrued expense
Billings in excess of contract revent
Current maturities of long-term debt

Total current liabilities

LONG-TERM DEBT

NOTES PAYABLE TO AFFILIATES
DEFERRED INCOME TAXES
OTHER

Total liabilities
REDEEMABLE PREFERRED STOC
MINORITY INTEREST
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)

TOTAL

Guarantor Other GLD Consolidated
Subsidiaries Subsidiary Corporation Eliminations Totals
$ 506 $ 5 % — % — % 601
85,11¢ 85,11«
9,202 2,87€ 4,542 (16,620)
14,352 14,352
17,08¢ 17,08¢
10,74z 6,371 17,113
137,09( 2,881 10,91: (16,620 134,26¢
228,39: 12,45¢ 240,84¢
98,741 98,747
1,57¢ 1,57¢
2,881 355,38¢ (358,26
22,70z (22,707)
11,20¢ 11,20¢
8,605 8,605
2,01C 9,977 11,987
$ 4905511 $ 2,881 $ 411,43¢ $ (397,59) $ 507,23i
$ 50,83¢ $ — % —  $ — % 50,83¢
7,754 8,86¢€ (16,620
19,46( 3,41¢ 22,87¢
8,10¢ 8,10¢
1,95C 1,95C
88,10¢ 12,28~ (16,620 83,77:
17,55(C 231,30( 248,85(
22,70z (22,707
1,19¢ 86,95¢ 88,15¢
3,923 1,93t 5,85¢&
133,48: 332,47¢ (39,329 426,63¢
101,97¢ 101,97¢
1,85C 1,85C
357,02¢ 2,881 (23,017 (360,119 (23,22¢6)
$ 490511 $ 2881 $ 30945¢ $ (397,59) $ 507,23

99




GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAR

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

DECEMBER 31, 2006
(in thousands)

CONTRACT REVENUES
COST OF CONTRACT REVENUES
GROSS PROFIT

OPERATING EXPENSE:!
General and administrative expen
Subpoena related expen:
Amortization of intangibles

Total operating income

INTEREST EXPENS—Net

EQUITY IN EARNINGS (LOSS) OF SUBSIDIARIE

EQUITY IN EARNINGS OF JOINT VENTURE

MINORITY INTEREST

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAXE:
INCOME TAX (PROVISION) BENEFIT

NET INCOME (LOSS)

IES
Guarantor Other GLD Consolidated
Subsidiaries Subsidiary Corporation Eliminations Totals

$ 42598( $ — % — 3 — $ 425,98(
(369,327) — 331 — (368,997
56,65¢ — 331 — 56,98¢
(30,227) (61) (169) — (30,457
(608) — — (608)
(311) — — — (311)

25,512 (61) 162 — 25,61¢
(4,304 — (20,039 — (24,349

(43) - 26,41( (26,367) -

2,041 — — — 2,041
— — — (155) (155)

23,20¢€ (61) 6,532 (26,527) 3,15€
3,39¢ 18 (15,529 11,13¢ (971)

$ 26,601 $ 43) $ (8,990) $ (15,38% $ 2,18E
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GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAR IES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005
(in thousands)

CONTRACT REVENUES

COSTS OF CONTRACT REVENUES

GROSS PROFIT

OPERATING EXPENSES
General and administrative expen
Subpoen-related expense
Amortization of intangible asse
Impairment of intangible assets

Total operating expenses

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS

INTEREST EXPENS—Net

EQUITY IN EARNINGS (LOSS) OF SUBSIDIARIE.

EQUITY IN EARNINGS OF JOINT VENTURE
MINORITY INTEREST

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAXE:!
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES

NET INCOME (LOSS)

Guarantor GLD Consolidated

Subsidiaries Subsidiary Corporation Eliminations Totals
$ 42339 $ — 3 — 3 — $ 423,39
(372,52%) 482 (372,046
50,871 — 482 — 51,35¢
(29,235) (65) (22) (29,327)
(2,865) (2,865)
(786) (786)
(5,719 (5,71€)
(38,609 (65) (22) — (38,69))
12,267 (65) 460 — 12,662
(4,015) (19,040 (23,055

(43) 55,561 (55,51¢)

2,32¢ 2,32¢
(251) (251)
10,537 (65) 36,981 (55,769 (8,316)
44,35¢ 22 (48,579 5,557 1,364
$ 5489 $ (43) $ (11599 $ (50,212 $ (6,952
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GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAR IES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004
(in thousands)

Guarantor Other GLD Consolidated
Subsidiaries Subsidiary Corporation Eliminations Totals
CONTRACT REVENUES $ 350,86: $ — % — $ — $ 350,86
COSTS OF CONTRACT REVENUES (315,67%) (13) 748 (314,940
GROSS PROFIT (LOSS) 35,181 (13) 748 — 35,922
OPERATING EXPENSES
General and administrative expen (25,20¢) (64) (201) (25,477)
Amortization of intangible asse (4,174 (4,174
Subpoen-related expense (2,317) (2,317)
Demolition litigation expens (1,275) (1,275)
Sale-related expenses (138) (135) (273
Total operating expenses (33,112 (64) (336) — (33,517)
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS 2,07t (77) 412 — 2,41(
INTEREST EXPENS—Net (4,11¢€) (16,21¢) (20,339
EQUITY IN LOSS OF SUBSIDIARIES (52) (486) 538
EQUITY IN EARNINGS OF JOINT VENTURE 2,33¢ 2,33¢
MINORITY INTEREST 132 132
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAXE:! 246 (77) (16,292) 670 (15,457)
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES (864) 25 5,48€ (281) 4,36€
NET LOSS $ (618) $ (52) $ (10,806¢) $ 389 $ (11,087)
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GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAR IES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006
(in thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net cash flows from operating activiti

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property and equipm
Dispositions of property and equipm:e
Cash received from (funded to) escr
Loan to related party

Net cash flows from investing activiti

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayments of lor-term debt
Borrowings under revolving loans, net of repaymu
Net change in accounts with affiliat
Proceeds from reverse meri
Payment ofmerger costs, 1
Financing fee!
Repayment of capital lease d
Other

Net cash flows from financing activities
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

Guarantor Other GLD Consolidated
Subsidiaries Subsidiary Corporation Eliminations Totals
$ 75381 $ (43) $ (41,445 $ $  33,89¢
(29,762) — — (29,76%)
13,571 — — 13,571
(3,635) (3,635)
(1,684) — — (1,684)
(21,510 — — (21,510
(54,115) - - (54,115)
— — (2,000) (2,000)
(43,499 48 43,44F —
52,39¢ 52,39¢
(3,715 (3,715)
(518) (518)
(1,375) - - (1,375)
(25) (25)
(50,84%) 48 41,44F (9,350)
3,034 5 — 3,03¢
596 5 — 601
$ 3,63C $ 10 $ — $ $ 3,64(

103




GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAR IES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005
(in thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIE—
Net cash flows from operating activiti

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property and equipmn
Dispositions of property and equipment

Net cash flows from investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayments of lori-term debt
Borrowings under revolving loal- net
Net change in accounts with affilial
Repayment of capital lease debt
Net cash flows from financing activities
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS—Beginning of year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS—ENd of year

Guarantor Other GLD Consolidated

Subsidiaries Subsidiary Corporation Eliminations Totals
$ 37831 $ (30) $ (27,527 $ — $  10,28C
(12,645 (12,64%)
5,46¢€ 5,46€
(7,177) — — — (7,177)
(1,950) (3,500) (5,450)
2,00C 2,00C

(27,196 30 27,16¢

(1,019 (1,019
(30,160) 30 25,66¢ — (4,464)
500 — (1,861) — (1,361)
1,957 5 1,962
$ 2457 $ 5 $ (1,861) $ — $ 601
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GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAR IES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

(in thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES—
Net cash flows from operating activiti

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING

ACTIVITIES:

Purchases of property and equipn
Dispositions of property and equipmi

Cash released from (funded to) equipment
escrow

Acquisition of Predecessor common and
preferred share

Net cash flows from investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES:
Repayments of loi-term debt
Net change in accounts with affilial
Financing fee
Repayment of capital lease debt

Net cash flows from financing activities

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND
EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS—
Beginning of yea

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS—ENd of
year

Guarantor GLD Consolidated
Subsidiaries Subsidiary Corporation Eliminations Totals
$ 22,67¢ $ (64) $ (5,166) $ $ 17,44¢
(23,085) (23,085)
10,23¢ 25 10,261
876 876
527 527
(11,446 25 (11,429
(1,950) (2,500) (4,450)
(8,631) 35 8,59¢€
(219) (930) (1,149)
(1,242) (1,242)
(12,042) 35 5,16€ (6,841)
(809) (4) — (813)
2,76€ 9 2,77¢
$ 1,957 $ 5 $ — $ $ 1,962
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Amboy Aggregates (A Joint Venture) and Subsidiary
Report on Consolidated Financial Statements
Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004
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AMBOY AGGREGATES (A JOINT VENTURE) AND SUBSIDIARY
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Report of Independent Public Accountants

To the Partners
Amboy Aggregates

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of Amboy Aggregates (A Joint Venture) Smldisidiary as of December 31,
2006 and 2005, and the related consolidated statsmé&income and partners’ capital and cash fliowgach of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2006. These consolidated fiamlesteitements are the responsibility of the Pastripts management. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these consolidatediahstatements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with audiiagdards generally accepted in the United StdtAsnerica. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reabtnassurance about whether the consolidatedciamiastatements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on Blasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digids in the consolidated financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing twuating principles used and significant estimatesle by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement preg@raWe believe that our audits provide a reastmbahsis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetegrferred to above present fairly, in all matenégpects, the financial position of Amboy
Aggregates (A Joint Venture) and Subsidiary aseéddnber 31, 2006 and 2005, and their results aftipas and cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended December 31, 20@®nformity with accounting principles generadlgcepted in the United States of
America.

/s/J.H. Cohn LLP

Roseland, New Jersey
January 30, 2007
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AMBOY AGGREGATES (A JOINT VENTURE) AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

ASSETS 2006 2005
Current asset:
Cash and cash equivalel $ 1,330,48: $ 291,19¢
Accounts receivable, net of allowar
for doubtful accounts of $288,2¢ 4,892,77: 4,819,54°
Inventory 2,777,36¢ 2,375,55°
Prepaid expenses and other current a: 182,34¢ 162,78¢
Due from affiliates 112,37¢
Total current assets 9,182,96¢ 7,761,46°
Property, plant and equipment, net of accumulaggtetiatior 4,467,93( 5,195,66!
Investment in joint ventur 3,911,21! 3,451,61!
Deposits 2,007,68
Permits, net of accumulated amortization of $113 d8d
$73,798 324,157 294,67«
Totals $ 19,893,95 $ 16,703,42

LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS ' CAPITAL

Current liabilities:

Accounts payabl $ 1,593,81¢ $ 1,220,11:
Accrued expenses and other liabilit 233,83¢ 271,48:
Due general partne 1,52C 3,09¢
Due affiliates 160,73¢

Total current liabilities 1,989,90° 1,494,69(

Commitments and contingenci

Partners’ capital 17,904,05I 15,208,73:
Totals $ 19,893,995 $ 16,703,42.

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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AMBOY AGGREGATES (A JOINT VENTURE) AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND PARTNERS’ CAP ITAL
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006, 2005 AND 2004

Revenue - n et sales

Costs and expense
Cost of sale:
Selling
G eneral and administrati\
Interest
Totals

Income from operatior

Gain on sale of equipme

Equity in income of joint ventur
Interest income

Netincome

Partner’ capital, beginning of yet

Distributions

Partners’ capital, end of year

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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2006

2005

2004

27,387,20! $ 28,362,51! $ 29,823,448
23,118,75! 22,753,08I 24,056,13:
197,31: 218,351 202,72:
1,270,96: 1,836,32¢ 1,562,28¢
20,822 14,59¢ 31,307
24,607,85! 24,822,36. 25,852,44!
2,779,34¢ 3,540,15° 3,971,03¢
61,00(
1,134,60( 1,051,59¢ 706,03¢
20,37¢ 6,15¢
3,995,31¢ 4,597,90¢ 4,677,07
15,208,73: 13,985,82: 13,008,741
(1,300,000 (3,375,000 (3,700,000

17,904,05!

$ 15,208,73. $ 13,985,82:




AMBOY AGGREGATES (A JOINT VENTURE) AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006, 2005 AND 2004

Operating activities
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income
net cash provided by operating activiti
Depreciatior
Amortization of permit:
Gain on sale of equipme
Equity in income of joint venture, net of divider
received of $675,000, $500,000 &
$1,060,000 in 2006, 2005 and 2(C
Changes in operating assets and liabilit
Accounts receivabl
Inventory
Prepaid expenses and other current a:
Due from general partners and affilia
Accounts payabl
Accrued expenses and other liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities

Investing activities
Capital expenditure
Deposits
Increase in permit
Proceeds from sale of equipment
Net cash used in investing activities

Financing activities
Repayments of note payal- bank
Distributions
Net cash used in financing activities
Netincrease (decrease) in cash and cash equiv:
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow di
Interest paid

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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2006 2005 2004
$ 3,99531¢ $ 4,597,90¢ $ 4,677,07
1,466,05: 1,303,56:  1,243,75
45,69t 34,957 22,32¢
(61,000)
(459,600) (551,599 353,96:
(73,225 168,777  (1,239,83()
(401,809) (900,637) 694,37t
(19,557) 54,97¢ (24,69¢6)
271,53 (188,106 (151,589
373,70¢ 154,57¢ (63,977)
(37,649 (640,489 400,04
509047 _ 403393 _ 5911,45.
(738,317  (1,208,21) (573,419
(2,007,68)
(75,175 (101,04%) (99,900)
61,00(
(2,760,18)  (1,309,26) __ (673,319
(900,000)
(1,300,000 (3,375,000 (3,700,000
(1,300,000 (3,375,000 _ (4,600,000
1,039,28¢ (650,329) 638,13¢
291,19: 941,52: 303,38«
$ 1,330,48 $ 291,198 $ 94152
$ 2082: $ 1459 $ 31,307




AMBOY AGGREGATES (A JOINT VENTURE) AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 — Organization and business:
Amboy Aggregates (“Amboy”) was established on Jayda 1989 as an equal Joint Venture between Guadets Dredge and
Dock Company and Ralph Clayton and Sons Matellialix,

The Partnership operates principally in one busisegment which is to dredge, process, transpdrselhfine aggregate in the
New York Metropolitan area.

Note 2 — Summary of significant accounting policies
Principles of consolidation:
During 2006, Amboy formed a wholly-owned subsidjatgwport, LLC, for the purpose of acquiring andning real
property located in Newark, New Jersey. The codatdid financial statements included the accountéegfport, LLC, from
inception. All significant intercompany accountsldransactions have been eliminated in consolidafdnboy Aggregates
and Newport, LLC are collectively referred to as Bartnership.

Use of estimates:
The preparation of the consolidated financial stetets in conformity with accounting principles geally accepted in the
United States of America requires management tceregkmates and assumptions that affect certaortexpamounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results couldetifirom those estimates.

Cash equivalents:
The Partnership considers all highly liquid delstinments purchased with a maturity of three moatHsss to be cash
equivalents.

Concentrations of credit risk:
Financial instruments which potentially subject Baatnership to concentrations of credit risk csingiincipally of cash and
cash equivalents and accounts receivable. Thed?ahip maintains its cash and cash equivalentshigg credit quality
financial institutions. At times, the Partnershipash and cash equivalents exceed the curreneshsumount under the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation of $100,80@ecember 31, 2006, the Partnership had casltastiequivalents
with one bank that exceeded Federally insureddimithe amount of approximately $1,459,000.

The Partnership generally extends credit to itsarners, a significant portion of which are in tlemstruction industry. Durir
2006, 2005 and 2004, approximately 54%, 70% and, T88pectively, of the Partnership’s net sales werésed from
nonrelated major customers who accounted for apmately $3,070,000 and $4,011,000 of the accowusivable balance
December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
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AMBOY AGGREGATES (A JOINT VENTURE) AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2 — Summary of significant accounting policieéconcluded):
Concentrations of credit risk (concluded):
The Partnership closely monitors the extensiorredit to its customers while maintaining allowanfmspotential credit
losses. On a periodic basis, the Partnership eteslits accounts receivable and establishes anaiice for doubtful
accounts, based on a history of past write-offsami@ctions and current credit conditions. Managehdoes not believe that
significant credit risk exists at December 31, 2006

Inventory:
Inventory is stated at the lower of cost, determiinsing the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method, oarket.

Property, plant and equipment:
Property, plant and equipment are stated at azst,dccumulated depreciation. Depreciation is comdpusing the straight-
line method over the estimated useful lives ofrégpective assets.

Investment in joint venture:
The investment is recorded on the equity method.

Permits:
Costs incurred in connection with obtaining pernutsiredge the Partnership’s products are amortireithe straight-line
basis over the term of the related permits.

Revenue recognition:
Sales are recognized when revenue is realizedoones realizable and has been earned. In genevahue is recognized
when the earnings process is complete and collktstibssured which is usually upon shipment of piheduct. Amounts
billed related to shipping and handling are inchliderevenue.

Income taxes:
Income or loss of the Partnership is includibléhi@ income tax returns of the partners in proport®their respective
interests. Accordingly, there is no provision facdme taxes in the accompanying consolidated finhatatements.

Note 3 — Inventory:
Inventory consists of the following:

2006 2005
Raw materials $1,227,48 $ 780,86(
Finished good 1,440,67: 1,493,31°
Supplies 109,20 101,38(
Totals $2,777,36t $2,375,55°
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AMBOY AGGREGATES (A JOINT VENTURE) AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 4 — Property, plant and equipment:
Property, plant and equipment consists of the fahg:

Range of
Estimated
Useful
Lives
(Years) 2006 2005
Land $ 677,40¢ $ 677,40¢
Plant and equipmel 31to 1t 9,618,99: 8,992,47¢
Delivery equipment (Scow: 10 to 2( 8,611,97¢ 8,582,67¢
Dredging syster 15to 2( 14,542,10¢ 14,542,10!
Office equipment and traile 10 244,601 244,601
Automobiles and trucks 3toE 201,94: 201,94
33,897,03. 33,241,21.
Less accumulated depreciation 29,429,10. 28,045,54!
Totals $4,467,93( $5,195,66!

Note 5 — Deposits:
During November 2006, the Partnership has enteteda purchase option agreement for the purchassabproperty in the City
of Newark. The Partnership has six months frometifective date of the purchase option agreemeobtoplete its due diligence

unless extended. The total purchase price willjggaimately $24,000,000 of which the PartnersisiplDecember 31, 2006
has advanced approximately $2,000,000.

Note 6 — Investment in joint venture:
The Partnership has a 50% interest in a joint venithose principal business activity is to procass sell fine aggregate and
stone to additional markets in the New York Metritpa area.

In 2006, 2005 and 2004, the joint venture distedu$675,000, $500,000, and $1,000,000, respectitcethe other 50% member
of the joint venture.
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AMBOY AGGREGATES (A JOINT VENTURE) AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 6 — Investment in joint venture (concluded):

Summarized financial information of the joint vergwas of December 31, 2006 and 2005 and for eattfedhree years in the
period ended December 31, 2006 is as follows:

2006 2005 2004
Balance sheet dat
Assets:
Currentassett $ 8,278,09C $ 8,391,99°
Property, plant and equipme! 1,074,89: 900,127
Other 180,00( 50,00(
Total assets $ 9,532,98. $ 9,342,12:
Liabilities and membe’ equity:
Liabilities—current liabilities $ 1,710,55: $ 2,438,89!
Members’ equity 7,822,43( 6,903,22¢
Total liabilities and members’ equity $ 9,532,98: $ 9,342,12:
Income statement dat
Net sales $24,906,11; $26,451,921 $18,881,34!
Costs and expenses 22,636,91. 24,348,73. 17,469,26°
Net income $ 2,269,20: $ 2,103,19" $ 1,412,07¢

Note 7 — Accrued expenses and other liabilities:
Accrued expenses and other liabilities consistoofijgensation of $233,834 and $271,483 at Decemh&08b and 2005,
respectively.

Note 8 — Credit facility:
The Partnership has available a $3,000,000 revpleiadit facility, borrowings under which are semiby the Partnership’s
accounts receivable and inventory and bear intatesither the bank’base rate or the 60/90 day LIBOR plus 130 basiggpanc
which expires on August 31, 2007. There is a stantee of 1/2% per year on the unused portion efrévolving credit facility.
The Partnership had no outstanding borrowings utliderevolving credit facility at December 31, 2G0&l 2005.
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AMBOY AGGREGATES (A JOINT VENTURE) AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 9 — Retirement plans:
Pension plan:
Employees covered by a union agreement are includaanulti-employer pension plan to which the Rarship makes
contributions in accordance with the contractuabonragreement. The Partnership made contributio8886,801, $397,064
and $326,821 during the years ended December 86, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Plan benefit aidsset data for the
multi-employer pension plan for union employeesrartavailable.

401(k) plan:
The Partnership maintains a retirement plan quatifyunder Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenudd&ahich allows
eligible employees to defer a portion of their im@through contributions to the plan. Under thevigions of the plan, the
Partnership makes contributions for the benefthefemployees, subject to certain limitations. Phetnership’s
contributions for the years ended December 31, 2085 and 2004 were $92,579, $87,888 and $83r28fectively.

Note 10- Commitments and contingencies:
License agreement:
The Partnership has a license agreement througfagdaf013 with the State of New Jersey which ersathle Partnership to
dredge in the Ambrose Channel for commercial sbimdier this agreement, the State of New Jerseywesei royalty fee
based on the amount of material dredged that i®otly $.47 per cubic yard. Royalties charged terapjons during the
years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 aewbim$738,845, $748,405 and $1,012,891, respéctive

Operating leases:
The Partnership leases property and equipment wpsgating leases which expire on various datesititr July 2011. The
equipment leases provide for purchase optionseagtial of the fifth and tenth year. Rent expensecapated $484,000,
$436,000 and $461,000 in 2006, 2005 and 2004, casply. Future minimum lease payments under trerating leases in
each of the five years subsequent to December(®B are as follows:

Year Ending Amount
December 31
2007 $ 462,49¢
2008 319,56:
2009 283,95!
2010 149,71!
2011 29,24¢
Total $1,244,97:
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AMBOY AGGREGATES (A JOINT VENTURE) AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 10 — Commitments and contingencies (concluded)
Litigation:
In 2005, the City of South Amboy adopted a resolutieclaring the Partnership’s property in neecedévelopment. The
determination is currently on appeal before thetsoand the ultimate outcome is not determinable.

Additionally, in the ordinary course of busineds Partnership is a party in various legal proaggsliln the opinion of
management, resolution of these claims is not égpdo have a material adverse impact on the fiahposition or results
of operations of the Partnership.

Note 11 — Related party transactions:
During 2006, 2005 and 2004, the Partnership habgalthe joint venture and the other 50% membéheofoint venture
aggregating approximately $907,000, $1,230,000%%2D,000, respectively. In addition, during 200802 and 2004, the
Partnership purchased merchandise from the joimiuve aggregating approximately $1,631,000, $2@&88and $1,737,00
respectively. Amounts due to/from affiliates at Beaber 31, 2006 and 2005 arose from these traneactio

During 2005, the Partnership purchased merchaffdiseone of its members for approximately $42,08@ounts due
general partners arose from these transactions.

During 2004, the Partnership had sales to onesah@&mbers of $49,000.
During 2006, 2005 and 2004, the Partnership paititeean entity whose related members are partfate Partnership
totaling $180,000. The lease, which requires mgrphalyments of $15,000, expires in February 2008.
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Exhibit 4.10

NUMBER
C [GREAT LAKES LOGO]

COMMON STOCK COMMON STOCK

GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION

SEE REVERSE FOR
CERTAIN DEFINITIONS

INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWAR CUSIP 390607 10

THIS CERTIFIES THAT

IS THE OWNER OF

FULLY PAID AND NON-ASSESSABLE SHARES OF THE PAR VAIE OF $.0001 EACH OF THE COMMON STOCK OF
GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION

transferable on the books of the Corporation irs@eror by duly authorized attorney upon surrendiénis certificate properly endorsed. This
certificate is not valid unless countersigned g/ Thansfer Agent and registered by the Registrané¥s the seal of the Corporation and the
facsimile signatures of its duly authorized offeer

COUNTERSIGNED AND REGISTEREL
CONTINENTAL STOCK TRANSFER & TRUST COMPANY
(JERSEY CITY, N.J.
TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRAI

BY

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
Dated:

/s/ [Illegible] [SEAL] /sl [lllegible]
SECRETARY PRESIDENT AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICEI




SUBSCRIPTION FORM
To Be Executed by the Registered Holder in Ordétxercise Warrants

The undersigned Registered Holder irrevocably slecexercise Warrants represented IsMHarrant Certificate, and to purchase the
shares of Common Stock issuable upon the exertmgch Warrants, and requests that Certificatesdoh shares shall be issued in the name
of

(PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT NAME AND ADDRESS

(SOCIAL SECURITY OR TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBER)

and be delivered t

(PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE NAME AND ADDRESS

and, if such number of Warrants shall not be al\tfiarrants evidenced by this Warrant Certificdtat & new Warrant Certificate for the
balance of such Warrants be registered in the ridnad delivered to, the Registered Holder atdthdress stated belo

Dated: (SIGNATURE)

(ADDRESS)

(TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBER)

APPLICATION TO PURCHASE SHARES
To Be Executed by Purchaser of Common Stock Iseuapbn Exercise of Warrants

The undersigned purchaser of the Common Stock tssied upon exercise of the Warrants (fwerchaser” ) hereby certifies to tf
Company thafplease complete (a) or (b) and (c) and/or (d) pplable):

O @) The purchaser is a U.S. CITIZEN.

O (b) The purchaser is a NON-U.S. CITIZEN.

O (c) The purchaser will hold shares for onenore beneficial owners who are U.S. CITIZENS.

O (d) The purchaser will hold shares for onenore beneficial owners who are NON-U.S. CITIZENS.

| certify that, to the best of my knowledge andéddfethis Application is correct and, if applicablehave authority to sign this
Application on behalf of the entity that is the Ehaser.

Printed Name (add entity name if applicat

Title (if applicable)

Signature and Dat

ASSIGNMENT
To Be Executed by the Registered Holder in Ordéxdsign Warrants

For Value Received, hereby sell, assign, and transfer unto




(PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT NAME AND ADDRES¢

(SOCIAL SECURITY OR TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBER)

and be delivered t

(PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE NAME AND ADDRESS

of the Warrants represented by this Warrant Ceatifi, and hereby irrevocably constitute and
appoint Attorney to transfer this Warrant Certificate oe thooks of the Company, with full power of
substitution in the premise

Dated:

(SIGNATURE)

THE SIGNATURE TO THE ASSIGNMENT OF THE SUBSCRIPTICGRORM MUST CORRESPOND TO THE NAME WRITTEN UPON
THE FACE OF THIS WARRANT CERTIFICATE IN EVERY PARTULAR, WITHOUT ALTERATION OR ENLARGEMENT OR ANY
CHANGE WHATSOEVER, AND MUST BE GUARANTEED BY A COMMRCIAL BANK OR TRUST COMPANY OR A MEMBER
FIRM OF THE AMERICAN STOCK EXCHANGE, NEW YORK STOCEKXCHANGE, PACIFIC STOCK EXCHANGE OR CHICAGO
STOCK EXCHANGE.




Exhibit 4.13
NUMBER WARRANTS
(SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR LEGEND)
(THIS WARRANT WILL BE VOID IF NOT EXERCISED PRIOR T O 5:00 P.M.

W NEW YORK CITY TIME, FEBRUARY 16, 2009)
CUSIP 390607 11
GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION
WARRANT

THIS CERTIFIES THAT, for value received

is the registered holder of a Warrant or Warrartsreng February 16, 2009 (the “Warrant”) to pursbaone fully paid and noassessable share of Common Stock
value $.0001 per share (“Shares”), of Great LakesiBe & Dock Corporation, a Delaware corporatidre (tCompany”), for each Warrant evidenced by thiark&nt Certificate.
The Warrant entitles the holder thereof to purcliem®a the Company, commencing on the later ofi@ ¢consummation by the Company of a merger, cagtitgek exchange,
asset acquisition or other similar business contlwinar (ii) February 17, 2006, such number of sasf the Company at the price of $10.00 per shgen surrender of this
Warrant Certificate and payment of the Warranté&tthe office or agency of the Warrant Agent, @@@mtal Stock Transfer & Trust Company (such paytte be made by
check made payable to the Warrant Agent), but eabject to the conditions set forth herein andhn\Warrant Agreement between the Company and GamtihStock Transfer
& Trust Company. The Warrant Agreement provides tipmn the occurrence of certain events the WaRane and the number of Warrant Shares purchaseb&inder, set
forth on the face hereof, may, subject to certainditions, be adjusted. The term Warrant Pricesasl in this Warrant Certificate refers to the ppee Share at which Shares
may be purchased at the time the Warrant is exaicis

No fraction of a Share will be issued upon any eigerof a Warrant. If the holder of a Warrant wolédentitled to receive a fraction of a Share ugoy exercise of a
Warrant, the Company shall, upon such exercisexdayp or down to the nearest whole number the nuwib®8hares to be issued to such holder.

Upon any exercise of the Warrant for less thartdked number of full Shares provided for hereirgrthshall be issued to the registered holder henelois assignee a
new Warrant Certificate covering the number of 8kdor which the Warrant has not been exercisedralibCertificates, when surrendered at the officagency of the
Warrant Agent by the registered holder hereof irspe or by attorney duly authorized in writing, ntay/exchanged in the manner and subject to théaliimns provided in the
Warrant Agreement, but without payment of any sendgharge, for another Warrant Certificate or War(ertificates of like tenor and evidencing in Hggregate a like number
of Warrants.

Upon due presentment for registration of transfehe Warrant Certificate at the office or agentyhe Warrant Agent, a new Warrant Certificate oarvént
Certificates of like tenor and evidencing in the@gate a like number of Warrants shall be issaehé transferee in exchange for this Warrant @eate, subject to the
limitations provided in the Warrant Agreement, witlh charge except for any applicable tax or ottoetegnmental charge.

The Company and the Warrant Agent may deem antltireaegistered holder as the absolute ownerieMrarrant Certificate (notwithstanding any notatif
ownership or other writing hereon made by anyofee)the purpose of any exercise hereof, of anyriistion to the registered holder, and for all atharposes, and neither the
Company nor the Warrant Agent shall be affectedry notice to the contrary.

This Warrant does not entitle the registered haldemy of the rights of a stockholder of the Comparhe Company reserves the right to call the fdrrat any tim:
prior to its exercise, with a notice of call in timg to the holders of record of the Warrant, givB0 days’ notice of such call at any time after Warrant becomes exercisable if
the last sale price of the Shares has been atf#i&@€90 per share on each of 20 trading days wihin30 trading day period ending on the third besss day prior to the date on
which notice of such call is given. The call prafehe Warrants is to be $.01 per Warrant. Any \&farreither not exercised or tendered back to thragamy by the end of the
date specified in the notice of call shall be céedt®n the books of the Company and have no fusthkere except for the $.01 call price.

COUNTERSIGNED: [SEAL] By:

CONTINENTAL STOCK TRANSFER & TRUST COMPANY /s/ [lllegible]
(NEW YORK, NY) PRESIDENT AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICE
AS WARRANT AGENT

/sl [lllegible]
AUTHORIZED OFFICEF SECRETARY




GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION

THE COMPANY IS AUTHORIZED TO ISSUE MORE THAN ONE $#ES OF PREFERRED STOCK. THE COMPANY WILL
FURNISH, WITHOUT CHARGE, TO THE HOLDER OF THIS CERAICATE, UPON SUCH HOLDER'S WRITTEN REQUEST, THE
POWERS, DESIGNATIONS, PREFERENCES AND RELATIVE, PARIPATING, OPTIONAL, OR OTHER SPECIAL RIGHTS OF
EACH SERIES OF PREFERRED STOCK OF THE COMPANY ANEH QUALIFICATIONS, LIMITATIONS OR RESTRICTIONS OF
SUCH PREFERENCES AND/OR RIGHTS.

THE SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY REPRESENTED BY THIERTIFICATE ARE SUBJECT TO THE OWNERSHIP
RESTRICTIONS, TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS AND OTHER TRARER PROVISIONS SET FORTH IN THE COMPANY’S
CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION, AS IN EFFECT FROM TBMTO TIME. A copy of theCertificate of Incorporation will be furnish
without charge by the Company to the holder hevpoin written request. For the definition of “beréflly owned,” “U.S. Citizen,” and
“Non-U.S. Citizen,” see the Certificate of Incorption. Under the Certificate of Incorporation, nommthan 22.4% of the outstanding shares
of each class or series of the Company'’s stock Imeageneficially Owned by Non-U.S. Citizens, and @@nmpany may not recognize any
purported transfer of shares of such class orsaiélond.S. Citizens if such percentage would be exceesbazkpt to the extent necessar
effect the remedies available under the Certificditeacorporation, which include voiding such tréerstreating such shares as having been
transferred unto a trust for the benefit of U.Siz8éns, or redeeming such shares. The trust armetion remedies apply equally to
stockholders that become Non-U.S. Citizens. Sultgettie foregoing transfer restrictions, the shaegsesented by this Certificate will be
transferred on the books of the Company only ifAbelication to Transfer Shares set forth below besn duly executed by the transferee.

APPLICATION TO TRANSFER SHARES

The undersigned (the “Applicant”) hereby appliesrémsfer to the name of the Applicant of the nurmideshares of the Company’s
common stock indicated below and hereby certificthé Company that (please complete (a) or (b)@ndnd/or (d) as applicable):

O (@) The Applicant is a U.S. CITIZEN.

O (b) The Applicant is a NON-U.S. CITIZEN.

O (c) The Applicant will hold shares for onermoore beneficial owners who are U.S. CITIZENS.

O (d) The Applicant will hold shares for onemore beneficial owners who are NON-U.S. CITIZENS.

| certify that, to the best of my knowledge andéddfelthis Application is correct and, if applicablehave authority to sign this
Application on behalf of the entity that is the Aippnt.

Printed Name (add entity name if applicat

Title (if applicable)

Signature and Dat

The following abbreviations, when used in the iig@yn on the face of this certificate, shall bexstued as though they were writ
out in full according to applicable laws or regidas:

TEN COM —as tenets in common UNIF GIFT MIN ACT— Custodian
TEN ENT —as tenants by the entireti (Cust) (Minor)
JT TEN —as joint tenants with right of survivorst under Uniform Gifts to Minor:
and not as tenants in comm Act
COM PROF  —as community propert (State)
UNIF TRF MIN ACT— Custodian (units age__ )
(Cust)
under Uniform Transfers to Mino
Act
(State)

Additional abbreviations may also be used thougtimthe above list.
For value received, hereby, sedbign and transfer unto

PLEASE INSERT SOCIAL SECURITY OR OTHER



IDENTIFYING NUMBER OF ASSIGNEE

(PLEASE PRINT OR TYPEWRITE NAME AND ADDRESS, INCLUBNG ZIP CODE, OF ASSIGNEE

Shares

of the capital stock represented by the within ieate, and do hereby irrevocably constitute appaant

Attorney

to transfer the said stock on the books of theiwittamed Corporation with full power of substitutim the premise:

Dated:

(SIGNATURE)

NOTICE: THE SIGNATURE(S) TO THIS ASSIGNMENT MUST GRRESPOND WITH THE NAME(S) A¢

WRITTEN UPON THE FACE OF THE CERTIFICATE IN EVERYARTICULAR, WITHOUT ALTERATION
OR ENLARGEMENT OR ANY CHANGE WHATSOEVER
SIGNATURE(S) GUARANTEED

By

THE SIGNATURE(S) MUST BE GUARANTEED BY AN ELIGIBLESUARANTOR INSTITUTION (BANKS,
STOCKBROKERS, SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATIONS AND CRHT UNIONS WITH MEMBERSHIP

IN AN APPROVED SIGNATURE GUARANTEE MEDALLION PROGRK), PURSUANT TO S.E.C. RULE
17Ad-15.

KEEP THIS CERTIFICATE IN A SAFE PLACE. IFITISLOS T, STOLEN, MUTILATED OR DESTROYED, THE

CORPORATION WILL REQUIRE A BOND OF INDEMNITY AS AC ONDITION TO THE ISSUANCE OF A REPLACEMENT
CERTIFICATE.




Exhibit 10.26
Summary of Oral Employment Agreements with Named Egcutive Officers
On February 7, 2007 the Compensation Committeered@_akes Dredge & Dock Corporation approved ®@72annual base salaries of the

Company’s named executive officers after revieweaformance and competitive market data. Thewatlg table sets forth the annual base
salary levels for 2007 of the Company’s five naragdcutive officers.

Name and Position Salary

Douglas B. Mackie (President and CE $420,00(
Deborah A. Wensel (SVP and CF $255,00(
Richard M. Lowry (EVP and COC $410,00(
David E. Simonelli (VP, Special Projects Manac $175,00(

Kyle D. Johnson (VP, Chief Contract Manag $160,00(




Exhibit 10.27
THE GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK COMPANY
ANNUAL CASH BONUS PLAN
Purpose
The Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Company (the “ComfleAignual Cash Bonus Plan (the “Plan”) is estal#@ho provide annual cash
bonuses to employees of the Company. Differergl¢eare utilized to compensate employees apprepyibased on their ability to influence
the profitability of Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corption and its subsidiaries.
Administration
The plan is administered by the Company’s Comp@rs&ommittee of the Board of Directors (the “Comgation Committee”), which may
delegate to the Company’s Chief Executive Offi€hief Operating Officer and Chief Financial Offiqéine “Management Committee”)
administration of the Plan for all other employeéthe Company, subject to oversight by the Comatms Committee.
Eligibility for Participation
The Compensation Committee or the Management Caeenis applicable, in their sole discretion, desigs each year those employees of
the Company who shall participate in the Plan @tiBipant”). A Participant whose employment bg thompany terminates for any reason
shall not participate in the Plan for the yearesfitination and, following such termination, the Gxamy shall have no further obligation
hereunder to that Participant.
Determination of Bonus Amounts
Budgeted EBITDA for purposes of the Annual Cash BoRlan is defined as earnings before intereststadepreciation and amortization
attributable to the Company’s dredging segmenpasaved by the Board of Directors each year. Fterhination of bonus awards, the
Compensation Committee may in its sole discretjost actual EBITDA for any extraordinary or norcuering items in its discretion.
Bonus awards are determined as follows:
1. Holiday Bonus Plan —Annual holiday bonuses are paid to non-managenmmptoyees. Awards are based solely on Company
performance. Employees under this plan are dedrizy the Management Committee into one of fotegaries, based upon each

employee’s level of responsibility. In additiohrée levels of bonus amounts are assigned to edefary (minimum, budget and
maximum). The budget bonus is paid when the Compeeets its Budget EBITDA. When the




Company’s actual EBITDA is sufficiently below BuddeBITDA as determined by the Management Commitige minimum bonus is paid.
When the Company’s actual EBITDA is less then 7% uadget EBITDA, no bonus is paid. When the Compaiactual EBITDA is
sufficiently above Budget EBITDA as determined bg Management Committee, the maximum bonus is paid.

2. Performance Bonus Plan -Annual performance bonuses are awarded to managemghoyees other than the Company’s CEO,
COO and CFO. Awards are based on Company perfaenamd individual performance. Individual bonusants are discretionary, but a
pool of allowable total awards is calculated baggon Company performance.

The bonus pools are determined as follows:

Actual Dredging EBITDA (as defined) Bonus Pool

<70% of Budgeted EBITD/ No bonus poa

=70% of Budgeted EBITD/ 6.75% of eligible salarie
=100% of Budgeted EBITD. 13.5% of eligible salarie
=130% of Budgeted EBITD. 27% of eligible salarie

Between each EBITDA threshold, the bonus pooltsrpolated based upon actual EBITDA.

3. Senior Management Bonus Plan FFhe Company’s CEO, COO and CFO are eligible toivedeonuses based upon Company
performance as follows:

The bonuses range as follows:

Actual Dredging EBITDA (as defined) Bonus Award - CEO and COO Bonus Award — CFO
<90% of Budgeted EBITD/ No bonus No bonus

=90% of Budgeted EBITD/ 35% of annual salat 23.75% of annual sala
= Budgeted EBITDA 70% of annual salat 47.5% of annual salal
=120% of Budgeted EBITD. 140% of annual salal 95% of annual salat

Between each EBITDA threshold, the bonus is intiied based upon actual EBITDA.
Miscellaneous.

a) Although it is the present intentafrthe Company to continue the Plan for a indédipeeriod of time, the Company reserves the
right to terminate the Plan in its entirety at dimye or to modify the Plan as it exists from tinetitne, provided that no such action shall
adversely affect any bonus previously awarded utigePlan with respect to a prior Performance Y@k provided further that no
termination or modification which would adverseffeat a Participant hereunder shall take effechwéspect to a Performance Year in
progress at the time of such action.




b) No bonus payable under the Plan sfgalubject in any manner to anticipation, aliemtsale, transfer, assignment, pledge,
encumbrance or charge prior to actual receipt didrg the payee; and any attempt to so anticifditenate, sell transfer, assign, pledge,
encumber or charge prior to such receipt shalldié.vThe Company shall not be liable in any marfoepr subject to the debts, contracts,
liabilities, engagements or torts of any persoiitledtto any bonus under the Plan.

C) Nothing contained herein shall configon any Participant the right to be retainethiservice of the Company or any subsidiary
thereof, nor limit the right of the Company or aupsidiary thereof to discharge or other wise dal any participant without regard to the
existence of the Plan.

d) The Plan shall at all times be eftitexfunded and no provision shall at any time mwith respect to segregating assets of the
Company or any subsidiary thereof for payment gflaonuses hereunder. No Participant or any otbesgm shall have any interest in any
particular assets of the Company or any subsidiaseof by reason of the right to receive a bomgdeuthe Plan and any such Participant or
any other person shall have only the rights ofrega@l unsecured creditor of the Company or anyidiarg thereof with respect to any rights
under the Plan.

e) To the extent required by law, tremPany will withhold from payments otherwise duecumder such taxes required to be
withheld by the federal or any state or local goveent.

f) The Plan shall be governed by antstmed in accordance with the laws of the Statéiobis.




Exhibit 10.29
401(k) Lost Benefit Plan

Executive officers receive additional compensatiae to dollar limitations on benefits and contribas under the Internal Revenue Service
Code to the Company’s 401(k) plan. Section 403jg){ the IRS Code limits elective deferrals irfie tompany’s qualified 401(k) plan.
Section 415(c)(1)(A) limits the total annual cohtriion into the plan.

The Company’s 401(k) plan allows employees to doute up to 6% of their salary and bonus and thea@amy will match the contribution
dollar for dollar. However, as indicated, the IR8its the annual elective deferrals by an emplayea qualified plan. The Company
therefore provides additional compensation to mgkéor the lost tax benefit and Company match endifference of 6% of the executive’s
salary and bonus over the maximum contributiornvadid by the IRS elective deferral limits. This ambis then grossed up and paid as cash
compensation to the executive.

The Company also may provide a profit share coutidin to an employee as a percentage (between @%G¥) of the employees’ salary.
However, the IRS limits the total annual contribuatfor an employee into a qualified plan. The Camptherefore provides additional
compensation to make up for the lost profit shaanmpunt which cannot be contributed because theuéixe has hit the maximum annual
contribution amount allowed by the IRS limitatioriBhis amount is also grossed up and paid as oabie texecutive.




Exhibit 12.1

Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges
Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation
(dollars in thousands)

Predeccesol Successo
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Pretax income (loss) from continuing operations(1) $ 17,072 $ (1,728) $ (17,929 $ (10,397 $ 1,27C
Fixed charge: 41,31z 28,591 27,77¢ 29,86¢ 31,521
Distributed income of equity investees — 1,20C 1,92t 1,62¢ 650

$ 58,38¢ $ 28,06¢ $ 11,774 $ 21,09¢ $ 33,441

Fixed charges

Interest expense and amortized deferred finanaists $ 21,258 $ 20,76t $ 20,41z $ 23,27 $ 24,547
Estimated interest expense in operating le 9,407 7,832 7,361 6,591 6,974
Preference security dividend requirements 10,65( — — — —
Total fixed charges $ 4131z $ 28597 $ 27,77 $ 29,866 $ 31,521
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges 1.4 1.0 0.4 0.7(2) 1.1

(1) Before adjustment for minority interests in condated subsidiaries and income(loss) from equitgstees.

(2) Defiency in earnings totals $8,768 and $16,00@085 and 2004, respectively.




Name

Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Company, L
North American Site Developers, Ir
Great Lakes Caribbean Dredging, |
Dawson Marine Services Compa

JDC Soil Management & Development i

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT

Jurisdiction of Incorporation

Delaware
Massachusetl
Delaware
Delaware

Massachuseti

Exhibit 21.1




EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATIONS PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF
THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

CERTIFICATION

I, Douglas B. Mackie, certify that:

1.

2.

| have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-Kcofat Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not cor@ajnuntrue statement of a material fact or om#itite a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmisleading with respect to tl
period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsoéimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi:
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtfe@ periods presented in this
report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer and | assponsible for establishing and maintaining disaie controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))5¢r the registrant and we have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedures tlesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatmeg to the registrant, including its consolidhibsidiaries, is made knowr
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being preszh

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’sldgire controls and procedures and presentedsimgport our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cougyelis report based on such
an evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regitsanternal control over financial reporting thatcurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigs fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahreport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registrant’s internal control over finaiceporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer and | leadisclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorterhal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of registrant’s board of directors p@rsons performing the equivalent
function):




Date:

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contraofinancial reporting which

are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize aqbrt financial information;
and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significéain the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

March 22, 2007

/s/ Douglas B. Macki
Douglas B. Mackie
President and Chief Executive Offic




EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION

I, Deborah A. Wensel, certify that:

1.

2.

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-KGofat Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not cortajnuntrue statement of a material fact or omgitée a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmislieading with respect to tl
period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsodimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, angtfie periods presented in this
report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer and | aesponsible for establishing and maintaining disete controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}5¢r the registrant and we have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedures tlesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made knowr
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’sldgire controls and procedures and presentedsimeport our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contints procedures, as of the end of the period coveyehis report based on such
an evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regitsanternal control over financial reporting thatcurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigs fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahreport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyesff, the registrant’s internal control over finaeeporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer and | leadisclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorterhal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of registrant’s board of directors p@rsons performing the equivalent
function):




Date:

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contraofinancial reporting which

are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize aqbrt financial information;
and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significéain the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

March 22, 2007

/s/ Deborah A. Wens:i
Deborah A. Wense
Senior Vice President ar
Chief Financial Officel




EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Great Lakgsdge & Dock Corporation (the “Company”) on FoifK for the year ended
December 31, 2006, as filed with the SecuritiesExcthange Commission on the date hereof (the “R8parDouglas B. Mackie, President
and Chief Executive Officer of the Registrant, ifggursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopteduant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002, that:

Q) The Report fully complies with the requirementseétion 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the SecuritiesHaxge Act of 1934, as
amended; and

2 The information contained in the Report fairly prets, in all material respects, the financial ctadiand results of operations
of the Company.

/s/ Douglas B. Macki

Douglas B. Macki¢

President and Chief Executive Offic
Date: March 22, 2007

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906, or other document authenticaticgnowledging, or otherwise adopting
the signature that appears in typed form withingleetronic version of this written statement regdiby Section 906, has been provided to
Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation and will bained by Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporatiosh famnished to the Securities and
Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.




EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Great Lakgsdge & Dock Corporation (the “Company”) on FoifK for the year ended
December 31, 2006, as filed with the SecuritiesExchange Commission on the date hereof (the “R8péarDeborah A. Wensel, Senior
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, cerfiiyrsuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopteslipat to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002, that:

) The Report fully complies with the requirementseétion 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the SecuritiesHaxge Act of 1934, as
amended; and

4) The information contained in the Report fairly prets, in all material respects, the financial ctadiand results of operations
of the Company.

/s/ Deborah A. Wensi

Deborah A. Wense

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Offi
Date: March 22, 2007

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906, or other document authenticatiegnowledging, or otherwise adopting
the signature that appears in typed form withindgleetronic version of this written statement regdiby Section 906, has been provided to
Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation and will bained by Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporatiosh famnished to the Securities and
Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.




